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Country Questionnaire: Sao Tome and Principe

PBS-1. What is the fiscal year of the PBS evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY 2021

Source:
Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul

Comment:
0 Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul é responsavel pela elaboracdo do OGE de S. Tomé e Principe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

PBS-2. When is the PBS made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for a PBS to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public one month before the Executive’s
Budget Proposal is submitted to the legislature for consideration. If the PBS is not released to the public at least one month before the Executive’s Budget
Proposal is submitted to the legislature for consideration, option “d” applies. Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal
purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the public) or are not produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in
advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these instances, researchers should choose options “a” or ‘b,” depending on the date of publication
identified for the PBS.

Answer:
d. The PBS is not released to the public, or is released less than one month before the Executive’s Budget Proposal is introduced to the legislature

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1025-directiva-orcamental-2021

Comment:

Ha um documento chamado DIRETIVA PARA A ELABORAGAO DO OGE 2021, elaborado a 20 de agosto de 2020 e divulgado publicamente no site do
Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul a 21 de agosto de 2020.

No entanto, esse documento néo retine os requisitos pra ser considerado uma Declaragao Pré-Orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




PBS-3a. If the PBS is published, what is the date of publication of the PBS?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Apesar de existir o documento "DIRECTIVAS PARA A ELABORAGAO DO OGE/2020", com a data de 20/08/2020 e publicado a 21/08/2020,
consideramos "n/a" porque esse documento néo retne requisitos para ser considerado uma Declaragdo Pré-Orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

PBS-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the PBS.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
n/a

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Declaragdo Pré-Orgamental ndo foi publicado, ndo obstante haver existir as DIRECTIVAS PARA A ELABORAGAO DO OGE/2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

PBS-4. If the PBS is published, what is the URL or weblink of the PBS?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. [f the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:

Source:
n/a

Comment:




n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

PBS-5. If the PBS is published, are the numerical data contained in the PBS available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) or HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option ‘d” applies if the PBS is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
d. Not applicable

Source:
n/a

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

PBS-6a. If the PBS is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the PBS is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question PBS-2 was ‘d”), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option “a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question PBS-2)

Option ‘b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option “c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option ‘d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

un

Option “e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer ‘c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
d. Not produced at all

Source:

A Declaragao Pré-Orgamental nédo é produzido.

No entanto, o documento intitulado DIRECTIVAS PARA A ELABORAGAO DO OGE/2021 consta no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e
Economia Azul neste site:

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1025-directiva-orcamental-2021



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Comment:

0 documento intitulado DIRECTIVAS PARA A ELABORAGAO DO 0GE/2021 tem a data de 20/08/2020 e foi publicado a 21/08/2020. 0 OGE 2021 foi
entregue na Assembleia Nacional a 18/11/2020 e aprovado pelos Deputados a 11/01/2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

u.n

PBS-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question PBS-6a, please specify how you determined whether the PBS was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

If option ‘a,”"b,” or “e” was selected in question PBS-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:

Consideramos que o PBS ndo foi produzido.

0 que foi produzido e publicado é um documento intitulado DIRECTIVAS PARA A ELABORAGAO DO OGE/2021 que, na nossa opinido, néo
corresponde a PBS.

Source:
DIRECTIVAS PARA A ELABORAGAO DO 0GE/2021 consta no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul neste site:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1025-directiva-orcamental-2021

Comment:

Nao consideramos que DIRECTIVAS PARA A ELABORAGAO DO OGE/2021 possa ser considerado PBS. Néo tendo informagdes de que o governo
tenha produzido PBS, consideramos "nédo produzido”.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

PBS-7. If the PBS is produced, please write the full title of the PBS.

For example, a title for the Pre-Budget Statement could be “Proposed 2027 State Budget” or “Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Plan and Budget for
2020/21.”

If the document is not produced at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




Comments: N/A

PBS-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the PBS?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
n/a

Comment:
PBS nao foi produzido, por isso, ndo existe nenhuma versao do cidadao.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O Governo néo produziu PBS, nem orgamento cidaddo, na base da proposta do OGE 2021 ou da lei do OGE 2021.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-1a. What is the fiscal year of the EBP evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY 2021

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1258-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
Neste questiondrio, avaliamos o OGE 2021, cuja a proposta foi entregue na Assembleia Nacional a 18/11/2020 e aprovado a 11/01/2021

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Neste link encontra-se bem a proposta da lei e nao 0 OGE 2021.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-1b. When is the EBP submitted to the legislature for consideration?

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MMyYYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:
18/11/2020

Source:
https://visao.sapo.pt/atualidade/mundo/2020-11-18-governo-sao-tomense-entrega-ao-parlamento-orcamento-de-1399-me-para-2021/

Comment:
A proposta do OGE 2021 foi submetido @ Assembleia Nacional a 18/11/2020, conforme as noticias publicadas nos sites indicados.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-2. When is the EBP made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The 0BS methodology requires that for an EBP to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public while the legisiature is still
considering it and before the legislature approves (enacts) it. If the EBP is not released to the public before the legisiature approves it, option “d” applies.
Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the public) or are not
produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these instances,

upn

researchers should choose options “a” or 'b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the EBP.

The 0BS definition of an Executive’s Budget Proposal is a document(s) that (i) the executive submits to the legisiature as a formal part of the budget approval
process and (i) the legislature either approves or on which it approves proposed amendments.

The OBS will treat the Executive’s Budget Proposal as “Not Produced,” in the following cases:

The executive does not submit the draft budget to the legislature, or

The legislature receives the draft budget but does not approve it or does not approve recommendations on the draft budget;

The legisiature rejects the draft budget submitted by the executive, but the executive implements it without legis/ative approval; or
There is no legislature, or the legislature has been dissolved.

Answer:
c. Less than two months in advance of the budget year, but at least in advance of the budget being approved by the legislature

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
A proposta do OGE 2021 foi apresentado publicamente no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul a 20/11/2020, como se
pode verificar no link indicado, mas antes de ser aprovado na Assembleia Nacional.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




EBP-3a. If the EBP is published, what is the date of publication of the EBP?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

In the comment boxes below, researchers should also list any supporting documents to the EBP and their date of publication.

Answer:
20/11/2020

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
A proposta do OGE 2021 foi publicado a 20/11/2020

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the EBP.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
A data da publicagdo do documento consta no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul. Basta consultar o link abaixo.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Todos os documentos publicados no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul tem a data de publicagéo. Portanto, baseamos
nessa data.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-4. If the EBP is published, what is the URL or weblink of the EBP?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

In the comment boxes below, researchers should also list any supporting documents to the EBP and their URL or weblink.




Answer:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
No site indicado, podemos encontrar a Proposta de Lei do OGE de STP para o ano Econémico de 2021, bem como, outro documentos de suporte.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: 0 link esta activo e funcionando.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-5. If the EBP is published, are the numerical data contained in the EBP or its supporting documents available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/.

Option “d” applies if the EBP is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
c.No

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
Todos os documentos estdo publicados em PDF.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-6a. If the EBP is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the EBP is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question EBP-2 was “d"), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question EBP-2).

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

un

Option “c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

un

Option “e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer ‘c” or



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

“d” applies.

Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:

Comment:
0 documento é produzido e esta disponivel publicamente.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

u_n

EBP-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question EBP-6a, please specify how you determined whether the EBP was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

u, nu u n

If option “a,”b,” or “e” was selected in question EBP-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

EBP-7. If the EBP is produced, please write the full title of the EBP.

For example, a title for the Executive’s Budget Proposal could be “Draft Estimates of Revenue and Expenditure for BY 2020-21, produced by the Ministry of
Finance, Planning and Economic Development.”

If there are any supporting documents to the EBP, please enter their full titles in the comment box below.

If the document is not produced at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
PROPOSTA DO ORGAMENTO GERAL DO ESTADO PARA 0 ANO ECONOMICO 2021

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EBP-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the EBP?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Néo existe nenhuma versao orgamento do cidadao referente ao OGE 2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-1a. What is the fiscal year of the EB evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY 2020

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/166-oge-2020-aprovado

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-1h. When was the EB approved (enacted) by the legislature?

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

Answer:
06/12/2019

Source:
https://www.noticiasaominuto.com/economia/1372660/sao-tome-parlamento-aprova-orcamento-e-grandes-opcoes-do-plano-para-202

https://www.panapress.com/Orcamento-geral-do-Estado-2020-a-a_630618149-lang4-free_news.html
Comment:

0 Orgamento de Estado de 2020 foi aprovado, na generalidade, pela Assembleia Nacional, no dia 6 de dezembro de 2019.
No dia 23 de dezembro, o documento foi aprovado na votacéo final global.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-2. When is the EB made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an EB to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public three months after the budget is
approved by the legisiature. If the EB is not released to the public at least three months after the budget is approved by the legislature, option “d” applies.
Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the public) or are not
produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these instances,
researchers should choose options “a” or *b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the EB.

Answer:
c. More than six weeks, but less than three months, after the budget has been enacted

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/955-4-stp-oge-2020-evolucao-de-receitas-por-natureza-economica

Comment:

0 OGE foi aprovado na votagéo final global, na Assembleia Nacional, a 23/12/2019 e foi publicado no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e
Economia Azul a 14/02/2020.

Portanto, foi publicado em menos de trés meses apds a sua aprovagao pela Assembleia Nacional.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-3a. If the EB is published, what is the date of publication of the EB?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.




Answer:
14/02/2020

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/955-4-stp-oge-2020-evolucao-de-receitas-por-natureza-economica

Comment:
0 OGE 2020 foi publicado no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul a 14/02/2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the EB.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Através do site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul é possivel verificar a data de publicagdo dos documentos, como pode ver
no link.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/955-4-stp-oge-2020-evolucao-de-receitas-por-natureza-economica

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/166-0oge-2020-aprovado
Comment:

0 OGE 2020 foi aprovado na generalidade a 6/12/2019, aprovado na votagao final global a 23/12/2019 e publicado no site do Ministério do
Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul a 14/02/2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-4. If the EB is published, what is the URL or weblink of the EB?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
Dentro da metodologia de OBS, o documento considera-se publicado, porque foi publicado no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e
Economia Azul menos de trés menos apds a sua aprovagdo pela Assembleia Nacional.




Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-5. If the EB is published, are the numerical data contained in the EB available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option ‘d” applies if the EB is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
c. No

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
Os dados estéo todos em pdf.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-6a. If the EB is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the EB is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question EB-2 was ‘d”), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question EB-2)

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

Option ‘e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer “c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
Né&o aplicével porque o documento estd publicado.

Peer Reviewer



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question EB-6a, please specify how you determined whether the EB was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

If option ‘a,”'b,” or “e” was selected in question EB-6a, researchers should mark this question n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

EB-7. If the EB is produced, please write the full title of the EB.

For example, a title for the Enacted Budget could be “Appropriation Act n. 10 of 2018.”

If the document is not produced at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
ORGAMENTO GERAL DO ESTADO 2020 ORGAMENTO GERAL DO ESTADO 2020

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
0 documento tem como titulo ORCGAMENTO GERAL DO ESTADO 2020, como se pode verificar no link.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

EB-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the EB?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:




https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:

Comment:
N&o hd nenhuma verséo do Orgamento Cidadao relativamente ao OGE 2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

CB-1. What is the fiscal year of the CB evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

If more than one Citizens Budget is produced, for each CB please indicate the document the CB simplifies/refers to, and the fiscal year.

Answer:
2020

Source:

Comment:
Né&o existe Orcamento Cidaddo para ano de 2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

CB-2a. For the fiscal year indicated in CB-1, what is the public availability status of the CB?

If more than one Citizens Budget is produced, please complete this question for one of them, specifying in the comment box below which document

(Executive’s Budget Proposal or Enacted Budget) you are referring to, and - in the same comment box - which other Citizens Budget is produced and its public
availability status.

Remember that publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the
document within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. This is a change from previous
rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the OBS methodology

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

Option ‘e” applies if the document is publicly available.

Answer:



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

d. Not produced at all
Source:

Comment:
Néo foi produzido e nem publicado qualquer Orgamento Cidadao.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

u_n

CB-2b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question CB-2a, please specify how you determined whether the CB was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

w, wu un

If option “a,”b,” or “e” was selected in question CB-2a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
0 Orgamento Cidaddo néo foi produzido

Source:

Comment:
0 Orcamento Cidadao néo foi produzido.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

CB-3a. If the CB is published, what is the date of publication of the CB?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

If more than one Citizens Budget is published, please complete this question for one of them, specifying in the comment box below which document you are
referring to, and - in the same comment box - which other Citizens Budget is produced and its dates of publication.

Answer:
Source:

Comment:
0 Orgamento Cidadao néo foi produzido.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer




Opinion: Agree

CB-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the CB.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
n/a

Source:

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Nenhum CB foi produzido.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

CB-4. If the CB is published, what is the URL or weblink of the CB?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

If more than one Citizens Budget is published, please complete this question for one of them, specifying in the comment box below which document you are
referring to, and - in the same comment box - which other Citizens Budget is produced and its URL or weblink.

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Nenhum CB foi produzido.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: 0 orgamento cidaddo néo foi produzido, logo néo foi publicado.

CB-5. If the CB is produced, please write the full title of the CB.

For example, a title for the Citizens Budget could be “Budget 2020 People’s Guide” or 2021 Proposed Budget in Brief: A People’s Budget Publication.”
If the document is not produced at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

If more than one Citizens Budget is produced, for the other CB, indicate the document the CB refers to and, next to it, its full title.




Answer:
n/a

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Nenhum CB foi produzido.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

CB-6. If the CB is produced, please indicate which budget document it corresponds to.

If more than one Citizens Budget is produced, please complete this question for one of them, specifying in the comment box below which document you are
referring to, and - in the same comment box - which other Citizens Budget is produced and which budget document it simplifies.

Answer:
0 Orgamento Cidadao néo foi produzido

Source:

Comment:
0 Orgamento Cidadao néo foi produzido.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IYRs-1. What is the fiscal year of the IYRs evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY 2020

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/176-ano-2020

Comment:

Trimestralmente, o governo publica o Relatério de Execugdo Orgamental, Tabela das Operagdes Financeiras do Estado e a Receita Realizada até o
final do Trimestre.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer




Opinion: Agree

IYRs-2. When are the I[YRs made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for IYRs to be considered publicly available, IYRs must be made available to the public no later than three months after the
reporting period ends. If at least seven of the last 12 monthly IYRs, or at least three of the last four quarterly IYRs are not released to the public at least three
months after the reporting period ends, option “d” applies. Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that
Is, produced but never released to the public) or are not produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest

upn

possible dates outlined above. In these instances, researchers should choose options “a” or ‘b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the IYRs.

Answer:
c. At least every quarter, and within three months of the period covered

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/176-an0-2020

Comment:

RELATQRIO DE EXECUCZ\O ORGAMENTAL | TRIMESTRE DE 2020 foi publicado a 3 de julho
RELATORIO DE EXECUCAO ORCAMENTAL Il TRIMESTRE DE 2020 foi publicado a 29 de setembro
RELATORIO DE EXECUGCAO ORCAMENTAL I1l TRIMESTRE DE 2020 foi publicado a 1 de dezembro

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Os 3 primeiros IYR foram publicados dentro de 3 meses apos o final do periodo. No entanto, 0 RELATORIO DE EXECUGAO ORGAMENTAL
IV TRIMESTRE DE 2020 foi elaborado em fevereiro de 2021, mas foi publicado a 1 de julho de 2021.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IYRs-3a. If the IYRs are published, what are the dates of publication of the [YRs?

Specifically: if quarterly In-Year Reports are published, indicate the dates of publication of at least three of the last four IYRs that were publicly available. If
monthly IYRs are published, indicate the dates of publication of at least seven of the last 12 |YRs that were publicly available.

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: ‘DD Month YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05 September 2020. If the document is
not published or not produced, please mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:

03 de julho de 2020

29 de setembro de 2020
071 dezembro de 2020

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/176-ano-2020

Comment:
Todos esses documentos estdo publicados no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul.




Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O IYR do quarto trimestre foi publicado no dia 1o de julho de 2021.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IYRs-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the IYRs.

If the document is not published at al|, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Todos os documentos publicados no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Financas e Economia Azul tem a data de publicagéo.
Sdo essas datas que foram consideradas como as datas de publicagdo dos documentos.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1030-reo-ii-trimestre-2020
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/978-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-i-trimestre-2020

Comment:
Os trés links indicados indicam as datas de publicagdo dos documentos.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: IYR para o IV trimestre: https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1324-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iv-
trimestre-2020

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IYRs-4. If the IYRs are published, what is the URL or weblink of the IYRs?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late.

Researchers should provide the weblink to the most recent In-Year Report in the space below, and - in the comment box underneath - the weblinks to older
IYRs.

If the document is not published at al|, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/176-ano-2020

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/176-an0-2020

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




IYRs-5. If the IYRs are published, are the numerical data contained in the IYRs available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data

found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option ‘d” applies if the IYRs are not publicly available, therefore their machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
c. No

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/176-ano-2020

Comment:
Todos os documentos estéo publicados em formato PDF, portanto, ndo estédo disponiveis em formato de dados abertos.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IYRs-6a. If the IYRs are not publicly available, are they still produced?

If the IYRs are not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question IYRs-2 was “d"), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

upn

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question IYRs-2).

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

Option ‘e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer “c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
e. Not applicable (the document is publicly available)

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/176-ano-2020

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

u_n

IYRs-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question IYRs-6a, please specify how you determined whether the IYRs were produced for internal use only, versus
not produced at all.

u, nu un

If option “a,”b,” or “e” was selected in question 1YRs-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

IYRs-7. If the IYRs are produced, please write the full title of the IYRs.

For example, a title for the In-Year Report could be “Budget Monitoring Report, Quarter 1” or “Budget Execution Report January-March 2020.”
If In-Year Reports are not produced at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Researchers should provide the full title of the most recent In-Year Report in the space below, and - in the comment box underneath - the full titles of older
IYRs.

Answer:

Relatério de Execugdo Orgamental - | Trimestre 2020
Relatério de Execugao Orgamental - Il Trimestre 2020
Relatério de Execugao Orgamental - Il Trimestre 2020

Source:
- https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/978-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-i-trimestre-2020

- https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1028-tofe-ii-trimestre-2020
- https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020
Comment:

Juntamente com os Relatdrios de Execugdo Orgamentos trimestral sdo publicados os Relatérios das Receitas realizadas e as Tabelas de Operagdes
Financeiras.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Relatério de Execugdo Orgamental - IV Trimestre 2020

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IYRs-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the IYRs?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is




happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:

Comment:
Né&o existe "versao dos cidaddos" do Relatério de Execugdo Orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

MYR-1. What is the fiscal year of the MYR evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY 2020

Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

MYR-2. When is the MYR made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an MYR to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public no later than three months after the
reporting period ends (i.e., three months after the midpoint of the fiscal year). If the MYR is not released to the public at least three months after the reporting
period ends, option “d” applies. Option “d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never
released to the public) or are not produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined
above. In these instances, researchers should choose options “a” or ‘b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the MYR.

Answer:
d. The MYR is not released to the public, or is released more than three months after the midpoint

Source:
n/a.

Comment:
0 governo nédo produz o Relatério Semestral.



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

No entanto, trimestralmente, o governo publica os Relatérios de Receitas realizadas e as Tabelas de Operagdes Financeiras de Estado.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O relatdrio de execugédo orgamental de Il trimestre corresponde ao relatério de execugdo orgamental semestral.

MYR-3a. If the MYR is published, what is the date of publication of the MYR?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:

Source:
n/a.

Comment:
n/a.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

MYR-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the MYR.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
n/a

Source:
n/a

Comment:
0 documento néo é produzido pelo governo.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




MYR-4. If the MYR is published, what is the URL or weblink of the MYR?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:

Source:
n/a

Comment:
0 documento néo é produzido pelo governo.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

MYR-5. If the MYR is published, are the numerical data contained in the MYR available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data

found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/.

Option ‘d” applies if the MYR is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
d. Not applicable

Source:
n/a

Comment:
0 governo néo produz o documento.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

MYR-6a. If the MYR is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the MYR is not considered publicly available under the OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question MYR-2 was “d"), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question MYR-2).

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Option ‘d” applies if the document is not produced at all.
Option “e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer ‘c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
d. Not produced at all

Source:
n/a

Comment:
0 documento néo é produzido pelo governo.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

. n

MYR-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question MYR-6a, please specify how you determined whether the MYR was produced for internal use only, versus
not produced at all.

un

,” or “e” was selected in question MYR-6a, researchers should mark this question n/a.”

u,
a,

If option

Answer:
Néo existe a confirmagéo que o documento é produzido pelo governo

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

MYR-7. If the MYR is produced, please write the full title of the MYR.

For example, a title for the Mid-Year Review could be “Semi-annual Budget Performance Report, FY 2019/20" or “Mid-Year Report on the 2020 National Budget.”

If the document is not produced at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
n/a

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a




Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

MYR-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the MYR?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
n/a

Comment:
0 governo nédo produz o documento.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

YER-1. What is the fiscal year of the YER evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY 2019

Source:
n/d

Comment:
0 dltimo Relatério do Ano existente no site do Ministério do Planejamento, Finangas e Economia Azul é referente a 2018.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: 0 Ultimo relatério do ano existente no site do MPFEA é do ano 2019

IBP Comment
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 néo foi publicada dentro da data de corte do OBS 2021 (31/12/2020). Ela foi publicada apenas em 14/05/2021. 0



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

tltimo Relatério da Conta Geral do Estado publicado disponivel, por ocasiao da realizacao da pesquisa, foi referente a 2018. 0 Relatério CGE - 2018
foi publicado no dia 5 de novembro de 2020; mais de 12 meses apos o fim do ano fiscal.

YER-2. When is the YER made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an YER to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public no later than one year after the fiscal
year to which it corresponds. If the YER is not released to the public within one year after the end of the fiscal year to which it corresponds, option ‘d” applies.
Option ‘d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the public) or are not
produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these instances,
researchers should choose options “a” or “b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the YER.

Answer:
d. The YER is not released to the public, or is released more than 12 months after the end of the budget year

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 néo foi publicada dentro da data de corte do OBS 2021 (31/12/2020). Ela foi publicada apenas em 14/05/2021.
0 Ultimo Relatério da Conta Geral do Estado publicado disponivel, por ocasiao da realizacao da pesquisa, foi referente a 2018.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O Relatério CGE - 2018 foi publicado no dia 5 de novembro de 2020; mais de 12 meses apos o fim do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

YER-3a. If the YER is published, what is the date of publication of the YER?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Comment:

A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal em 14/05/2021, apos a data de corte do OBS (dezembro de
2020).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




YER-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the YER.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
As datas de publicagdo dos documentos podem ser verificadas no website dos Ministério das Finangas.

Source:

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1067-relatorio-cge-2018

Comment:
A ultima Conta Geral do Estado publicada foi referente a 2018. A Conta de 2019 foi publicada em maio de 2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/197-conta-geral-do-estado-2019

YER-4. If the YER is published, what is the URL or weblink of the YER?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the OBS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/187-conta-geral-do-estado-2018

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

YER-5. If the YER is published, are the numerical data contained in the YER available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data

found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option ‘d” applies if the YER is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
d. Not applicable



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1067-relatorio-cge-2018
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado de 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses apos o fim do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O comentario deveria ser o ser 0 seguinte: Nao, os dados numericos sao disponiveis em formato PDF.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

YER-6a. If the YER is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the YER is not considered publicly available under the 0OBS methodology (and thus the answer to Question YER-2 was “d"), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question YER-2)

Option ‘b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option “c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option ‘d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

un

Option “e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer ‘c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
c. Produced for internal purposes/use only

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/187-conta-geral-do-estado-2018
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Comment:

A ultima Conta Geral do Estado produzida foi referente a 2018. Foi publicada no site do Ministério do Planeamento, Financas e Economia Azul
somente a 05/11/2020.

A Conta Geral do Estado de 2019 foi publicada em 14 de maio de 2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

YER-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question YER-6a, please specify how you determined whether the YER was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

If option “a,”b,” or “e” was selected in question YER-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:




Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:

Government Reviewer
Opinion:

IBP Comment
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 néo foi publicada dentro da data de corte do OBS 2021 (31/12/2020). Ela foi publicada apenas em 14/05/2021. 0
Gltimo Relatério da Conta Geral do Estado publicado disponivel, por ocasiao da realizacao da pesquisa, foi referente a 2018.

YER-7. If the YER is produced, please write the full title of the YER.

For example, a title for the Year-End Report could be “Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2020” or “Annual Report 2019 Published
by the Ministry of Finance and Planning.” If the document is not produced at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Conta Geral do Estado - Ano Fiscal de 2019

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Comment:
Documento publicado mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Comentario, acima nao relevante.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

YER-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the YER?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Né&o é produzido qualquer "versdo cidada" da Conta Geral do Estado.



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-1. What is the fiscal year of the AR evaluated in this Open Budget Survey questionnaire?

Please enter the fiscal year in the following format: “FY YYYY” or “FY YYYY-YY.”

Answer:
FY 2018

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-2. When is the AR made available to the public?

Publicly available budget documents are defined as those documents that are published on the website of the public authority issuing the document within the
time frame specified in the OBS methodology and that all citizens are able to obtain free of charge. (See the Open Budget Survey Guidelines on Public
Availability of Budget Documents.) This is a change from previous rounds of the Open Budget Survey: now at minimum documents must be made available on
the Internet and free of charge to be considered publicly available.

The OBS methodology requires that for an AR to be considered publicly available, it must be made available to the public no later than 18 months after the end
of the fiscal year to which it corresponds. If the AR is not released to the public at least 18 months after the end of the fiscal year to which it corresponds,
option “d” applies. Option “d” should also be chosen for documents that are produced for internal purposes only (that is, produced but never released to the
public) or are not produced at all. Some governments may publish budget documents further in advance than the latest possible dates outlined above. In these

instances, researchers should choose options ‘a” or “b,” depending on the date of publication identified for the AR.

Answer:
d. Does not release to the public, or is released more than 18 months after the end of the budget year

Source:
n/a

Comment:
0 dltimo Relatério do Parecer do Tribunal de Contas foi sobre a Conta Geral do Estado 2017 e foi publicado a 25/08/2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question




AR-3a. If the AR is published, what is the date of publication of the AR?

Note that the date of publication is not necessarily the same date that is printed on the document.
Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late.

Please enter the date in the following format: “DD/MM/YYYY.” For example, 5 September 2020 should be entered as 05/09/2020. If the document is not
published or not produced, leave this question blank.

Answer:

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O AR do ano 2018 nao foi ainda elaborado nem publicado.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question

AR-3b. In the box below, please explain how you determined the date of publication of the AR.

If the document is not published at all, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
n/a

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O AR do ano 2018 nao foi ainda elaborado nem publicado.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question

AR-4. If the AR is published, what is the URL or weblink of the AR?

Researchers should respond to this question if the document is published either within the time frame accepted by the 0BS methodology or too late. If the
document is not published at all, researchers should leave this question blank.

Answer:

Source:




n/a

Comment:
0 Ultimo Parecer do Tribunal de Contas foi sobre a conta de 2017 e s6 foi publicado a 25/08/2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion:
Comments: O AR do ano 2018 nao foi ainda elaborado nem publicado. O link do AR 2017 é o seguinte: http://tcontas.st/pareceres.php

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-5. If the AR is published, are the numerical data contained in the AR available in a machine readable format?

Material (data or content) is machine readable if it is in a format that can be easily processed by a computer, such as .csv, .xIs/.xIsx, and .json. Numerical data
found in PDFs, Word (.doc/.docx) and HTML files do not qualify as machine readable. See more at: http.//opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-
readable/

Option ‘d” applies if the AR is not publicly available, therefore its machine readability cannot be assessed.

Answer:
d. Not applicable

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-6a. If the AR is not publicly available, is it still produced?

If the AR is not considered publicly available under the 0BS methodology (and thus the answer to Question AR-2 was “d”), a government may nonetheless
produce the document.

Option ‘a” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public online but not within the time frame specified in the 0BS methodology (see
Question AR-2).

Option “b” applies if the document is produced and made available to the public within the time frame specified by the OBS methodology but only in hard copy
(and is not available online). Option ‘b” also applies if the document is made available to the public within the time frame specified by the 0BS methodology in
soft electronic copy but is not available online.

Option ‘c” applies if the document is produced for internal purposes only and so is not made available to the public.

Option “d” applies if the document is not produced at all.

Option ‘e” applies if the document is publicly available.

If a document is not released to the public, researchers may need to write to or visit the relevant government office in order to determine whether answer “c” or
“d” applies.

Answer:
d. Not produced at all

Source:



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

http://tcontas.st/pareceres.php

Comment:
0 dltimo Parecer do Tribunal de Contas foi sobre a Conta Geral de Estado 2017 e publicado apenas a 25/08/2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-6b. If you selected option “c” or “d” in question AR-6a, please specify how you determined whether the AR was produced for internal use only, versus not
produced at all.

u, nu wn

If option “a,”b,” or “e” was selected in question AR-6a, researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
Relativamente ao Parecer sobre a Conta Geral do Estado 2017, a data de publicagao consta no site do Tribunal de Contas.

Source:
http://tcontas.st/pareceres.php

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

AR-7. If the AR is produced, please write the full title of the AR.

For example, a title for the Audit Report could be “Annual General Reports of the Controller and Auditor General.” If the document is not produced at all,
researchers should mark this question ‘n/a.”

Answer:
n/a

Source:
http://tcontas.st/pareceres.php

Comment:
0 Parecer do Tribunal de Contas sobre a Conta Geral do Estado 2017 foi produzido somente a 15/07/2020 e publicado a 25/08/2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: No entanto, o AR em analizado é o do ano 2018 e esto nao foi produzido; assim, o titulo deveria ser "n/a"

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




AR-8. Is there a “citizens version” of the AR?

While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now
evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would
serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial management throughout the entire budget cycle. While it is recognized that it may be unreasonable to
expect that a citizens version is produced for each and every one of those key documents, it seems acceptable to expect that according to good practice, the
executive releases a citizens version of key budget documents for each of the four stages of the budget process to allow citizens to be aware of what is
happening, in terms of public financial management, throughout the entire budget cycle. For more information on Citizens Budget see:
https.//www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Né&o existe qualquer "versdo cidada" do Relatdrio de Auditoria.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question

GQ-1a. Are there one or more websites or web portals for disseminating government fiscal information? If yes, please provide the necessary links in the
comment/citation.

GQ-1a asks the researcher to list any government websites or portals where fiscal information can be found. For example, in New Zealand the Treasury
website (hitp.//www.treasury.govt.nz/) hosts important budget-related information, including the Pre-Budget Statement, the Executive’s Budget Proposal, the
Citizens Budget, In-Year Reports, the Mid-Year Review, and the Year-End Report. In addition, New Zealand'’s Parliamentary Counsel Office
(htto.//www.legislation.govt.nz/) posts the Enacted Budget while the Controller and Auditor-General website (http.//www.oag.govt.nz/) publishes the annual
Audit Report. The New Zealand researcher would provide the links to each of these sites. Other countries have developed portals that include fiscal
information, though not in the “documents” format. For example, these portals have been created by Mexico
(https.//www.transparenciapresupuestaria.gob.mx/) and Brazil (http.//www.portaltransparencia.gov.br/). Some countries have both a website and a portal.
The Brazilian government, for example, apart from the Transparency Portal, has a dedicated website for the federal budget, where all key documents and other
information can be found (www.orcamentofederal.gov.br). Researchers should include details about all of the relevant websites and/or portals that can be
used to access budget information.

Answer:
a. Yes

Source:

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/166-oge-2020-aprovado
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/45-relatorio-execucao-orcamental
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/40-cge
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/181-grandes-opcoes-do-plano-gop
http://tcontas.st/pareceres.php

Comment:
0 tnico que apresenta informagdes relevantes sobre assuntos orgamentais é o do Ministério do Planeamento, Finangas e Economia Azul.
No site do Tribunal de Contas, o tnico Parecer é referente a Conta Geral do Estado 2017.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



https://www.internationalbudget.org/publications/citizens-budgets/
http://www.treasury.govt.nz/
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/
http://www.oag.govt.nz/
https://www.transparenciapresupuestaria.gob.mx/
http://www.portaltransparencia.gov.br/
http://www.orcamentofederal.gov.br

Comments: O site do Banco Central de Sdo Tomé e Principe também publica informagdes relevantes. https://bcstp.st/Banco-Central?
x=w0gqPO8BIRrdHdPOd1%2BEuA==8&8&z=xeXdw3gLrGHyaVGvvB5nEA==

GQ-1b. On these websites/portals, can revenue and/or expenditure data for the current fiscal year be downloaded as a consolidated, machine readable file (or
set of files)? If yes, please provide the necessary links in the comment/citation. For more information on machine readability, see:
http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/.

GQ-1b, GQ-1c, and GQ-1d ask about whether governments publish specific types of content on their websites/portals: (a) consolidated files that contain
disaggregated revenue andy/or expenditure information for the current fiscal year; (b) consolidated files that contain disaggregated revenue andy/or expenditure
information for multiple years in consistent formats, and (c) infographics/visualizations or other similar tools used to simplify data access and analysis.
Researchers should provide the links to relevant webpages and some explanations of what they contain.

Answer:
d. No, neither expenditure or revenue data can be downloaded as a consolidated file

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/166-oge-2020-aprovado

Comment:
Os dados séo disponibilizados em formato pdf, por isso, ndo séo legiveis por maquinas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

GQ-Tc. On these websites/portals, can disaggregated revenue and/or expenditure data in consolidated, machine readable files be downloaded for multiple
years in consistent formats? If yes, please provide the necessary links and details in the comment/citation. For more information on machine readability, see:
http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/.

Answer:
d. No, neither expenditure or revenue data can be downloaded for multiple years in consistent formats

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/101-oge

Comment:
Existem dados de vérios anos, mas, todos esses dados séo disponibilizados em formato pdf, ndo sendo por isso legiveis por maquinas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

GQ-1d. On these websites/portals, are infographics/visualizations or other similar tools used to simplify data access and analysis? If yes, please provide the
necessary links and details in the comment/citation.



http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/
http://opendatahandbook.org/glossary/en/terms/machine-readable/

Answer:
b. No

Source:

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

GQ-2. Are there laws in place guiding public financial management and/or auditing? If yes, please provide the necessary details and links in the
comment/citation, and specify whether and where the law(s) contains specific provisions for budget transparency and/or participation.

GQ-2 asks about the existence of any national laws governing public financial management and auditing. These may include a public finance act, a section of
the constitution, or an organic budget law. In some countries, fiscal responS/b///z‘y /eg/s/atlon may also be re/e vant. For example, the Kenya researcher may
include the link to its Public Finance Management Act, 2012 (http.//kenyal: t/kenyall

Macedonian researcher may include a link to its State Audit Law (https.//www. f/nance gov.mk/files/ull Aud/t/ZU/aW pdf). Researchers should provide links
to websites where such laws are published, if possible, or an electronic copy of the law itself. They should also indicate if and where (e.g. which article) these
laws include specific provisions for budget transparency and citizen participation in budget processes.

Answer:
a.Yes

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/450-repositorios

http://tcontas.st/relatorio/SAFE.pdf

Comment:

Lei n® 3/2007 - Lei sobre o Sistema de Administragé@o Financeira do Estado - estabelece e harmoniza regras e procedimentos de programagéo,
execugdo e controlo dos recursos publicos, de modo a permitir o seu uso eficaz e eficiente, bem como produzir a informagéo de forma integrada e
atempada, concernente a administracgéo financeira dos 6rgaos e instituicdes do Estado.

A Lei n® 3/2007 prevé, no na al.h), n° 1 do art® 13° o seguinte "Publicidade, em conformidade com a qual a Lei Orgamental, as tabelas de receitas e
as tabelas de despesas e, bem assim, as demais informagdes econdmicas e financeiras julgadas pertinentes devem ser publicadas em Didrio da
Republica."

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: From the PEFA 2019 1992 - Lei 16/1992 - Lei das finangas locais, 2005 - Lei 10/2005 - Lei quadro das autarquias locais 2005 - Criagao
do Programa de Reforma das Finangas 2006 - Criagdo do Comité Diretor da Reforma (Ministro das Finangas e Diretores das Finangas), para aprovar
as linhas gerais da reforma e monitorar a sua implementagéo; 2006 - Criagdo do Comité gestor do Programa da reforma, para assegurar a gestdo do
programa. (um coordenador e representantes de cada Diregdo); 2007 - Aprovagéo da Lei 3/2007 (Lei SAFE - Sistema de Administragdo Financeira
do Estado); 2007 - Alteragéo da estrutura do comité Gestor (diretores das diferentes areas do Ministério das Finangas coadjuvados por um ou dois
técnicos); 2007 - Decreto 4/2007 -Classificador Orgamental; 2009 - Lei 12/2009 - Alteragdo da Lei SAFE; 2009 - Lei 8/2009 - Regulamento de
Licitagdo e Contratagdes Publicas; 2009 - Separagdo do Tesouro e do Patriménio; 2009 - Decreto 32/2009 - Estatuto organico do Tesouro; 2009 -
Criagao da conta Unica do Tesouro - CUT; 2012 - Criag@o do SAFE-e - sistema eletrénico da Administragéo Financeira do Estado; 2014 -
Descentralizagdo da gestdo orgamental e desconcentragao do sistema eletrénico da administragao financeira do Estado para as Unidades Gestoras
executoras do (inicialmente o SAFINHO e depois o SAFE-e); 2014 - Decreto-lei 1/2014 - Regulamento da Lei-Quadro da Divida Publica; 2015 -
Avaliagéo do perfil de risco do Guiché Unico de Comércio Externo (GUCE); 2017 - Decreto 23/2017 - Organica do gabinete da Reforma; 2017 -
Criagao do Gabinete das Reformas das Finangas Publicas - GARFIP; 2017 - Estudo sobre a utilizagdo do Scaners para uma melhor estratégia de
modernizagdo da area de controlo e fiscalizagdo (Porto); 2018 - Capacitagéo Institucional para a preparagédo do Quadro Fiscal de Médio Prazo
(QFMP); 2018 - O Sistema Sydonia World estendido a Regido Auténoma do Principe; 2018 - Estudo de revisdo das despesas publicas em STP (BM);
2019 - Descentralizagdo do SAFE-e para a Direcgdo do Planeamento, para a realizagdo da monitoria e avaliagdo dos investimentos publicos e a
execugdo do Grandes Opgdes do Plano GOP; 2019 - Organica do XVII governo Decreto-lei 1/2019, incluindo os seguintes: Gabinete de estudos e
planeamento; Orgéos sob tutela do MPFEA, Direccéo do Planeamento do MPFEA (DP) e Direccdo da Decentralizagio, Assessoria e Apoio as
Autarquias.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



http://kenyalaw.org:8181/exist/kenyalex/actview.xql?actid=No.%2018%20of%202012
https://www.finance.gov.mk/files/u11/Audit%20law.pdf

GQ-3. Is there at least one additional law regulating: (1) access to information; (2) government transparency; or (3) citizens participation? If yes, please provide
the necessary details and links in the comment/citation, and specify whether and where these laws contain specific provisions for budget transparency and/or
participation.

The third and last question asks researchers to list any additional laws regulating access to information, transparency, or citizens’ participation that are
relevant for the promotion of budget transparency and citizen participation in budget processes. These might include legislation related to access to
information, to planning processes, or to public administration more generally. India’s Right to Information Act of 2005
(https.//www.ncess.gov.in/facilities/central-public-information-officer/rti-act-details.html) is an example of this type of law. More information on access to
information legislation (constitutional provisions, laws, and regulations), including examples of model laws, can be found here:
http.//www.right2info.org/laws/constitutional-provisions-laws-and-regulations #section-1.

Answer:
b. No

Source:
n/a

Comment:
n/a

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

1. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for the budget year that are classified by
administrative unit (that is, by ministry, department, or agency)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 1 addresses the presentation of expenditure by administrative unit. This information indicates which government entity (ministry, department, or
agency, or MDAs) will be responsible for spending the funds and, ultimately, held accountable for their use.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all administrative units, accounting for all
expenditures, in the budget year. To answer ‘b,” the administrative units shown individually, in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting
documentation, must account for at least two-thirds of all expenditures in the budget year. In other words, the sum of the expenditures assigned to the
individual MDAs (education, health, infrastructure, interior, defense, etc.) must account for at least two-thirds of the total expenditure budgeted for that
particular year. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents administrative units that account for less

than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by administrative unit.

Answer:
a. Yes, administrative units accounting for all expenditures are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1073-7-stp-oge-2021-pip-por-orgao

Comment:
Conforme se pode verificar no anexo do link, a proposta do Orgamento Geral de Estado 2020 foi apresentado por unidades administrativas.

E o Programa de Investimento Publico (PIP) também apresenta o Orgamento detalhado por unidades administrativas (anexo 7 - PIP por orgao). Alem
disso, Quadro 8 da pag. 43 da Proposta do OGE 2021.



https://www.ncess.gov.in/facilities/central-public-information-officer/rti-act-details.html
http://www.right2info.org/laws/constitutional-provisions-laws-and-regulations#section-1

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

2. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for the budget year by functional classification?

GUIDELINES:

Question 2 addresses the presentation of expenditure by functional classification. This classification indicates the programmatic purpose, sector, or objective
for which the funds will be used, such as health, education, or defense. Administrative units are not necessarily aligned with functional classifications. For
instance, in one country all functions connected with water supply (which fall into the “Housing” function) may be undertaken by a single government agency,
while in another country they may be distributed across the Ministries of Environment, Housing, and Industrial Development. In the latter case, three ministries
have programs addressing water supply, so three ministries contribute to one function. Similarly, some administrative units may conduct activities that cut

across more than one function. For instance, in the example above, some programs of the Ministry of Environment would also be classified in the
“environmental protection” function.

To answer “a,”

the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for the budget year organized by functional
classification.

Answer:
a. Yes, expenditures are presented by functional classification.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1075-5-stp-oge-2021-funcao-e-programa

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio
Comment:

0 anexo do Orcamento Geral de Estado que consta no link das Despesas por Fungéo, Sub-fungao e Programa, indica-nos a classificagéo funcional
das despesas.

Mais, no quadro 9 da proposta do OGE 2021 (pdg. 44), indica-nos o Programa de Investimento Pdblico por Fungdes.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

3. If the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation presents expenditures for the budget year by functional classification, is the
functional classification compatible with international standards?

GUIDELINES:

Question 3 asks whether a country’s functional classification meets international standards. To answer “a,” a country’s functional classification must be
aligned with the OECD and the UN's Classification of the Functions of Government (COFOG), or provide a cross-walk between the national functional
presentation and COFOG.

The OECD Best Practices for Budget Transparency can be viewed at http.//www.oecd.org/qov/budgeting/Best%20Practices %20Budget%20Transparency%20-
%20complete%20with%20cover%20page.pdf

COFOG can be viewed at https.//unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesM/SeriesM_84E. pdf or
at http.//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/ch6ann.pdf.

Answer:



http://www.oecd.org/gov/budgeting/Best%20Practices%20Budget%20Transparency%20-%20complete%20with%20cover%20page.pdf
https://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesM/SeriesM_84E.pdf
http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/ch6ann.pdf

a. Yes, the functional classification is compatible with international standards.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1075-5-stp-oge-2021-funcao-e-programa

Comment:
A classificagdo funcional ndo é exatamente igual ao modelo da OCDE e da COFQOG, mas é compativel.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Os classificadores econémicos e funcionais utilizados ndo aderem totalmente aos standards definidos no manual EFP 2014 e no
COFOG.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

4. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for the budget year by economic classification?

GUIDELINES:

Question 4 asks whether the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents expenditures for the budget year organized by economic
classification. Economic classification provides information on the nature of the expenditure, such as whether funds are being used to pay for wages and
salaries, capital projects, or social assistance benefits. Please note that a presentation of expenditures by current and capital expenditures without additional
disaggregation or detail will not qualify as an economic classification.

To answer “a,”

the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for the budget year organized by economic
classification.

Answer:
a. Yes, expenditures are presented by economic classification.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1076-4-stp-oge-2021-despesas-geral
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe
Comment:

Como se pode verificar na "Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado - OGE 2021" e o Anexo Il - Despesas, na pag. xiv do OGE 2021, sdo
apresentadas por classificagao econémica.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

5. If the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation presents expenditures for the budget year by economic classification, is the
economic classification compatible with international standards?

GUIDELINES:

Question 5 asks whether a country’s economic classification meets international standards. To answer “a,” a country’s economic classification must be
consistent with the International Monetary Fund's (IMF) 2001 Government Finance Statistics (GFS). The GFS economic classification is presented here:
http.//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/app4.pdf. To learn more about Government Finance Statistics also refer to the entire IMF 2001 GFS
manual (http//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/afs/manual/pdf/all.pdf).



http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/app4.pdf
http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/all.pdf

Answer:
a. Yes, the economic classification is compatible with international standards.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:
A classificagcdo econémica é compativel com os padrdes internacionais.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Os classificadores econémicos e funcionais utilizados ndo aderem totalmente aos standards definidos no manual EFP 2014 e no
COFOG.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

6. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for individual programs for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 6 asks whether expenditures are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term “program,” and the meaning can vary from
country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should treat the term “program” as meaning any level of detail
below an administrative unit — that is, any programmatic grouping that is below the ministry, department, or agency level. For example, the Ministry of Health’s
budget could be broken down into several subgroups, such as “primary health care,“hospitals,” or “administration.” These subgroups should be considered

programs even if they could be, but are not, broken down into smaller, more detailed units.

A note for francophone countries: “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all
expenditures, in the budget year. To answer ‘b,” the programs shown individually in the Executive’'s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must
account for at least two-thirds of all expenditures in the budget year. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation
presents programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer ‘d” applies if expenditures are not presented by program.

Budget decisions for the upcoming year can also affect the parameters of future budgets. It is therefore useful to estimate revenues and expenditures for
multi-year periods, understanding that these estimates might be revised as circumstances change. Sometimes referred to as a Medium Term Expenditure
Framework (MTEF), a three-year period — that is, the budget year plus two more years — is generally considered an appropriate horizon for budgeting and
planning.

Answer:
a. Yes, programs accounting for all expenditures are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1075-5-stp-oge-2021-funcao-e-programa

Comment:

Na Proposta do Orgamento de Estado 2021, o Governo apresenta uma tabela RESUMO DA DESPESAS POR FUNGAO, SUBFUNGAOQ E PROGRMA, onde
apresenta todas as despesas dos programas individuais.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




7. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditure estimates for a multi-year period (at least two-years
beyond the budget year) by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 7 asks if multi-year expenditure estimates are presented by any one of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative, economic, and
functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above. Each of the classifications answers a different question. administrative unit

indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money
is spent on.

uy

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditure estimates by all three of the expenditure
classifications for at least two years beyond the budget year. To answer “b,” multi-year expenditure estimates must be presented by two of these three
classifications. A “c” answer applies if multi-year expenditure estimates are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d” applies if multi-year
expenditure estimates are not presented by any of the three classifications.

Answer:
d. No, multi-year expenditure estimates are not presented by any expenditure classification.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
A proposta do Orgamento ndo apresenta projegdes de despesas plurianuais em nenhuma das classificagdes de despesas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

7b. Based on the response to Question 7, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications have estimates for a multi-year period in the
Executive's Budget Proposal?

Answer:
None of the above

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Nenhuma das classificagdes de despesas na proposta do orgamento apresenta estimativas para um periodo plurianual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

8. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditure estimates for a multi-year period (at least two-years
beyond the budget year) by program?

GUIDELINES:

Question 8 asks if multi-year expenditure estimates are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term ‘program,” and the meaning can
vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the term “program” to mean any level
of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department. For example, the Ministry of Health's budget could be broken down into several




nuy

subgroups, such as “primary health care,”“hospitals,” or “administration.” These subgroups should be considered programs even if they could be, but are not,
broken down into smaller, more detailed units.

A note for francophone countries: “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all
expenditures, for at least two years beyond the budget year. To answer “b,” the programs shown individually in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its
supporting documentation must account for at least two-thirds of all expenditures over the multi-year period. A ‘c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget
Proposal or its supporting documentation presents multi-year estimates for programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies
if multi-year estimates are not presented by program.

Revenues generally are separated into two major categories: “tax” and ‘non-tax” revenues. Taxes are compulsory transfers that result from government
exercising its sovereign power. The largest sources of tax revenue in some countries are taxes on personal and business income and taxes on goods and
services, such as sales or value-added taxes. The category of non-tax revenues is more diverse, ranging from grants from international institutions and foreign
governments to funds raised through the sale of government-provided goods and services. Note that some forms of revenue, such as contributions to social
security funds, can be considered either a tax or non-tax revenue depending on the nature of the approach to these contributions. Particularly because different
revenues have different characteristics, including who bears the burden of paying the tax and how collections are affected by economic conditions, it is helpful
when estimates for revenues are disaggregated and displayed based on their sources.

For more information, please refer to the 2001 GFS manual, in particular Appendix 4 (http.//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/qfs/manual/pdf/app4.pdf).

Answer:
d. No, multi-year estimates for programs are not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A proposta do orgamento nao apresenta qualquer estimativa de despesa plurianual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

9. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present the individual sources of tax revenue (such as income tax or VAT)
for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 9 assesses the degree to which the individual sources of “tax” revenue are disaggregated in the budget. The largest sources of tax revenue in some
countries are taxes on personal and business income and taxes on goods and services, such as sales or value-added taxes.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present all individual sources of tax revenue for the budget year, and
“other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must account for three percent or less of all tax revenue. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting
documentation must present individual sources of tax revenue that when combined account for at least two-thirds of all tax revenue, but not all revenue. A ‘c”
answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents individual sources of tax revenue that account for less than two-
thirds of tax revenues. Answer ‘d” applies if individual sources of tax revenue are not presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, individual sources of tax revenue accounting for all tax revenue are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1078-2-stp-oge-2021-receitas
Comment:

Na pdg. xiii da Proposta do Orgamento, no "Anexo | - Receitas", 0 governo apresenta as fontes individuais de receitas fiscais.
Essas informagdes poderdo ainda ser verificadas no "Quadro das Receitas Executadas até Setembro 2020 e Programadas para 2021".



http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/app4.pdf

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

10. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present the individual sources of non-tax revenue (such as grants, property
income, and sales of government-produced goods and services) for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 10 assesses the degree to which the individual sources of “non-tax” revenue are disaggregated in the budget. The category of non-tax revenues is
diverse, and can include revenue ranging from grants from international institutions and foreign governments to funds raised through the sale of government-
provided goods and services.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present all individual sources of non-tax revenue for the budget year, and
“other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must account for three percent or less of all non-tax revenue. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its
supporting documentation must present individual sources of non-tax revenue that when combined account for at least two-thirds of all non-tax revenue, but
not all revenue. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents individual sources of non-tax revenue that

account for less than two-thirds of non-tax revenues. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of non-tax revenue are not presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, individual sources of non-tax revenue accounting for all non-tax revenue are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1078-2-stp-oge-2021-receitas

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:
As informagdes sobre receitas néo fiscais poderdo ser encontradas na proposta do orgcamento na pég. xiii, no "Anexo | - Receitas", no "Quadro das

Receitas Executadas até Setembro 2020 e Programadas para 2021" e na Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado - OGE 2021, que contam em
anexo.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

11. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present revenue estimates by category (such as tax and non-tax) for a
multi-year period (at least two-years beyond the budget year)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 17 evaluates whether revenue estimates are presented for a multi-year period (at least two years beyond the budget year) by ‘category;” that is,
whether tax and non-tax sources of revenue are shown separately.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present multi-year estimates of revenues classified by category for at
least two years following the budget year in question.

Answer:
b. No, multi-year estimates of revenue are not presented by category.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1078-2-stp-oge-2021-receitas

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio



Comment:
A proposta orcamental ndo apresenta qualquer estimativa de receitas plurianuais em nenhuma categoria de receita.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

12. Does the Executive’'s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates for individual sources of revenue presented for a multi-
year period (at least two-years beyond the budget year)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 12 evaluates whether revenue estimates for individual sources of revenue are presented for a multi-year period (at least two years beyond the budget
year). The question applies to both tax and non-tax revenue.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present multi-year estimates of all sources of revenue individually,
accounting for all revenue, and “other” or ‘miscellaneous” revenue must account for three percent or less of all revenue. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget
Proposal or its supporting documentation must present multi-year estimates of individual sources of revenue that when combined account for at least two-
thirds of all revenue, but not all revenue. A ‘c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents multi-year estimates
of individual revenue sources that account for less than two-thirds of revenue. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of revenue are not presented for a
multi-year period.

Answer:
d. No, multi-year estimates for individual sources of revenue are not presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
A proposta do orgamento ndo apresenta nenhuma estimativa plurianual para qualquer fonte individual de receita.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

13. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present three estimates related to government borrowing and debt: the
amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year; the total debt outstanding at the end of the budget year; and interest payments on the debt for
the budget year?

GUIDELINES:
Question 13 asks about three key estimates related to borrowing and debt that the budget should include:

the amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year;

the central government’s total debt burden at the end of the budget year; and

the interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year.
Debt is the accumulated amount of money that the government borrows. The government can borrow from its citizens and banks and businesses within the
country (domestic debt) or from creditors outside the country (external debt). External debt is typically owed to private commercial banks, other governments,

or international financial institutions such as the World Bank and the IMF.

Net new borrowing is the additional amount of new borrowing that is required for the budget year to finance expenditures in the budget that exceed available
revenues. Net new borrowing adds to the accumulated debt. It is distinct from gross borrowing, which also includes borrowing needed to repay existing debt




that matured during the budget year; debt that is replaced (or rolled over) does not add to the total of accumulated debt. For the purposes of this question, the
deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

Interest payments on the debt (or debt service costs) are typically made at regular intervals, and these payments must be made on a timely basis in order to
avoid defaulting on the debt obligation. Interest payments are separate from the repayment of principal, which occurs only when the loan has matured and
must be paid back in full.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present all three estimates of borrowing and debt. For a "b” answer, the
Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present two of those three estimates. For a ‘c” answer, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
its supporting documentation must present one of the three estimates. Answer ‘d” applies no information on borrowing and debt is presented for the budget
year.

Answer:
a. Yes, all three estimates related to government borrowing and debt are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Na proposta orgamental 2021, na pag. xiii, 0 governo apresenta o "Anexo | - Receitas”, onde consta informagdes sobre o financiamento externo.

0 "Anexo Il - Despesas” na pég. xiv, consta informagdes sobre o juro da divida a ser suportado no orgcamento de 2021.

Na pdg. 5, no "Quadro 1: Pressupostos Macroeconémicos", consta informagao sobre a estimativa do peso da divida publica sobre o PIB, para o ano
de 2021, que sdo de 90.6%.

0 "Quadro 11: Servigo da Divida Publica 2021, por Credores", na pag. 45, da-nos informagdes sobre o servigo da divida Ptblica em 2021, por
credores.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

13b. Based on the response to Question 13, check the box(es) below to identify which estimates of government borrowing and debt are presented in the
Executive’s Budget Proposal:

Answer:

The amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year

The central government's total debt burden at the end of the budget year
The interest payments on outstanding debt for the budget year

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
Na proposta orgamental, informagdes sobre 0 novos empréstimos constam na pég. xiii, no "Anexo | - Receitas".

Informagdes sobre a estimativa do peso da total da divida publica constam na pag. 5, no "Quadro 1: Pressupostos Macroecondmicos".

Informagdes sobre o pagamento de juros sobre a divida constam no "Quadro 11: Servigo da Divida Pdblica 2021, por Credores”, na pag. 45.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




14. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information related to the composition of the total debt
outstanding at the end of the budget year?

(The core information must include interest rates on the debt instruments; maturity profile of the debt; and whether it is domestic or external debt.)"

GUIDELINES:

Question 14 focuses on the composition of government debt at the end of the budget year, asking whether “core” information related to its composition is
presented. These core components include:

o nterest rates on the debt;
o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether the debt is domestic or external.

The interest rates affect the amount of interest that must be paid to creditors. The maturity profile indicates the final payment date of the loan, at which point
the principal (and all remaining interest) is due to be paid; government borrowing typically includes a mix of short-term and long-term debt. As discussed in
Question 13, domestic debt is held by a country’s citizens, banks, and businesses, while external debt is held by foreigners. These factors related to the
composition of the debt give an indication of the potential vulnerability of the country’s debt position, and ultimately whether the cost of servicing the
accumulated debt is affordable.

Beyond these core elements, a government may also provide additional information related to the composition of its debt, including for instance: whether
interest rates are fixed or variable; whether debt is callable; the currency of the debt; a profile of the creditors (bilateral institutions, multilateral institutions,
commercial banks, Central Bank, etc.); an analysis of the risk associated with the debt; and where appropriate, what the debt is being used to finance.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to the composition of
government debt at the end of the budget year as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget
Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not
presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to the composition of
government debt is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on the
composition of the debt outstanding at the end of the budget year.

Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Né&o hd uma pratica o governo apresentar, na proposta do orgamento, informagdes detalhadas sobre a composigéo do total da divida publica.

Na proposta do orgamento, o governo apresenta informagdes sobre a necessidade de financiamento (interno e externo) para cobrir o déficit pablico,
encargos com o servi¢o da divida e a estrutura da divida. Ha uma breve explicacao sobre a composicao total do debito entre credores internos e
externos no quadro 12 (pagina 47).

Informagdes detalhadas sobre a composicédo da divida pablica de STP consta num documento elaborado pelo Gabinete de Seguimento e Gestéo da
Divida Publica.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

14b. Based on the response to Question 14, check the box(es) to identify which elements of the composition of the total debt outstanding are are presented in
the Executive’s Budget Proposal:

Answer:
Whether the debt is domestic or external

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio




Comment:

0 "Quadro 11: Servigo da Divida Publica 2021, por Credores", da pag. 45, da proposta orgamental, apresenta-nos servigo por credores e também no
"Quadro 6: Despesas de Investimentos Pdblicos por Fonte de Recursos’, na pag. 41, apresenta-nos detalhes sobre o Financiamento interno e
externo. E tambem quadro 12 na pég. 47.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

15. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on the macroeconomic forecast upon which the
budget projections are based?

(The core information must include a discussion of the economic outlook with estimates of nominal GDP level, inflation rate, real GDP growth, and interest
rates.)"

GUIDELINES:
Question 15 focuses on the macroeconomic forecast that underlies the budget’s revenue and expenditure estimates, asking whether “core” information related
to the economic assumptions is presented. These core components include a discussion of the economic outlook as well as estimates of the following:

nominal GDP level;
inflation rate;

real GDP growth,; and
interest rates.

While the core macroeconomic information should be a standard feature of the Executive’s Budget Proposal, the importance of some types of macroeconomic
assumptions may vary from country to country. For example, the budget estimates of some countries are particularly affected by changes in the price of oil and
other commodities.

Beyond these core elements, some governments also provide additional information related to the economic outlook, including for instance: short and long-
term interest rates, rate of employment and unemployment; GDP deflator; price of oil and other commodities; current account; exchange rate; and composition
of GDP growth.
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to the macroeconomic forecast
as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present
all of the core components noted above. Answer ‘b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core
elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to the macroeconomic forecast is presented, but some of the core pieces of
information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information on the macroeconomic forecast is presented.

Answer:
b. Yes, the core information is presented for the macroeconomic forecast.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

0 "Quadro 1: Pressupostos Macroecondmicos”, na pag. 5, da proposta orgamental, indica-nos os pressupostos macroeconémicos que serviram para
a elaboragéo do Orgamento de 2021.

E de notar que néo existe informacdes sobre a estimativa da taxa de juro.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements.
Comments: Nédo existem informagdes sobre as taxas de juro estimadas.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IBP Comment
Embora um componente central de estimativa macroeconomica nao esteja presente (taxa de juros estimada), informacao adicional para alem dos
elementos centrais considerados neste indicador estao presentes no quadro de Pressupostos Macroeconémicos da pdg. 5, a saber: - Saldo




Doméstico Primario; - Conta Corrente Externa; - Stock da divida (%PIB); - Taxa de cambio. Assim, justifica-se a resposta "b".

15b. Based on the response to Question 15, check the box(es) to identify which elements of the macroeconomic forecast are included in the Executive’s
Budget Proposal:

Answer:

Nominal GDP level

Inflation rate

Real GDP growth

Information beyond the core elements (please specify)

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Além dos trés primeiros elementos selecionados, o quadro de Pressupostos Macroecondmicos da pag. 5 consta informagdes sobre:
- Saldo Doméstico Primario;

- Conta Corrente Externa;

- Stock da divida externa (%PIB)

- Taxa de cambio.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

16. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation show the impact of different macroeconomic assumptions (i.e., sensitivity
analysis) on the budget?

(The core information must include estimates of the impact on expenditures, revenue, and debt of different assumptions for the inflation rate, real GDP
growth, and interest rates.)"

GUIDELINES:

Question 16 focuses on the issue of whether the Executive’s Budget Proposal shows how different macroeconomic assumptions affect the budget estimates
(known as a “sensitivity analysis”). It asks whether “core” information related to a sensitivity analysis is presented, estimating the impact on expenditures,
revenue, and debt of different assumptions for:

inflation rate;
real GDP growth; and
Interest rates.

A sensitivity analysis shows the effect on the budget of possible changes in some macroeconomic assumptions, and is important for understanding the
impact of the economy on the budget; for instance, what would happen to revenue collections if GDP growth were slower than what is assumed in the budget
proposal? Or what would happen to expenditure if inflation were higher than estimated? Or how will revenue be affected by a decrease in the price of oil?

As noted for Question 15, changes in certain macroeconomic assumptions, such as the price of oil and other commodities, can have a significant impact on
the budget estimates. As a result, some sensitivity analyses may also examine the impact on the budget estimates of changes in assumptions such as the
price of ol that are beyond the core elements of the inflation rate, real GDP growth, and interest rates.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to a “sensitivity analysis” as well
as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the
core components noted above. Answer ‘b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements
Is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to a “sensitivity analysis” is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not

included. Answer “d” applies if no information on “sensitivity analysis” is presented.




Answer:
d. No, information related to different macroeconomic assumptions is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Né&o é prética, em STP, a proposta orgamental apresentar analises de sensibilidade.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

17. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information for at least the budget year that shows how new policy
proposals, as distinct from existing policies, affect expenditures?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 17 and 18 ask about new policy proposals in the budget. In any given year, most of the expenditures and revenues in the budget reflect the
continuation of existing policies. However, much of the attention during the budget debate is focused on new proposals — whether they call for eliminating an
existing program, introducing a new one, or changing an existing program at the margins. Typically, these new proposals are accompanied by an increase, a
decrease, or a shift in expenditures or revenues. Because these changes may have different impacts on people’s lives, the budget proposal should present
sufficient detail about new policies and their budgetary impact.

Question 17 asks about new expenditure policies, and Question 18 asks about new revenue policies. To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
supporting documentation must present both estimates of how all new policy proposals affect expenditures (for Question 17) or revenues (for Question 18)
and a narrative discussion of the impact of these new policies. To answer ‘b” for either question, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present estimates that show the impact of all new policy proposals, but no narrative discussion is included. A “c” response applies if the
presentation includes only a narrative discussion, or if it includes estimates that show the impact of only some, but not all, policy proposals (regardless of
whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on the impact of new policy proposals.

Answer:
d. No, information that shows how new policy proposals affect expenditure is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Né&o sdo apresentadas essas informagdes na proposta orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Na proposta do OGE 2021 sao apresentadas novas politicas fiscais, mas sem identificar o seu impacto nas despesas.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

18. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information for at least the budget year that shows how new policy
proposals, as distinct from existing policies, affect revenues?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 17 and 18 ask about new policy proposals in the budget. In any given year, most of the expenditures and revenues in the budget reflect the
continuation of existing policies. However, much of the attention during the budget debate is focused on new proposals — whether they call for eliminating an
existing program, introducing a new one, or changing an existing program at the margins. Typically, these new proposals are accompanied by an increase, a
decrease, or a shift in expenditures or revenues. Because these changes may have different impacts on people’s lives, the budget proposal should present
sufficient detail about new policies and their budgetary impact.




uy

Question 17 asks about new expenditure policies, and Question 18 asks about new revenue policies. To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
supporting documentation must present both estimates of how all new policy proposals affect expenditures (for Question 17) or revenues (for Question 18)
and a narrative discussion of the impact of these new policies. To answer ‘b” for either question, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present estimates that show the impact of all new policy proposals, but no narrative discussion is included. A “c” response applies if the
presentation includes only a narrative discussion, or if it includes estimates that show the impact of only some, but not all, policy proposals (regardless of
whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on the impact of new policy proposals.

Prior-year information constitutes an important benchmark for assessing the proposals for the upcoming budget year. Estimates of prior years should be
presented in the same formats (in terms of classification) as the budget year to ensure that year-to-year comparisons are meaningful. For example, if the
budget proposes shifting responsibility for a particular program from one administrative unit to another — such as shifting responsibility for the training of
nurses from the health department to the education department — the prior-year figures must be adjusted before year-to-year comparisons of administrative
budgets can be made.

Typically, when the budget proposal is submitted, the year prior to the budget year (BY-1), also known as the current year, has not ended, so the executive will
provide estimates of the anticipated outcome for BY-1. The soundness of these estimates is directly related to the degree to which they have been updated to
reflect actual expenditures to date, legis/ative changes that have occurred, and anticipated changes in macroeconomic, caseload, and other relevant factors
for the remainder of the year.

The first year that can reflect actual outcomes, therefore, is generally two years before the budget year (BY-2). Thus the OECD recommends that data covering
at least two years before the budget year (along with two years of projections beyond the budget year) are provided in order to assess fully the trends in the
budget.

Answer:
c. Yes, information that shows how some but not all new policy proposals affect revenues are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Na proposta orgamental é apresentado informagdes sobre a entrada em vigor, partir do dltimo trimestre do ano, do Imposto sobre o Valor
Acrescentado (IVA), onde o governo estima um valor de 21.791 milhares de Dobras.

Com o IVA a taxa normal de 15%, a receita adicional para 2021 seria de 3% do PIB projetado .

Esta informagao constam no "Anexo | - Receitas" na pdg. xiii. e na pagina 34 da proposta do OGE 2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

19. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for the year preceding the budget year (BY-1) by any
of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 19 asks if expenditure estimates for the year prior to the budget year (BY-1) are presented by one of the three expenditure classifications — by
administrative, economic, and functional classifications. Each of the classifications answers a different question: administrative unit indicates who spends
the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money is spent on. (See
Questions 1-5 above.)

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditure estimates for BY-1 by all three of the expenditure
classifications. To answer ‘b,” expenditure estimates for BY-1 must be presented by two of these three classifications. A “c” answer applies if expenditure
estimates for BY-1 are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d” applies if expenditure estimates for BY-1 are not presented by any of the three
classifications.

Answer:
c. Yes, expenditure estimates for BY-1 are presented by only one of the three expenditure classifications.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:
0 "Quadro 3: Despesas Totais Executadas", da pag. 21 da proposta do Orcamento de Estado apresenta-nos despesas totais executadas desde 2019




e de estimativas de 2020.

Por outro lado, a Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado Programacéo 2021 indica-nos despesas efetivas de 2019, estimativas até setembro de
2020, 2019 e projegdes de 2021.
Esses dois documentos dé-nos a classificagdo econémicas das despesas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

20. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for individual programs for the year preceding the
budget year (BY-1)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 20 asks if expenditure estimates for the year before the budget year (BY-1) are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term
“program,” and the meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the
term ‘program” to mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department. For example, the Ministry of Health's budget could
be broken down into several subgroups, such as ‘primary health care,*hospitals,” or “administration.” These subgroups should be considered programs even if
they could be, but are not, broken down into smaller, more detailed units.

A note for francophone countries: “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all
expenditures, for BY-1. To answer “b,” the programs shown individually in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must account for at
least two-thirds of all expenditures for BY-1. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation presents programs that
account for only less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by program.

Answer:
d. No, expenditures are not presented by program for BY-1.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1075-5-stp-oge-2021-funcao-e-programa

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
A proposta do Orgamento ndo apresenta despesas para programas individualmente para anos anteriores ao ano orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

21. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, have expenditure estimates of the year prior to the budget year (BY-1) been
updated from the original enacted levels to reflect actual expenditures?

GUIDELINES:

Question 21 asks whether the expenditure estimates for the year before the budget year (BY-1) have been updated from the original enacted levels. Updates
can reflect actual experience to date; revised estimates due to shifting of funds by the executive, as permitted under the law; enactment of supplemental
budgets; and revised assumptions regarding macroeconomic conditions, caseload, and other relevant factors for the remainder of the year.

won

Answer 'a” applies if the estimates have been updated; answer “b” applies if the original estimates are still being used.




Answer:
a. Yes, expenditure estimates for BY-1 have been updated from the original enacted levels.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe
Comment:

No "Quadro 3: Despesas Totais Executadas" da pag. 21 da Proposta do Orgamento e Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado Programagéo 2021
indicam-nos a atualizagao de despesas real até setembro de 2019 e 2020 e estimativas ate dezembro do mesmo ano.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

22. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of expenditure for more than one year prior to the budget
year (that is, BY-2 and prior years) by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 22 asks if expenditure estimates for more than one year prior to the budget year (BY-2 and prior years) are presented by any of the three expenditure
classifications — by administrative, economic, and functional classifications. Each of the classifications answers a different question: administrative unit
indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money
is spent on. (See Questions 1-5 above.)

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditure estimates for BY-2 and prior years by all three of the
expenditure classifications. To answer ‘b,” expenditure estimates for BY-2 and prior years must be presented by two of these three classifications. A ‘c”
answer applies if expenditure estimates for BY-2 and prior years are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d” applies if expenditure estimates
for BY-2 and prior years are not presented by any of the three classifications

Answer:
c. Yes, expenditure estimates for BY-2 and prior years are presented by only one of the three expenditure classifications.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

0 "Quadro 3: Despesas Totais Executadas”, da pag. 21, da proposta do Orgamento de Estado apresenta-nos despesas totais executadas desde
2019.

A Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado Programagao 2021 indica-nos despesas efetivas de 2019, 2020 e proje¢des de 2021.
Esses dois documentos dé-nos a classificagdo econémicas das despesas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

22b. Based on the response to Question 22, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications have estimates for more than one year prior to the
budget year in the Executive Budget Proposal:




Answer:
Economic classification

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:

0 "Quadro 3: Despesas Totais Executadas", da pag. 21 da proposta do Orgamento de Estado apresenta-nos despesas totais executadas desde 2019.
A Tabela de Operagoes Financeiras do Estado Programagao 2020 indica-nos despesas efetivas de 2019, 2020 e proje¢des de 2021.

Esses dois documentos dé-nos a classificagdo econémicas das despesas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

23. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present expenditures for individual programs for more than one year
preceding the budget year (that is, BY-2 and prior years)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 23 asks if expenditure estimates for more than one year before the budget year (BY-2 and prior years) are presented by program. There is no
standard definition for the term ‘program,” and the meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire,
researchers should understand the term ‘program” to mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department. For example, the
Ministry of Health’s budget could be broken down into several subgroups, such as “primary health care,”*hospitals,” or “administration.” These subgroups
should be considered programs even if they could be, but are not, broken down into smaller, more detailed units.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all
expenditures, for BY-2 and prior years. To answer ‘b,” the programs shown individually in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting documentation
must account for at least two-thirds of all expenditures for BY-2 and prior years. A “c” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or its supporting
documentation presents programs that account for only less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by program.

Answer:
d. No, expenditures are not presented by program for BY-2 and prior years.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
As Estimativas das despesas dos anos anteriores ndo sdo apresentados por programas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

24. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, what is the most recent year presented for which all expenditures reflect
actual outcomes?




GUIDELINES:

Question 24 asks for which year the actual outcomes for expenditures are shown. In most cases, the most recent year for which budget data on actual
outcomes are available will be BY-2, as BY-1 is generally not yet finished when the budget proposal is drafted. So a government that has updated all its
expenditure data for BY-2 to reflect what actually occurred, as opposed to estimating the outcome for that year, shows good public financial management
practice.

un

For an ‘a” answer, a country must meet the good practice of having the figures for BY-2 reflect actual outcomes.

Answer:
d. No actual data for all expenditures are presented in the budget or supporting budget documentation.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:
Nenhum dos documentos apresentam dados reais de despesas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Os documentos mencionados apresentam valores estimados e nao despesas reais.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

25. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present revenue by category (such as tax and non-tax) for the year
preceding the budget year (BY-1)?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expendjtures.

Answer:
a. Yes, revenue estimates for BY-1 are presented by category.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1078-2-stp-oge-2021-receitas
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe
Comment:

As receitas sdo apresentadas por categoria (fiscais e ndo fiscais) do ano anterior ao exercicio orgamental, em analise, como se pode verificar na
proposta orgamental, Quadro das Receitas Executadas e na Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado - OGE 2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

26. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present individual sources of revenue for the year preceding the budget
year (BY-1)?




GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expendjtures.

Answer:
a. Yes, individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue are presented for BY-1.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1078-2-stp-oge-2021-receitas
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio
Comment:

0 "Quadro das Receitas Executadas até Setembro e Programadas para 2021", anexo ao Relatério de Proposta do Orgamento, apresenta todas as
receitas detalhadas do ano anterior ao ano orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

27. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, have the original estimates of revenue for the year prior to the budget year
(BY-1) been updated to reflect actual revenue collections?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expendjtures.

Answer:
a. Yes, revenue estimates for BY-1 have been updated from the original enacted levels.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1078-2-stp-oge-2021-receitas
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:
Tanto o Quadro das Receitas Executadas até Setembro e Programadas para 2021 e Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado Programagéo 2021,

em anexo, apresentam as previsdes e as receitas reais realizadas no ano anterior ao ano orgamental, embora as receitas realizadas seja somente
até setembro do ano anterior.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

28. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present revenue estimates by category (such as tax and non-tax) for more
than one year prior to the budget year (that is, BY-2 and prior years)?

GUIDELINES:




Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expenditures.

Answer:
a. Yes, revenue estimates for BY-2 and prior years are presented by category.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/939-2-stp-oge-2020-tofe

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/940-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Tanto o "Quadro 2: Resumo das Receitas Efetivas Realizadas" da pag. 9 da Proposta Orgamental e a Tabela de Operacdes Financeiras do Estado
Programacgéo 2021 apresenta-nos estimativas de receitas por categoria desde 2019 e 2020, respetivamente.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

29. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present individual sources of revenue for more than one year prior to the
budget year (that is, BY-2 and prior years)?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expenditures.

Answer:
a. Yes, individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue are presented for BY-2 and prior years.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

A Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado Programagao 2021 e a Proposta Orgamental apresentam fontes individuais de receitas desde 2019 e
2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

30. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, what is the most recent year presented for which all revenues reflect actual
outcomes?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 25 through 30 cover the same topics about prior-year information as the previous six questions, only they ask about information provided for
revenues rather than expenditures.

Answer:
d. No actual data for all revenues are presented in the budget or supporting budget documentation.




Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
Nem os documentos orgamentais, nem os documentos orgamentais de apoio apresentam dados das receitas. Os dados séo fornecidos como
estimativas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: As despesas 2019 e 2020 apresentadas representam valores estimados.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

31. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on government borrowing and debt, including its
composition, for the year preceding the budget year (BY-1)?

(The core information must include the total debt outstanding at the end of BY-1; the amount of net new borrowing required during BY-1; interest payments on
the debt; interest rates on the debt instruments; maturity profile of the debt; and whether it is domestic or external debt.)"

GUIDELINES:
Question 31 focuses on prior-year debt information, rather than on prior-year expenditures or revenues, asking whether ‘core” information is provided on
government borrowing and debt, including its composition, for the year preceding the budget year (BY-1).

The “core” information includes:

total debt outstanding at the end of BY-1;

amount of net new borrowing required during BY-1;
interest payments on the debt;

Interest rates on the debt instruments;

maturity profile of the debt; and

whether it is domestic or external debt.

This core information for BY-1 is consistent with the budget year information for borrowing and debt, which is examined in Questions 13 and 74. Please note
that for the purposes of this question, the deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

In addition, some governments provide information beyond the core elements, such as gross new borrowing required during BY-1, currency of the debt; whether
the debt carries a fixed or variable interest rate; whether it is callable; a profile of the creditors (bilateral institutions, multilateral institutions, commercial
banks, Central Bank, etc.); where appropriate, what the debt is being used to finance.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to government borrowing and
debt, including its composition, for BY-1 as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
supporting documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but
additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A ‘c” answer applies if some information related to government borrowing and debt, including
its composition, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on government borrowing and
debt for BY-1.

Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

0 Quadro 4 da pag. 29 da Proposta do Orgamento apresenta-nos a Evolugéo do Stock da Divida Publica desde 2016 até Setembro de 2020, onde
podemos encontrar informagdes sobre a estrutura da divida publica e os principais credores.

No quadro 1 da pagina 5, encontramos o peso da evolugao do stock da divida em relagao ao PIB.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Também, na narativa da parte 111.2.2.3. Despesas Financeiras, existe informagao sobre os valores da nova divida do ano BY-1.




Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

32. In the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation, what is the most recent year presented for which the debt figures reflect
actual outcomes?

GUIDELINES:

Question 32 asks for which year the actual outcome for total debt outstanding is shown. In most cases, the most recent year for which budget data on actual
outcomes are available will be BY-2, as BY-1 is generally not yet finished when the budget proposal is drafted. So a government that has updated its debt data
for BY-2 to reflect what actually occurred, as opposed to estimating the outcome for that year, shows good public financial management practice.

upn

For an “a” answer, a country must meet the good practice of having the figures for BY-2 reflect actual outcomes.

It is essential that all government activities that may have an impact on the budget — in the current budget year or in future budget years — be fully disclosed to
the legislature and the public in budget documents. In some countries, for instance, entities outside central government (such as public corporations)
undertake fiscal activities that could affect current and future budgets. Similarly, activities that can have a significant impact on the budget, such as payment
arrears and contingent liabilities, sometimes are not properly captured by the regular presentations of expenditure, revenue, and debt.

Answer:
a. Two years prior to the budget year (BY-2).

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
0 Quadro 4, da pég. 29, da Proposta do Orgamento apresenta-nos o valores reais da divida publica até setembro de 2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

33. "Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on extra-budgetary funds for at least the budget year?

(The core information must include a statement of purpose or policy rationale for the extra-budgetary fund; and complete income, expenditure, and financing
data on a gross basis.)"

GUIDELINES:

Question 33 focuses on extra-budgetary funds, asking whether “core” information related to these funds, which exist outside the budget, are presented. These
core components include:

o a statement of purpose or policy rationale for the extra-budgetary fund (i.e., why was a particular fund set up? what is it used for?); and
o estimates of its income, expenditure, and financing. (These estimates should be presented on a gross basis so that it is possible to tell how much
money flows through each extra-budgetary fund.)

In most countries, governments engage in certain budgetary activities that are not included in the central government’s budget. Known as extra-budgetary
funds, they can range in size and scope. For example, countries frequently set up pension and social security programs as extra-budgetary funds, where the
revenues collected and the benefits paid are recorded in a separate fund outside the budget. Another example of an extra-budgetary fund can be found in
countries dependent on hydrocarbon/mineral resources, where revenues from producing and selling those resources are channeled through systems outside
the annual budget.

In some cases, the separation engendered by an extra-budgetary fund serves a legitimate political purpose, and the finances and activities of these funds are
well documented. In other cases, however, this structure is used for obfuscation, and little or nothing is known about a fund’s finances and activities.

The availability of information related to extra-budgetary funds is essential for a comprehensive understanding of the government’s true fiscal position. In
addition to the core information, other information about extra-budgetary funds is also desirable. Such information includes a discussion of the risks
associated with the extra-budgetary fund; expenditures classified by economic, functional, or administrative unit; and the rules and procedures that govern the




operations and management of the extra-budgetary fund.

For more information about extra-budgetary funds, see the Guide to Transparency in Public Finances: Looking Beyond the Core Budget
(http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/L ooking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf) and Principle 2.1.1 of the IMF's Fiscal Transparency Handbook (2018)
(https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm)).

u,y

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to extra-budgetary funds as well
as some additional information beyond the core elements . A 'b” answer applies if the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation presents all of
the core information. Answer ‘b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is
presented. A ‘c” answer applies if some information related to extra-budgetary funds is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included.
Answer ‘d” applies if no information is presented on extra-budgetary funds.

Please provide in the comments a list of all known extra-budgetary funds.

Answer:
d. No, information related to extra-budgetary funds is not presented.

Source:
n/d

Comment:

0 orgamento ndo apresenta informagdes sobre fundo extra orgamentais.

Por exemplo, existe uma Conta Nacional de Petréleo que financia anualmente o orcamento, mas, informacdes sobre esse fundo néo consta na
proposta do orgamento.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: N&o existe informagédo (apresentada) sobre receitas ou despesas extra-orgamentais de instituigdes publicas orgamentais, ou extra-
orgamentais.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

34. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present central government finances (both budgetary and extra-budgetary)
on a consolidated basis for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 34 asks whether the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documents present the finances of the central government on a consolidated basis,
showing both its budgetary and extra-budgetary activities. Virtually all of the questions in the OBS questionnaire focus on budgetary central government — the
activities of the ministries, departments, or agencies of central government. In addition, Question 33 asks about extra-budgetary funds, such as social security
funds that are not included in the budget.

Coverage is an important aspect of fiscal reporting. Budget documents should cover the full scope of government’s financial activity. In many countries, extra-
budgetary activities are substantial, and can represent a sizable share of the central government's activities. To get a full picture of the central government’s
finances, therefore, it is necessary to examine both activities that are included in the budget and those that are extra-budgetary. This question asks whether
such a consolidated presentation of central government finances is provided.

The central government is only one component of the overall public sector. The public sector also includes other levels of government, such as state and local
government, and public corporations. (See Box 2.1 under Principle 1.1.1 of the IMF's Fiscal Transparency Handbook (2018):
https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml. For the purpose of answering this
question, please consider only the central government level.

In order to answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present central government finances (both budgetary and extra-
budgetary) on a consolidated basis for at least the budget year.

Answer:
b. No, central government finances are not presented on a consolidated basis.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Néo existe informagdes sobre fundos extra orgamentais. por isso, ndo de pode dizer que o documento apresenta informagdes das finangas do
governo central em base consolidada.



http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf
https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml
https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: N&o existe informagdo (apresentada) sobre receitas ou despesas extra-orgamentais de instituigdes publicas orgamentais, ou extra-
orgamentais.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

35. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of intergovernmental transfers for at least the budget
year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 35 asks about intergovernmental transfers. In many cases, the central government supports the provision of a good or service by a lower level of
government through an intergovernmental transfer of funds. This is necessary because, independent from the level of administrative decentralization that
exists in a given country, the capacity for revenue collection of a local government is unlikely to be sufficient to pay for all its expenses. However, because the
activity is not being undertaken by an administrative unit of the central government, it is unlikely to receive the same level of review in the budget. Thus it is
important to include in the budget proposal a statement that explicitly indicates the amount and purposes of these transfers.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all
intergovernmental transfers and a narrative discussing these transfers. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all intergovernmental
transfers are presented, then a “b” answer is appropriate. A ‘c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all,
intergovernmental transfers (regardless of whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no estimates of intergovernmental transfers
are presented.

Answer:
b. Yes, estimates of all intergovernmental transfers are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:

Na Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado Programacéo 2021, na rubrica "Transferéncias Correntes”, temos dados de transferéncias para
Servigos Auténomos, Institutos Publicos, Camara Municipais, Embaixadas, Regido Auténoma de Principe.

Estas informagdes também constam no "Anexo Il - Despesas", da pag. xiv, da Proposta do Orcamento, mas, sem qualquer discusséo narrativa.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

36. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present alternative displays of expenditures (such as by gender, by age, by
income, or by region) to illustrate the financial impact of policies on different groups of citizens, for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 36 asks about “alternative displays” of expenditures that highlight the financial impact of policies on different groups of citizens. As discussed
above, expenditures are typically presented by at least one of three classifications — administrative, functional, and economic classifications (see Questions
1-5) — and by individual program (Question 6). In addition, governments can provide alternative displays to emphasize different aspects of expenditure
policies and to show who benefits from these expenditures.

For the purpose of answering this question, the alternative presentation must differ from the presentations (such as administrative, functional, or economic
classifications or presentation by program) used to answer other questions. The alternative display can cover all expenditures or only a portion of
expenditures. For instance, it can show how all expenditures are distributed according to geographic region or it can show how selected expenditures (such as
the health budget or the agriculture budget) are distributed to different regions. But such a geographic display must be something different than the
presentation of intergovernmental transfers used to answer question 35. One exception is when a country includes a special presentation of all policies




intended to benefit the most impoverished populations (and is used to answer Question 52) then that can be considered an alternative display for purposes of
answering this question as well. Finally, brief fact sheets showing how proposals in the budget benefit particular groups would be insufficient; only more
detailed presentations would be considered.

The IBP Budget Brief, “How Transparent are Governments When it Comes to Their Budget's /mpacz‘ on Poverty and /nequa//ty7”
(https.//www.internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/qovernment-transparenc, 1y- -ibp-2019.pdf) includes a
discussion of the importance of alternative displays of budget information and provides a number of examples. For instance,

o Bangladesh in its 2017-18 Budget included a detailed supplementary Gender Budgeting Report, which presents the spending dedicated to advancing

women across various departments. (https.//mof.portal. gov.ba/site/page/3bb14732-b5b1-44df-9921-efedf1496295).
o The UK's 2017 budget included a supplementary analysis that provided a distributional analysis of the budget by households in different income groups

(see
https.//assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/661465/distributional_analysis_autumn_budget 2
17.pdf)

o South Africa’s 2017 Budget Review goes beyond the standard presentation of intergovernmental transfers, discussing the redistribution that results
from national revenue flowing to the provinces and municipalities and presenting the allocations on a per capita basis (see chapter 6,
http.//www.treasury.gov.za/documents/national%20budget/2017/review/FullBR. pdf).

u,y

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must include at least three different presentations that illustrate the financial
impact of policies on different groups of citizens for at least the budget year. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation
must include at least two different alternative displays of expenditures. A ‘c” applies is only one type of alternative display of expenditure is presented.
Answer ‘d” applies if no alternative display of expenditure is presented.

SS)

Answer:
c. Yes, one alternative display of expenditures is presented to illustrate the financial impact of policies on different groups of citizens.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
0 Quadro 10 da pdg. 44 da Proposta do Orgamental apresenta-nos informagdes sobre Despesas de Investimentos Publicos por localizagdo
geografica.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

36b. Based on the response to Question 36, select the box(es) below to identify which types of alternative displays are included in the Executive’s Budget
Proposal:

Answer:
Other displays of expenditure (please specify)

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:
Distribuigdo de despesas do Programa de Investimento Publico (PIP) por regido, no Quadro 10 da pagina 44 da proposta orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



GUIDELINES:%20Question%2036%20asks%20about%20&ldquo;alternative%20displays&rdquo;%20of%20expenditures%20that%20highlight%20the%20financial%20impact%20of%20policies%20on%20different%20groups%20of%20citizens.%20As%20discussed%20above,%20expenditures%20are%20typically%20presented%20by%20at%20least%20one%20of%20three%20classifications%20&mdash;%20administrative,%20functional,%20and%20economic%20classifications%20(see%20Questions%201-5)%20&mdash;%20and%20by%20individual%20program.%20In%20addition,%20governments%20can%20provide%20alternative%20displays%20to%20emphasize%20different%20aspects%20of%20expenditure%20policies%20and%20to%20show%20who%20benefits%20from%20these%20expenditures.%20%20The%20United%20Nations%20supports%20gender-responsive%20budgeting,%20which%20can%20include%20a%20gender%20budget%20presentation,%20to%20promote%20gender%20equity%20and%20women&rsquo;s%20rights.%20See:%20http://gender-financing.unwomen.org/en.%20Other%20alternative%20displays%20can%20show%20how%20expenditures%20flow%20to%20different%20regions%20of%20a%20country,%20or%20how%20expenditures%20benefit%20different%20income%20groups.&nbsp;%20%20For%20example,%20in%20India,%20the%20annual%20budget%20includes%20funds%20for%20the%20Scheduled%20Caste%20Sub-Plan%20(SCSP),%20a%20program%20designed%20to%20assist%20traditionally%20marginalized%20classes%20(or%20castes).%20See%20PDF%202,%20page%204,%20of%20India&rsquo;s%202011%20Executive&rsquo;s%20Budget%20Proposal%20(Annual%20Financial%20Statements)%20(https://docs.google.com/folderview?pli=1&id=0ByA9wmvBrAnZeVdkbjlfUDROaFU&tid=0ByA9wmvBrAnZN3ZrdzNzcS1JZzg).%20For%20an%20example%20in%20Spanish,%20see%20the%20page%20of%20Mexico&rsquo;s%202014%20Executive&rsquo;s%20Budget%20Proposal%20where%20funds%20specifically%20allocated%20to%20indigenous%20populations%20are%20shown%20(http://www.diputados.gob.mx/PEF2014/temas/anexos/metodologia/metodologia_indigenas.pdf).%20&nbsp;%20%20For%20the%20purpose%20of%20answering%20this%20question,%20the%20alternative%20display%20can%20cover%20all%20expenditures%20or%20only%20a%20portion%20of%20expenditures.%20For%20instance,%20it%20can%20show%20how%20all%20program%20expenditures%20are%20distributed%20according%20to%20geographic%20region%20or%20it%20can%20show%20how%20selected%20expenditures%20(such%20as%20the%20health%20budget%20or%20the%20agriculture%20budget)%20are%20distributed%20to%20different%20regions.&nbsp;%20Similarly,%20if%20a%20country%20presents%20estimates%20of%20policies%20intended%20to%20benefit%20the%20most%20impoverished%20populations%20(see%20Question%2052)%20then%20that%20should%20be%20considered%20an%20alternative%20display%20for%20purposes%20of%20answering%20this%20question.&nbsp;&nbsp;%20%20To%20answer%20&ldquo;a,&rdquo;%20the%20Executive&rsquo;s%20Budget%20Proposal%20or%20supporting%20documentation%20must%20include%20&nbsp;at%20least%20three%20different%20presentations%20that%20illustrate%20the%20financial%20impact%20of%20policies%20on%20different%20groups%20of%20citizens%20for%20at%20least%20the%20budget%20year.%20To%20answer%20&ldquo;b,&rdquo;%20the%20Executive&rsquo;s%20Budget%20Proposal%20or%20supporting%20documentation%20must%20include%20at%20least%20two%20different%20alternative%20displays%20of%20expenditures.&nbsp;%20A%20&ldquo;c&rdquo;%20applies%20is%20only%20one%20type%20of%20alternative%20display%20of%20expenditure%20is%20presented.%20Answer%20&ldquo;d&rdquo;%20applies%20if%20no%20alternative%20display%20of%20expenditure%20is%20presented
https://mof.portal.gov.bd/site/page/3bb14732-b5b1-44df-9921-efedf1496295
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/661465/distributional_analysis_autumn_budget_2017.pdf
http://www.treasury.gov.za/documents/national%20budget/2017/review/FullBR.pdf

37. Does the Executive's Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of transfers to public corporations for at least the budget
year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 37 asks about transfers to public corporations. It is often the case that governments have a stake in enterprises that manage resources that are
particularly relevant for the public good (such as electricity, water, and oil). While these public corporations can operate independently, in some cases the
government will provide direct support by making transfers to these corporations, including to subsidize capital investment and operating expenses.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all transfers to
public corporations and a narrative discussing the purposes of these transfers. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all transfers to public
corporations are presented, then a ‘b” answer is appropriate. A ‘c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all,
transfers to public corporations (regardless of whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer ‘c” also applies if estimates of transfers to public
corporations are presented as a single line item. Answer “d” applies if no estimates of transfers to public corporations are presented.

Please provide in the comments a list of all known public corporations.

Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all transfers to public corporations are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:
Na proposta orcamental ndo estao previstas transferéncias as empresas publicas, mas sim, aos institutos publicos e servigos auténomos, como se
pode verificar no Anexo Il da pag. xiv e na pag. 2 da Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado Programagao 2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all transfers to public corporations are presented.
Comments: Nao € claro se todas as instituigcoes e empresas publicas recebem subsidios no quadro do OGE 2021. No Anexo |l existem valores totais
para servigos autonomos e institutos publicos, sem discriminacao. No TOFE existem duas lineas para subsidios as empresas publicas nao
financeiras e as instituigoes financeiras, mas sem valores previstos.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IBP Comment
De acordo com o argumento do peer reviewer. A resposta foi alterada de "b" para "c".

38. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on quasi-fiscal activities for at least the budget year?

(The core information must include a statement of purpose or policy rationale for the quasi-fiscal activity and the intended beneficiaries.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 38 focuses on quasi-fiscal activities, asking whether “core” information related to such activities is presented. These core components include:

o A statement of purpose or policy rationale for the quasi-fiscal activity (i.e., what is the reason for engaging in this activity?);
o The identification of intended beneficiaries of the quasi-fiscal activity.

The term ‘quasi-fiscal activities” refers to a broad range of activities that are fiscal in character and could be carried out through the regular budget process
but are not. For example, a quasi-fiscal activity could take place if, instead of providing a direct subsidy through the budget for a particular activity, a public
financial institution provides an indirect subsidy by offering loans at below-market rates for that activity. Similarly, it is a quasi-fiscal activity when an
enterprise provides goods or services at prices below commercial rates to certain individuals or groups to support the government's policy goals.

The above examples are policy choices that may be approved by the government and legis/ature. However, quasi-fiscal activities can also involve activities that
violate or circumvent a country’s budget process laws or are not subject to the regular legisiative approval process for expenditures. For example, the
executive may issue an informal order to a government entity, such as a public commercial enterprise, to provide the executive with goods and services that




normally would have to be purchased with funding authorized by the legislature. All guasi-fiscal activities should be disclosed to the public and subject to
public scrutiny.

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about quasi-fiscal activities, including for example: the anticipated
duration of the quasi-fiscal activity; a quantification of the activity and the assumptions that support these estimates; and a discussion of the fiscal
significance and potential risks associated with the activity, including the impact on the entity carrying out the activity. Principle 3.3.2 of the IMF's Fiscal
Transparency Handbook (2018) (https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm)
provides examples of quasi-fiscal activities that can be consulted as needed. And more details on quasi-fiscal activities can be found in the Guide to

Transparency in Public Finances: Looking Beyond the Core Budget (http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/L ooking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf).

u,y

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to all quasi-fiscal activities for at
least the budget year as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional
information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to quasi-fiscal activities is presented, but some of the
core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on quasi-fiscal activities.

“

If quasi-fiscal activities do not represent a significant problem in your country, please mark “e.”.” However, please exercise caution in answering this question.

Answer:
d. No, information related to quasi-fiscal activities is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Na proposta orgamental ndo existem informagdes sobre atividades parafiscais.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

39. Does the Executive’'s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on financial assets held by the government for at least
the budget year?

(The core information must include a listing of the assets, and an estimate of their value.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 39 focuses on financial assets held by the government, asking whether “core” information related to these assets is presented. These core
components include:

o A listing of the financial assets, and
o An estimate of their value.

Governments own financial assets such as cash, bonds, or equities. Unlike private sector businesses, however, few governments maintain balance sheets that
show the value of their assets and liabilities.

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about financial assets, including for example: a discussion of their
purpose; historical information on defaults; differences between reported values and market values; and a summary of financial assets as part of the
government's balance sheet.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year all of the core information related to all
financial assets held by the government as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or
supporting documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but
additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to financial assets is presented, but some of
the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on financial assets held by the government.

Answer:
d. No, information related to financial assets is not presented.

Source:
n/a



https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml
http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf

Comment:
0 Estado santomense é acionista de algumas empresas como o Banco Internacional de STP (BISTP) e Empresa Santomense de Telecomunicagdes
(CST), mas, a proposta orgamental ndo apresenta informagdes sobre esses ativos.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Essas informagdes sdo encaminhas para Assembleia Nacional da Proposta de Orcamento dessas entidades. Repara que a lei 3/2007
(Lei do SAFE) na alinea f) do n.° 3 do artigo 23.° determina que deve estar anexo a proposta do orgamento de todos organismos com autonomia
administrativa e financeira e das empresas do estado. E certo que esta informagao ndo é publica no site do ministério das finangas, mas
provavelmente no site de cada um desses organismos.

40. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on nonfinancial assets held by the government for at
least the budget year?

(The core information must include a listing of the assets by category.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 40 focuses on nonfinancial assets held by the government, asking whether “core” information related to these assets is presented. The core
information is a listing of nonfinancial assets, grouped by the type (or category) of asset.

Nonfinancial assets are things of value that the government owns or controls (excluding financial assets) such as land, buildings, and machinery. The valuation
of public nonfinancial assets can be problematic, particularly in cases where the asset is not typically available on the open market (such as a government
monument). In these cases, it is considered acceptable to provide summary information in budget documents from a country’s register of assets. But, in some
cases, governments are able to value their nonfinancial assets; some present a summary of nonfinancial assets as part of their balance sheets. For an example
of how nonfinancial assets are presented in one of the many supporting documents to the New Zealand Executive’s Budget Proposal, see the Forecast
Financial Statement 2071, Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued), Note 14, accessible here: https.//treasury.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2011-
05/beful1-pt6of8.pdf.

uy

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year a listing by category of all nonfinancial
assets held by the government as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer ‘b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional
information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to nonfinancial assets is presented, but some
nonfinancial assets are not included. Answer ‘d” applies if no information is presented on nonfinancial assets held by the government.

Answer:
d. No, information related to nonfinancial assets is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A proposta orgamental néo apresenta informacdes sobre ativos nao financeiros detidos pelo Estado.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O Patriménio do Estado ndo tem informacdes completas sobre os activos néo financeiros e as existentes ndo séo apresentadas no 0GE
2021.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Essas informagdes sdo encaminhas para Assembleia Nacional da Proposta de Orgamento dessas entidades. Repara que a lei 3/2007
(Lei do SAFE) na alinea f) do n.° 3 do artigo 23.° determina que deve estar anexo a proposta do orgamento de todos organismos com autonomia
administrativa e financeira e das empresas do estado. E certo que esta informagao ndo é publica no site do ministério das finangas, mas
provavelmente no site de cada um desses organismos.

41. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of expenditure arrears for at least the budget year?



https://treasury.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2011-05/befu11-pt6of8.pdf

GUIDELINES:

Question 41 asks about estimates of expenditure arrears, which arise when government has entered into a commitment to spend funds but has not made the
payment when it is due. (For more information see sections 3.49-3.50 of the IMF's GFS Manual 2001,
http.//www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/all.pdf (page 29)). Though equivalent to borrowing, this liability is often not recorded in the budget,
making it difficult to assess fully a government'’s financial position. Moreover, the obligation to repay this debt affects the government’s ability to pay for other
activities.

uy

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all expenditure
arrears and a narrative discussing the arrears. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all expenditure arrears are presented, then a “b”
answer is appropriate. A ‘c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all, expenditure arrears (regardless of whether
it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no estimates of expenditure arrears are presented. Answer “d” also applies if information is only

available for the changes in arrears, and not the stock or balance of arrears.

If expenditure arrears do not represent a significant problem in your country, please mark “e.” However, please exercise caution in answering this question.
Public expenditure management laws and regulations often will allow for reasonable delays, perhaps 30 or 60 days, in the routine payment of invoices due.
Expenditure arrears impacting a small percentage of expenditure that are due to contractual disputes should not be considered a significant problem for the
purpose of answering this question.

Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all expenditure arrears are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

Comment:
A Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado (TOFE) Programagéo 2021 apenas apresenta-nos informagdes de algumas despesas em atraso, mas,
sem qualquer discussdo narrativa.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Os valores do stock e o monitoramento da divida originada pelos atrasados ndo sdo completos e eficientes, respectivamente.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

42. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on contingent liabilities, such as government loan
guarantees or insurance programs, for at least the budget year?

(The core information must include a statement of purpose or policy rationale for each contingent liability; the new guarantees or insurance commitments
proposed for the budget year; and the total amount of outstanding guarantees or insurance commitments (the gross exposure) at the end of the budget year.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 42 focuses on contingent liabilities, asking whether “core” information related to these liabilities is presented. These core components include:

e a statement of purpose or policy rationale for each contingent liability;

o the new contingent liabilities for the budget year, such as new guarantees or insurance commitments proposed for the budget year; and

o the total amount of outstanding guarantees or insurance commitments at the end of the budget year. This reflects the gross exposure of the
government in the case that all guarantees or commitments come due (even though that may be unlikely to occur).

Contingent liabilities are recognized under a cash accounting method only when the contingent event occurs and the payment is made. An example of such
liabilities is the case of loans guaranteed by the central government, which can include loans to state-owned banks and other state-owned commercial
enterprises, subnational governments, or private enterprises. Under such guarantees, government will only make a payment if the borrower defaults. Thus a key
issue for making quantitative estimates of these liabilities is assessing the likelihood of the contingency occurring.

In the budget, according to the OECD, ‘[wjhere feasible, the total amount of contingent liabilities should be disclosed and classified by major category
reflecting their nature; historical information on defaults for each category should be disclosed where available. In cases where contingent liabilities cannot be
quantified, they should be listed and described.”

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about contingent liabilities, including for example: historical default rates
for each program, and likely default rates in the future; the maximum guarantee that is authorized by law, any special financing associated with the guarantee

(e.g., whether fees are charged, whether a reserve fund exists for the purpose of paying off guarantees, etc.); the duration of each guarantee; and an estimate

of the fiscal significance and potential risks associated with the guarantees.

For more details on contingent liabilities, see Guide to Transparency in Public Finances: Looking Beyond the Core Budget (http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-



http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/gfs/manual/pdf/all.pdf
http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf

content/uploads/l ooking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf) and page 59 (Box 11) and Principle 3.2.3 of the IMF’s Fiscal Transparency Handbook (2018)
(https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm)).

u,y

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year all of the core information related to
contingent liabilities as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional
information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to contingent liabilities is presented, but some of the core
pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on contingent liabilities.

Answer:
d. No, information related to contingent liabilities is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Na proposta orgamental, ndo existem informagdes sobre passivos contingentes.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

43. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present projections that assess the government'’s future liabilities and the
sustainability of its finances over the longer term?

(The core information must cover a period of at least 10 years and include the macroeconomic and demographic assumptions used and a discussion of the
fiscal implications and risks highlighted by the projections.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 43 focuses on government's future liabilities and the sustainability of its finances over the longer-term, asking whether “core” information related to
these issues is presented. These core components must include:

o Projections that cover a period of at least 10 years.

o The macroeconomic and demographic assumptions used in making the projections.

o A discussion of the fiscal implications and risks highlighted by the projections.Good public financial management calls for budgets to include fiscal
sustainability analyses.

The IMF's Fiscal Transparency Handbook (2018) (https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-
9781484331859.xml) recommends that governments regularly publish the projected evolution of the public finances over the longer term (see Principle 3.1.3.).
Future liabilities are a particularly important element when assessing the sustainability of public finances over the long term. Future liabilities are the result of
government commitments that, unlike contingent liabilities, are virtually certain to occur at some future point and result in an expenditure. A typical example
consists of government obligations to pay pension benefits or cover health care costs of future retirees. Under a cash accounting system, only current
payments associated with such obligations are recognized in the budget. To capture the future impact on the budget of these liabilities, a separate statement
is required.

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about the sustainability of their finances, including for example:
projections that cover 20 or 30 years; multiple scenarios with different sets of assumptions; assumptions about other factors (such as the depletion of natural
resources) that go beyond just the core macroeconomic and demographic data; and a detailed presentation of particular programs that have long time
horizons, such as civil service pensions.

For more details on future liabilities, see Guide to Transparency in Public Finances: Looking Beyond the Core Budget (http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-
content/uploads/L ooking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf).

uy

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core information related to future liabilities and the
sustainability of government finances over the longer term as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s
Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements
Is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to future liabilities is
presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on future liabilities and the
sustainability of government’s finances



https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml
https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml
http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf

Answer:
d. No, information related to future liabilities and the sustainability of finances over the longer term is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:

A proposta orgamental ndo apresenta qualquer projegao que avalia as responsabilidades futuras do governo e a sustentabilidade das finangas
publicas a longo prazo.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

44. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of the sources of donor assistance, both financial and
in-kind, for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 44 asks about estimates of donor assistance, both financial and in-kind assistance. Such assistance is considered non-tax revenue, and the sources
of this assistance should be explicitly identified. In terms of in-kind assistance, the concern is primarily with the provision of goods (particularly those for
which there is a market that would allow goods received as in-kind aid to be sold, thereby converting them into cash) rather than with in-kind aid like advisors
from a donor country providing technical assistance.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all donor
assistance and a narrative discussing the assistance. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all donor assistance are presented, then a ‘b”
answer is appropriate. A ‘c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all, donor assistance (regardless of whether it
also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “c” also applies if the sources of donor assistance are not presented, but the total amount of donor assistance is
presented as a single line item. Answer “d” applies if no estimates of donor assistance are presented. Select answer “e” if your country does not receive donor
assistance.

Answer:
a. Yes, estimates of all sources of donor assistance are presented, along with a narrative discussion.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1077-3-stp-oge-2021-tofe

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Na proposta orgamental, o "Anexo | - Receitas”, da pdg. xiii e o "Quadro 5: Sintese da Execugéo Orgamental de 2020 e Programado para 2021", da
pag. 31, ddo-nos informagdes sobre os donativos para o apoio orgamental e para o projeto.

0 "Quadro 6", da pag. 41, apresenta-nos Despesas de Investimentos Publicos por Fonte de Recursos, com informacdes sobre a programagao dos
donativos para 2021.

0 "Quadro 7", da pag. 42, da-nos informagdes sobre Despesas de Investimentos por Financiamentos Externos, onde podemos encontrar todos os
doadores para as despesas de investimento.

Na Tabela de OperagGes Financeiras do Estado (TOFE) também podemos encontrar informagdes sobre doagGes para apoio orgamental e projetos.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, estimates of all sources of donor assistance are presented, along with a narrative discussion.
Comments: Existe narrativa sobre os financiamentos dos parceiros na secgédo 1V.2.1.3. Despesas de Investimentos Publicos e IV.2.1.3 Despesas
Financeiras.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IBP Comment
De acordo com os argumentos do "peer reviewer". A resposta a questao mudou de "b" para "a".




45. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on tax expenditures for at least the budget year?

(The core information must include a statement of purpose or policy rationale for each tax expenditure, the intended beneficiaries, and an estimate of the
revenue foregone.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 45 focuses on tax expenditures, asking whether “core” information related to these tax preferences is presented. These core components must
include for both new and existing tax expenditures:

o a statement of purpose or policy rationale;
o alisting of the intended beneficiaries,; and
o an estimate of the revenue foregone.

Tax expenditures arise as a result of exceptions or other preferences in the tax code provided for specified entities, individuals, or activities. Tax expenditures
often have the same impact on public policy and budgets as providing direct subsidies, benefits, or goods and services. For example, encouraging a company
to engage in more research through a special tax break can have the same effect as subsidizing it directly through the expenditure side of the budget, as it still
constitutes a cost in terms of foregone revenues. However, expenditure items that require annual authorization are likely to receive more scrutiny than tax
breaks that are a permanent feature of the tax code.

Beyond the core information, some governments may also provide other information about tax expenditures, including for example: the intended beneficiaries
by sector and income class (distributional impact); a statement of the estimating assumptions, including the definition of the benchmark against which the
foregone revenue is measured; and a discussion of tax expenditures as part of a general discussion of expenditures for those program areas that receive both
types of government support (in order to better inform policy choices). For more details on tax expenditures, see Guide to Transparency in Public Finances.

Looking Beyond the Core Budget (http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/| ooking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf) and Principle 1.1.4 of the IMF’s Fiscal
Transparency Handbook (2018) (https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm)).

uy

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present, for at least the budget year, all of the core information related to
tax expenditures as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting
documentation must present all of the core components noted above. Answer ‘b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional
information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to tax expenditures is presented, but some of the core
pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on tax expenditures.

Answer:
d. No, information related to tax expenditures is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A proposta orgamental ndo apresenta informagdes sobre despesas fiscais (gastos tributarios).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

46. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of earmarked revenues for at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 46 asks about estimates of earmarked revenues, which are revenues that may only be used for a specific purpose (for example, revenues from a tax
on fuel that can only be used for building roads). This information is important in determining which revenues are available to fund the government's general
expenses, and which revenues are reserved for particular purposes.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present for at least the budget year both estimates covering all earmarked
revenues and a narrative discussing the earmarks. If a narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all earmarked revenues are presented, then a ‘b”
answer is appropriate. A ‘c” response applies if the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all, earmarked revenues (regardless of
whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no estimates of earmarked revenues are presented. An “e” response applies if revenue is
not earmarked or the practice is disallowed by law or regulation.



http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/Looking-Beyond-the-Budget.pdf
https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml

Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all earmarked revenues are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1079-1-stp-oge-2021-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Na al. c¢) do n® 2 do art° 2° da Proposta orgamental da-nos informages sobre donativos (receitas) direcionados para os projetos. Mas, sem mais
detalhe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Nas partes I1.2. NACIONAL e 111.2.2.1. Despesas de Funcionamento-outras despesas correntes existe informagéo narrativa sobre as
receitas consignadas, mas sem estimativas detalhadas sobre os valores da receita consignada, a mais dos projetos de investimento.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

47. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on how the proposed budget (both new proposals and
existing policies) is linked to government'’s policy goals for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 47 and 48 ask about information that shows how the budget (both new proposals and existing policies) is linked to the government’s policy goals.
The budget is the executive’s main policy document, the culmination of the executive’s planning and budgeting processes. Therefore, it should include a clear
description of the link between policy goals and the budget — that is, an explicit explanation of how the government’s policy goals are reflected in its budget
choices. For an example of a discussion of a government’s policy goals in the budget, see pages 13-18 of New Zealand’s 2011 Statement of Intent
(http.//www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/abouttreasury/soi/2011-16), one of the many documents supporting its budget.

In some countries the government prepares strategic/development plans. These plans include all the policies the government is planning to implement for the
budget year and very often cover a multi-year perspective. In some cases, these plans do not match the budget documentation, and it is possible that they are
completely disconnected from the Executive’s Budget Proposal. So the question is examining whether government policy plans are “translated” into revenue
and expenditure figures in the actual budget documents.

Question 47 asks about the information covering the budget year, and Question 48 asks about the period at least two years beyond the budget year. To answer
“a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present both estimates of how the budget is linked to government’s policy goals for
the budget year (for Question 47) or for a multi-year period beyond the budget year (for Question 48) and a narrative discussion of how these policy goals are
reflected in the budget. To answer “b” for either question, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present estimates that show
how the budget is linked to government’s policy goals, but no narrative discussion is included. A “c” response applies if the presentation includes only a
narrative discussion, or if it includes estimates that show how the budget is linked to some, but not all, of the government's policy goals (regardless of whether
it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on how the budget is linked to government's policy goals.

Answer:
d. No, information on the link between the budget and the government's stated policy goals for the budget year is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A proposta orgamental ndo apresenta informagdes claras sobre a politica social e econémica e como essas se relacionam com o orgamento
proposto.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
c. Yes, information that shows how the proposed budget is linked to some but not all of the government's policy goals for the budget year is
presented.
Comments: Na parte 11.3. PRESSUPOSTOS MACROECONOMICOS PARA 0 OGE 2021, existe a ligag#o entre o objectivo geral macroeconémico do
Governo e 0 OGE 21, mas nédo de maneira exaustiva.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



http://www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/abouttreasury/soi/2011-16

IBP Comment
Concordamos com a resposta do pesquisador. Nao ha informacoes explicitas no OGE sobre a politica social e econémica e como essas se
relacionam com o orgamento proposto. O exemplo mencionado pelo revisor independente é pontual, generico (aumento da resiliéncia
macroecondmica) e ligado apenas a politica macroeconomica, nao justificando a alteracao para a resposta "c".

48. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present information on how the proposed budget (both new proposals and
existing policies) is linked to government’s policy goals for a multi-year period (for at least two years beyond the budget year)?

GUIDELINES:

Questions 47 and 48 ask about information that shows how the budget (both new proposals and existing policies) is linked to the government’s policy goals.
The budget is the executive’s main policy document, the culmination of the executive’s planning and budgeting processes. Therefore, it should include a clear
description of the link between policy goals and the budget — that is, an explicit explanation of how the government’s policy goals are reflected in its budget
choices. For an example of a discussion of a government's policy goals in the budget, see pages 13-18 of New Zealand’s 2011 Statement of Intent
(http.//www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/abouttreasury/soi/2011-16), one of the many documents supporting its budget.

In some countries the government prepares strategic/development plans. These plans include all the policies the government is planning to implement for the
budget year and very often cover a multi-year perspective. In some cases, these plans do not match the budget documentation, and it is possible that they are
completely disconnected from the Executive’s Budget Proposal. So the question is examining whether government policy plans are “translated” into revenue
and expenditure figures in the actual budget documents.

Question 47 asks about the information covering the budget year, and Question 48 asks about the period at least two years beyond the budget year. To answer
“a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present both estimates of how the budget is linked to government’s policy goals for
the budget year (for Question 47) or for a multi-year period beyond the budget year (for Question 48) and a narrative discussion of how these policy goals are
reflected in the budget. To answer “b” for either question, the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present estimates that show
how the budget is linked to government’s policy goals, but no narrative discussion is included. A “c” response applies if the presentation includes only a
narrative discussion, or if it includes estimates that show how the budget is linked to some, but not all, of the government's policy goals (regardless of whether
it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” applies if no information is presented on how the budget is linked to government's policy goals.

Answer:
d. No, information on the link between the budget and the government's stated policy goals for a multi-year period is not presented.

Source:
n/d

Comment:

A proposta orgamental ndo apresenta informagdes claras sobre a politica social e econémica plurianual e como essas se relacionam com o
orgamento proposto.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Essas informagdes constam nas Grandes Opgdes do Plano que sdo submetidas e discutidas no Parlamento em simultaneo com a
proposta do orgamento, conforme manda a alinea a) do n.° 3 do artigo 23.° da Lei do SAFE.

49. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present nonfinancial data on inputs to be acquired for at least the budget
year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 49 asks about the availability of nonfinancial data on inputs for the budget year. (Nonfinancial data on outputs and outcomes are addressed in
Question 50.)

The budget should disclose not only the amount of money that is being allocated on a program but also any information needed to analyze that expenditure.
Nonfinancial data and performance targets associated with budget proposals are used to assess the success of a given policy. For example, even when
allocated funds are spent according to plan, there remains the question of whether the policy delivered the results that it aimed to achieve.

Nonfinancial data can include information on:

Inputs - These are the resources assigned to achieve results. For example, in regards to education, nonfinancial data on inputs could include the number of
books to be provided to each school or the materials to be used to build or refurbish a school.



http://www.treasury.govt.nz/publications/abouttreasury/soi/2011-16

Outputs - These are products and services delivered as a result of inputs. For example, the number of pupils taught every year; the number of children that
received vaccines; or the number of beneficiaries of a social security program.

Outcomes - These are the intended impact or policy goals achieved. For example, an increase in literacy rates among children under 10, or a reduction in rates
of maternal mortality.

In addition, governments that set performance targets must use nonfinancial data for outputs and outcomes to determine if these targets have been met.
To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present, for at least the budget year, nonfinancial data on inputs for each
individual program within all administrative units (ministries, departments, and agencies). It is also acceptable if nonfinancial data on inputs for each
individual program is organized by functions. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present nonfinancial data on
inputs for all administrative units or all functions, but not for each individual program (or even for any programs) within those administrative units or functions.
A “c” response applies if nonfinancial data on inputs are presented only for some programs and/or some administrative units or some functions. Answer “d”
applies if no nonfinancial data on inputs is presented.

Answer:
d. No, nonfinancial data on inputs are not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A proposta orgamental ndo apresenta essas informagdes.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

50. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present nonfinancial data on results (in terms of outputs or outcomes) for
at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 50 asks about the availability of nonfinancial data on results for the budget year. Nonfinancial data on results can include data on both outputs and
outcomes, but not on inputs (which are addressed in Question 49).

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present, for at least the budget year, nonfinancial data on results for each
individual program within all administrative units (ministries, departments, and agencies). It is also acceptable if nonfinancial data on results for each
individual program is organized by functional classification. To answer ‘b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must present
nonfinancial data on results for all administrative units or all functional classifications, but not for each individual program (or even for any programs) within
those administrative units or functions. A “c” response applies if nonfinancial data on results are presented only for some programs and/or some
administrative units or some functions. Answer “d” applies if no nonfinancial data on results is presented.

Answer:
d. No, nonfinancial data on results are not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A proposta orgamental ndo apresenta dados néo financeiros sobre os resultados.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




51. Are performance targets assigned to nonfinancial data on results in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation?

GUIDELINES:

Question 57 asks about performance targets assigned to nonfinancial data on results for the budget year. The question applies to those nonfinancial results
shown in the budget, and that were identified for purposes of Question 50.

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must assign performance targets to all nonfinancial data on results shown in the
budget for at least the budget year. To answer “b,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must assign performance targets to a
majority (but not all) of the nonfinancial data on results shown in the budget. A “c” response applies performance targets are assigned only to less than half of
the nonfinancial data on results. Answer ‘d” applies if no performance targets are assigned to nonfinancial data on results shown in the budget, or the budget
does not present nonfinancial results.

Answer:
d. No, performance targets are not assigned to nonfinancial data on results, or the budget does not present nonfinancial data on results.

Source:
n/a

Comment:

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

52. Does the Executive’s Budget Proposal or any supporting budget documentation present estimates of policies (both new proposals and existing policies)
that are intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations in at least the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 52 asks whether the budget highlight policies, both new and existing, that benefit the poorest segments of society. This question is intended to
assess only those programs that directly address the immediate needs of the poor, such as through cash assistance programs or the provision of housing,
rather than indirectly, such as through a stronger national defense. This information is of particular interest to those seeking to bolster government’s
commitment to anti-poverty efforts. For purposes of answering this question, a departmental budget (such for the Department of Social Welfare) would not be
considered acceptable. In general, this question is asking whether the EBP includes a special presentation that pulls together estimates of all the relevant
policies in one place. However, if the country uses ‘program budgeting,” where programs are presented as expenditure categories with specific and identified
objectives, and it identifies anti-poverty programs within each administrative unit, then that is also acceptable for this question.

The IBP Budget Brief, “How Transparent are Governments When it Comes to Their Budget's /mpacz‘ on Poverty and /nequa//ty7”
(https.//www.internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/qovernment-transparenc, 1y- -ibp-2019.pdf) includes a
discussion of countries that have provided information on how its policies affect the poor.

For instance, Pakistan provides a detailed breakdown of pro-poor expenditure as part of its 2017-18 budget proposal. In one document, the government sets
out policy priorities, expected outputs, and estimates of past and future spending for several programs aimed at poverty alleviation. Another supporting
document provides a comprehensive overview of ongoing policies, including a chapter on social safety nets, covering both financial and performance
information of poverty alleviation schemes over a period of eight years. (http.//www.finance.gov.pk/budget/mtbf 2018_21.pdf and

http.//www. finance.gov.pk/survey_1718.html).

u,y

To answer “a,” the Executive’s Budget Proposal or supporting documentation must for at least the budget year both present estimates covering all policies that
are intended to benefit the most impoverished populations and include a narrative discussion that specifically addresses these policies. (For countries using
program budgeting that breaks out individual anti-poverty programs, there should be a separate narrative associated with each such program.) Answer ‘b” if a
narrative discussion is not included, but estimates for all policies that are intended to benefit the most impoverished populations are presented. Answer ‘c” if
the presentation includes estimates covering only some, but not all, policies that are intended to benefit the most impoverished populations (regardless of
whether it also includes a narrative discussion). Answer “d” if no estimates of policies that are intended to benefit the most impoverished populations are
presented.

Answer:
c. Yes, estimates of some but not all policies that are intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1075-5-stp-oge-2021-funcao-e-programa

Comment:
0 anexo da proposta orgamental "STP OGE 2021 - FUNCAO E PROGRAMA" na pagina 2, na "Fungdo 6" e "Sub-fungdo 0602", apresenta despesas com



https://www.internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/government-transparency-of-budgets-impact-on-poverty-inequality-ibp-2019.pdf
http://www.finance.gov.pk/budget/mtbf_2018_21.pdf
http://www.finance.gov.pk/survey_1718.html

projetos de SEGURANCA E ASSISTENCIA SOCIAL dos Grupos mais Carenciados.
Esse documento indica despesas com:

- Programa Humanitério;

- Reducéo da Pobreza;

- Promogao da Mulher, Bem-estar, Unidade e Coesdo das Familias;

- ASSISTENCIA AO ID0SO.

Mas, a proposta do orgamento no nos apresenta qualquer discuss&o narrativa.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: No entanto, ndo é claro se existem outras politicas que as acima mencionadas. Se nédo existem, a resposta "b." deveria ser selecionada.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

53. Does the executive release to the public its timetable for formulating the Executive’s Budget Proposal (that is, a document setting deadlines for
submissions from other government entities, such as line ministries or subnational government, to the Ministry of Finance or whatever central government
agency is in charge of coordinating the budget's formulation)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 53 asks about the budget timetable. An internal timetable is particularly important for the executive’s management of the budget preparation
process, in order to ensure that the executive accounts for the views of the different departments and agencies in the proposed budget. The timetable would,
for instance, set deadlines for submissions from other government entities, such as line ministries or subnational government, to the Ministry of Finance or
whatever central government agency is in charge of coordinating the budget’s formulation. So that civil society is aware of the various steps in the budget
formulation process, and when opportunities may exist to engage the executive, it is essential that this timetable be made available to the public.

To answer “a,” the executive must prepare a detailed budget timetable and release it to the public. A “b” answer applies if the timetable is made public, but
some details are not included. A “c” response applies if the timetable is made public, but many important details are excluded, reducing its value for those
outside government. Answer “d” applies if no timetable is made available to the public. As long as a timetable for formulating the Executive’s Budget Proposal

Is released, answer “a,”b,” or “c” may be selected, even if the Executive’s Budget Proposal is not made publicly available.

Answer:
b. Yes, a timetable is released, but some details are excluded.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/183-preparacao-do-oge-2021

Comment:

Anualmente, o Ministério das Finangas envia a todos os ministérios sectoriais uma circular onde informa sobre os preparativos do orgamento e a
data de envio, ao Ministério das Finangas, de anteprojeto do Orgamento de cada ministério para o ano econémico.

Paralelamente, é enviado as Diretrizes para elaboragdo do orgamento.

Todos esses documentos sdo publicados.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Néo existe evidencia sobre a publicagdo do calendério orgamental e da circular para a elaboragéo do orgamento.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

54. Does the Pre-Budget Statement present information on the macroeconomic forecast upon which the budget projections are based?

(The core information must include a discussion of the economic outlook with estimates of nominal GDP level, inflation rate, real GDP growth, and interest
rates.)

GUIDELINES:




Question 54 focuses on the macroeconomic forecast that underlies the Pre-Budget Statement, asking whether “core” information related to the economic
assumptions is presented. These core components include a discussion of the economic outlook as well as estimates of the following:

nominal GDP level;
inflation rate;

real GDP growth, and
interest rates.

Beyond these core elements, some governments also provide additional information related to the economic outlook, including for instance: short- and long-
term interest rates; the rate of employment and unemployment; GDP deflator; price of oil and other commodities; current account; exchange rate; and
composition of GDP growth.

To answer “a,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all of the core information related to the macroeconomic forecast as well as some additional
information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also
accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A ‘c” answer applies if some
information related to the macroeconomic forecast is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no
information on the macroeconomic forecast is presented.

Answer:
d. No, information related to the macroeconomic forecast is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Embora haja uma "DIRETIVA PARA ELABORAGAO DO OGE 2021", esse documento n#o redne requisitos para ser considerado uma declaragéo Pré-
Orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

55. Does the Pre-Budget Statement present information on the government’s expenditure policies and priorities that will guide the development of detailed
estimates for the upcoming budget?

(The core information must include a discussion of expenditure policies and priorities and an estimate of total expenditures.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 55 focuses on the government's expenditure policies and priorities in the Pre-Budget Statement, asking whether “core” information related to these
policies is presented. These core components include:

o adiscussion of expenditure policies and priorities; and
e an estimate of total expenditures.

Although a Pre-Budget Statement is unlikely to include detailed programmatic proposals (such detailed information is typically only presented in the budget
itself), it should include a discussion of broad policy priorities and a projection of at least total expenditures associated with these policies for the budget year.
The Pre-Budget Statement can include some detail, for instance, estimates provided by any of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative,
economic, and functional classifications.

To answer “a,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present for the upcoming budget year all of the core information related to the government'’s expenditure
policies and priorities as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all of the core
components noted above for the upcoming budget year. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information
beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to the government'’s expenditure policies and priorities is presented,
but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information on the government’s expenditure policies and priorities is
presented.

Answer:
d. No, information related to the government’s expenditure policies and priorities is not presented.

Source:
n/a




Comment:

Embora haja uma "DIRETIVA PARA ELABORAGAO DO OGE 2021", esse documento n&o redne requisitos para ser considerado uma declaragéo Pré-
Orcamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

56. Does the Pre-Budget Statement present information on the government’s revenue policies and priorities that will guide the development of detailed
estimates for the upcoming budget?

(The core information must include a discussion of revenue policies and priorities and an estimate of total revenues.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 56 focuses on the government's revenue policies and priorities in the Pre-Budget Statement, asking whether “core” information related to these
policies is presented. These core components include:

o adiscussion of revenue policies and priorities; and
e an estimate of total revenue.

Although a Pre-Budget Statement is unlikely to include detailed revenue proposals, it should include a discussion of broad policy priorities and a projection of
at least the total revenue associated with these policies for the budget year. The Pre-Budget Statement can also include more detail, for instance, with
estimates provided by revenue category — tax and non-tax — or some of the major individual sources of revenue, such as the Value Added Tax or the income
tax.

To answer “a,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present for the upcoming budget year all of the core information related to the government'’s revenue policies
and priorities as well as some additional information beyond the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all of the core
components noted above for the upcoming budget year. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core elements is not presented but additional information
beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related to the government's revenue policies and priorities is presented, but

some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information on the government’s revenue policies and priorities is presented.

Answer:
d. No, information related to the government's revenue policies and priorities is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:

Embora haja uma "DIRETIVA PARA ELABORAGAO DO OGE 2021", esse documento n&o redne requisitos para ser considerado uma declaragéo Pré-
Orcamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

57. Does Pre-Budget Statement present three estimates related to government borrowing and debt: the amount of net new borrowing required during the
budget year; the total debt outstanding at the end of the budget year; and interest payments on the debt for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:
Question 57 asks whether the Pre-Budget Statement includes three key estimates related to borrowing and debt:

the amount of net new borrowing needed in the upcoming budget year;




the central government’s total debt burden at the end of the upcoming budget year; and

the interest payments on the outstanding debt for the upcoming budget year.

Debt is the accumulated amount of money that the government borrows. The government can borrow from its citizens, banks, and businesses within the
country (domestic debt) or from creditors outside the country (external debt). External debt is typically owed to private commercial banks, other governments,
or international financial institutions such as the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund.

Net new borrowing is the additional amount of new borrowing that is required for the budget year to finance expenditures in the budget that exceed available
revenues. Net new borrowing adds to the accumulated debt. It is distinct from gross borrowing, which also includes borrowing needed to repay existing debt
that matured during the budget year; debt that is replaced (or rolled over) does not add to the total of accumulated debt. For the purposes of this question, the
deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

Interest payments on the debt (or debt service costs) are typically made at regular intervals, and these payments must be made on a timely basis in order to
avoid defaulting on the debt obligation. Interest payments are separate from the repayment of principal, which occurs only when the loan has matured and
must be paid back in full.

To answer “a,” the Pre-Budget Statement must present all three estimates of borrowing and debt for at least the upcoming budget year. For a “b” answer, the
Pre-Budget Statement must present two of those three estimates. For a ‘c” answer, the PBS must present one of the three estimates. Answer “d” applies if no
information on borrowing and debt is presented in the PBS.

Answer:
d. No, none of the three estimates related to government borrowing and debt are not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:

Embora haja uma "DIRETIVA PARA ELABORAGAO DO OGE 2021", esse documento n&o redne requisitos para ser considerado uma declaragéo Pré-
Orcamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

58. Does the Pre-Budget Statement present estimates of total expenditures for a multi-year period (at least two-years beyond the budget year)?

GUIDELINES:
Question 58 asks about multi-year expenditure estimates in the Pre-Budget Statement.

uy

To answer “a,” expenditure estimates for at least two years beyond the upcoming budget year must be presented. The estimates must be for at least total
expenditures, but could include more detail than just the aggregate total.

Answer:
b. No, multi-year expenditure estimates are not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:

Embora haja uma "DIRETIVA PARA ELABORAGAO DO OGE 2021", esse documento n#o redne requisitos para ser considerado uma declaragéo Pré-
Orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




59. Does the Enacted Budget present expenditure estimates by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional
classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 59 asks if expenditure estimates in the Enacted Budget are presented by any one of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative,
economic, and functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above. Each of the classifications answers a different question:
administrative unit indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification
displays what the money is spent on. Unlike classification by administrative unit, which tends to be unique to each country, functional and economic
classifications for government budgeting have been developed and standardized by international institutions. Cross-country comparisons are facilitated by
adherence to these international classification standards.

To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present expenditure estimates by all three of the expenditure classifications. To answer ‘b,” expenditure estimates
must be presented by two of the three classifications. A ‘c” answer applies if expenditure estimates are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer
“d” applies if expenditure estimates are not presented by any of the three classifications.

Answer:
a. Yes, the Enacted Budget presents expenditure estimates by all three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, and functional
classification).

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/947-8-stp-oge-2020-despesas-por-natureza-economica
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/954-5-stp-oge-2020-despesas-detalhada

Comment:

A Tabela "RESUMO DA DESPESA POR NATUREZA ECONOMICA" e a Tabela "RESUMO DA DESPESA POR NATUREZA ECONOMICA E PODER", que
constam no link, as despesas séo apresentadas por classificagdo econémica. Tambem o anexo Il do OGE 2020 (Lei e Relatorio).

A Tabela "RESUMO DA DESPESAS POR FUNCAO, SUBFUNGAO E PROGRAMA", apresenta-nos classificagao funcional de despesas.

A Tabela "DESPESAS DETALHADA" indica-nos despesas por unidade Administrativa.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

59b. Based on the response to Question 59, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications are included in the Enacted Budget:

Answer:

Administrative classification
Economic classification
Functional classification

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/954-5-stp-oge-2020-despesas-detalhada

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/949-6-stp-oge-2020-despesas-por-programas
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/947-8-stp-oge-2020-despesas-por-natureza-economica
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Além das informagGes que constam nas tabelas anexas ao Orgamento 2020, podemos verificar no "Quadro 8: Despesas de Investimentos Piblicos
por Orgdos", da pagina 38 do Orgamento de Estado, a classificagdo de despesas do Investimento Publico por unidade administrativa.




0 "Quadro 9: Despesas de Investimentos Pdblicos por Fungéo", da pagina 39 do Orgamento promulgado dé-nos classificagéo de despesas em
Investimento Publico por unidade funcional.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

60. Does the Enacted Budget present expenditure estimates for individual programs?

GUIDELINES:

Question 60 asks if expenditure estimates in the Enacted Budget are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term “program,” and the
meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the term ‘program” to
mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present all programs, which account for all expenditures, in the budget year. To answer “b,” the Enacted Budget must
present expenditures for individual programs that when combined account for at least two-thirds of expenditures, but not all expenditures. A ‘c” answer

applies if the Enacted Budget presents programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented by
program in the Enacted Budget.

Answer:
c. Yes, the Enacted Budget presents estimates for programs accounting for less than two-thirds of expenditures.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/946-9-stp-oge-2020-pip-por-orgao

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio
Comment:

0 Orgamento Promulgado, no quadro 6 da pagina 36, apresenta o Programa de Investimentos Publicos (PIP), que representa 15,3% do PIB nominal e
44,5% do total das despesas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

61. Does the Enacted Budget present revenue estimates by category (such as tax and non-tax)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 61 asks whether revenue estimates in the Enacted Budget are presented by “category”— that is, whether tax and non-tax sources of revenue are
shown separately.

uy

To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present revenue estimates classified by category.

Answer:
a. Yes, the Enacted Budget presents revenue estimates by category.

Source:




https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/956-3-stp-oge-2020-receitas-por-natureza-economica
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/955-4-stp-oge-2020-evolucao-de-receitas-por-natureza-economica
Comment:

No "Anexo | - Receitas", na pagina xii, do Orgcamento apresenta receitas por categoria.

Estimativas de receitas por categoria poderdo ser encontradas ainda nos documentos anexos ao Orgamento, "MAPA DAS RECEITAS EXECUTADAS
ATE SETEMBRO 2019 E PROGRAMADAS PARA 2020" e "EVOLUGAO DAS RECEITAS ARRECADADAS DE 2014 A 2019 E PREVISAO 2020".

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

62. Does the Enacted Budget present individual sources of revenue?

GUIDELINES:

Question 62 asks whether revenue estimates for individual sources of revenue are presented in the Enacted Budget. The question applies to both tax and non-
tax revenue.

To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present all individual sources of revenue, and “other” or ‘miscellaneous” revenue must account for three percent or
less of all revenue. To answer “b,” the Enacted Budget must present individual sources of revenue that when combined account for at least two-thirds of all
revenue, but not all revenue. A ‘c” answer applies if the Enacted Budget presents individual sources of revenue that account for less than two-thirds of
revenues. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of revenue are not presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, the Enacted Budget presents individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

Orgamento promulgado e os documentos e anexos apresentam fontes individuais de receitas como:

- RECEITAS CORRENTES (Receitas Fiscais e Receitas ndo Fiscais), DONATIVOS e FINANCIAMENTO (Financiamento Interno e Financiamento
Externo). Nas Receitas Fiscais, apresenta-nos detalhamento dos Impostos Diretos e Impostos Indiretos.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

63. Does the Enacted Budget present three estimates related to government borrowing and debt: the amount of net new borrowing required during the budget
year; the total debt outstanding at the end of the budget year; and interest payments on the debt for the budget year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 63 asks about three key estimates related to borrowing and debt:
the amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year;
the total debt outstanding at the end of the budget year;

the interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year.




Debt is the accumulated amount of money that the government borrows. The government can borrow from its citizens, banks, and businesses within the
country (domestic debt) or from creditors outside the country (external debt). External debt is typically owed to private commercial banks, other governments,
or international financial institutions such as the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund.

Net new borrowing is the additional amount of new borrowing that is required for the budget year to finance expenditures in the budget that exceed available
revenues. Net new borrowing adds to the accumulated debt. It is distinct from gross borrowing, which also includes borrowing needed to repay existing debt
that matured during the budget year; debt that is replaced (or rolled over) does not add to the total of accumulated debt. For the purposes of this question, the
deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

Interest payments on the debt (or debt service costs) are typically made at regular intervals, and these payments must be made on a timely basis in order to
avoid defaulting on the debt obligation. Interest payments are separate from the repayment of principal, which occurs only when the loan has matured and
must be paid back in full.

To answer “a,” the Enacted Budget must present all three estimates of borrowing and debt. For a “b” answer, the Enacted Budget must present two of those
three estimates. For a ‘c” answer, the Enacted Budget must present one of the three estimates. Answer “d” applies if no information on borrowing and debt is
presented in the Enacted Budget.

Answer:
a. Yes, all three estimates related to government borrowing and debt are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/959-2-stp-oge-2020-tofe

Comment:

0 anexo "Anexo | - Receitas", na pagina xii do orgamento, apresenta o valor o financiamento necessario para cobrir o déficit.

0 anexo "Anexo |l - Despesas”, na pagina xiii do orcamento, apresenta Juros da Divida.

0 "Quadro 1: Pressupostos Macroecondmicos", na pagina 4, apresenta o peso do stock da divida sobre o PIB.

0 "Quadro 11: Servigo da Divida Pdblica 2020, por Credores", na pagina 40, apresenta os valores do servi¢o da divida publica 2020, poe credores.
Essas informagdes poderdo ser consultadas na Tabela de OperagGes Financeiras do Estado (TOFE) - Programagdo 2020, anexo ao orgamento.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

64. What information is provided in the Citizens Budget?

(The core information must include expenditure and revenue totals, the main policy initiatives in the budget, the macroeconomic forecast upon which the
budget is based, and contact information for follow-up by citizens.)

GUIDELINES:

Question 64 focuses on the content of the Citizens Budget, asking whether “core” information is presented. These core components include:

expenditure and revenue totals;

the main policy initiatives in the budget;

the macroeconomic forecast upon which the budget is based; and
contact information for follow-up by citizens.

u,y

To answer “a,” the Citizens Budget or supporting documentation must present all of the above core information as well as some additional information beyond
the core elements. To answer ‘b,” the Citizens Budget must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if one of the core
elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if the Citizens Budget includes some of the
core components above, but other core pieces of information are not included. Answer ‘d” applies if a Citizens Budget is not published.

Answer:
d. The Citizens Budget is not published.

Source:




n/a

Comment:
Orgamento Cidaddo néo é publicado.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O ultimo Orgamento Cidad&o publicado encontrado é relativo ao OGE 2018.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

65. How is the Citizens Budget disseminated to the public?

GUIDELINES:

Question 65 asks how the Citizens Budget is disseminated to the public. Citizens Budgets should be made available to a variety of audiences. Therefore paper
versions and an Internet posting of a document might not be sufficient.

To answer “a,” the executive must use three or more different types of creative media tools to reach the largest possible share of the population, including
those who otherwise would not normally have access to budget documents or information. Dissemination would also be pursued at the very local level, so that
the coverage is targeted both by geographic area and population group (e.g., women, elderly, low income, urban, rural, etc.). Option “b” applies if significant
dissemination efforts are made through a combination of two means of communications, for instance, both posting the Citizens Budget on the executive’s
official website and distributing printed copies of it. Option ‘c” applies if the Citizens Budget is disseminated through only posting on the executive’s official
website. Option “d” applies when the executive does not publish a Citizens Budget.

Answer:
d. A Citizens Budget is not published.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Orgamento Cidaddo néo é publicado.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O ultimo Orgamento Cidad&o publicado encontrado é relativo ao OGE 2018.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

66. Has the executive established mechanisms to identify the public’s requirements for budget information prior to publishing the Citizens Budget?

GUIDELINES:

Question 66 asks whether the executive has established mechanisms to identify the public’s requirements for budget information before publishing a Citizens
Budget. What the public wants to know about the budget might differ from the information the executive includes in technical documents that comprise the
Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget; similarly, different perspectives might exist on how the budget should be presented, and this may vary
depending on the context. For this reason the executive should consult with the public on the content and presentation of the Citizens Budget.

To answer “a,” the executive must have established mechanisms to consult with the public, and these mechanisms for consultation are both accessible and
widely used by the public. Such mechanisms can include focus groups, social networks, surveys, hotlines, and meetings/events in universities or other
locations where people gather to discuss public issues. In countries where Citizens Budgets are consistently produced and released, it may be sufficient for
the government to provide the public with contact information and feedback opportunities, and subsequently use the feedback to improve its management of
public resources.

Option ‘b” applies if the executive has established mechanisms for consultation that are accessible to the public, but that the public nonetheless does not use
frequently. That is, the public does not typically engage with the executive on the content of the Citizens Budget, even though the executive has created

wn

opportunities for such consultation. Option ‘c” applies if the executive has established mechanism for consultation with the public, but they are poorly




designed and thus not accessible to the public. Option “d” applies if the executive has not created any mechanisms to seek feedback from the public on the
content of the Citizens Budget.

Answer:
d. No, the executive has not established any mechanisms to identify the public’s requirements for budget information in the Citizen’s Budget.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Orgamento Cidaddo néo é publicado.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: O ultimo Orgamento Cidad&o publicado encontrado é relativo ao OGE 2018, sem precisdo de um mecanismo de identificagéo dos
requerimentos do publico.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

67. Are “citizens” versions of budget documents published throughout the budget process?

GUIDELINES:

Question 67 asks if “citizens” versions of budget documents are published throughout the budget process. While the Citizens Budget was initially conceived
as a simplified version of the Executive’s Budget Proposal or the Enacted Budget, good practice is now evolving and suggests that a “citizens” version of key
budget documents should be produced during each of the four phases of the budget cycle. This would serve to inform citizens of the state of public financial
management throughout the entire budget cycle.

To answer “a,” a citizens version of at least one budget document is published for each of the four stages of the budget process (budget formulation,
enactment, execution, and audit) — for a total of at least four citizens budget documents throughout the process. Option “b” applies if a citizens version of a
budget document is published for at least two of the four stages of the budget process. Option ‘c” applies if a citizens version of a budget document is
published for at least one of the four stages of the budget process. Select option “d” if no “citizens” version of budget documents is published.

Answer:
d. No citizens version of budget documents is published.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Orcamento Cidadédo néo é publicado.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: 0 ultimo Orgamento Cidaddo publicado encontrado é relativo ao OGE 2018, sem outros documentos orgamentais publicados.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

68. Do the In-Year Reports present actual expenditures by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional
classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 68 asks if expenditure estimates in In-Year Reports are presented by any one of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative, economic,
and functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above.




Each of the classifications answers a different question: administrative unit indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose
is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money is spent on. Unlike classification by administrative unit, which tends to be unigue to
each country, functional and economic classifications for government budgeting have been developed and standardized by international institutions. Cross-
country comparisons are facilitated by adherence to these international classification standards.

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present actual expenditures by all three of the expenditure classifications. To answer ‘b,” actual expenditures must be
presented by two of these three classifications. A “c” answer applies if actual expenditures are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d”
applies if actual expenditures are not presented by any of the three classifications in In-Year Reports.

Answer:
a. Yes, the In-Year Reports present actual expenditures by all three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, and functional
classification).

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/978-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-i-trimestre-2020

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1030-reo-ii-trimestre-2020
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

Comment:

Durante o ano, o governo publica Relatérios de Execugdo Orgamental trimestral onde apresenta dados reais sobre a execugao do orgamento.
Nesse documento, é apresentado despesas reais por todas as trés classificagcdes de despesas.

- Quadro 14: Execugdo por Classificagdo Funcional da pagina 34 apresenta classificagao funcional;

- Quadro 13: Execucéo por Classificagao Organica da pagina 32 apresenta a classificagdo administrativa;

- Quadro 9: Despesas Totais Executadas da pagina 21 apresenta a classificagdo econémica.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

68b. Based on the response to Question 68, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications are included in the In-Year Reports:

Answer:

Administrative classification
Economic classification
Functional classification

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

Comment:

0 Relatério de Execugdo Orgamental apresenta despesas reais por todas as trés classificagdes de despesas.
- Quadro 14: Execugdo por Classificagao Funcional da pagina 34 apresenta classificagao funcional;

- Quadro 13: Execucéo por Classificagao Organica da pagina 32 apresenta a classificagdo administrativa;

- Quadro 9: Despesas Totais Executadas da pagina 21 apresenta a classificagdo econémica.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

69. Do the In-Year Reports present actual expenditures for individual programs?




GUIDELINES:

Question 69 asks if expenditure estimates in In-Year Reports are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term ‘program,” and the
meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the term ‘program” to
mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)
To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present actual expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all expenditures. To answer ‘b,” In-Year Reports
must present actual expenditures for individual programs that when combined account for at least two-thirds of expenditures, but not all expenditures. A ‘c”
answer applies if In-Year Reports present actual expenditures for programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if actual
expenditures are not presented by program in In-Year Reports.

Answer:
d. No, the In-Year Reports do not present actual expenditures by program.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
0 Relatério de execugdo orgamental ndo apresenta despesas por programas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the In-Year Reports present actual expenditures for programs accounting for all expenditures.
Comments: No conta geral do estado referente ao ano 2019 tem "Anexo VI - Execucéo de Despesas Por Classificagdo Funcional Programatica” que
agrega todas as despesas.

IBP Comment

Concordamos com a resposta do pesquisador, confirmada pelo revisor independente. Esta pergunta diz respeito aos Relatérios de Execugao
Orgamental (Relatérios Durante o Ano ou "In-Year Report") e nao a Conta Geral do Estado (Relatdrio de Fim de Ano ou "Year-End Report")

70. Do the In-Year Reports compare actual year-to-date expenditures with either the original estimate for that period (based on the enacted budget) or the
same period in the previous year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 70 asks whether In-Year Reports compare actual expenditures to-date with either the enacted levels or actual expenditures for the same period in the
previous year.

The OECD recommends that the reports contain the total year-to-date expenditures in a format that allows for a comparison with the budget's forecast
expenditures (based on enacted levels) for the same period.

u,y w

To answer “a,” comparisons must be made for expenditures presented in the In-Year Reports

Answer:
a. Yes, comparisons are made for expenditures presented in the In-Year Reports.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

Comment:
0 Relatdrio de Execugdo Orgamental (REO) inclui as comparagdes entre as estimativas de despesas do OGE e as despesa reais.
Podemos verificar esta informag&do no Quadro 9 da pagina 21 do REO (Il Trimestre).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

71. Do In-Year Reports present actual revenue by category (such as tax and non-tax)?

GUIDELINES:
Questions 71 asks whether In-Year Reports present actual revenues by ‘category”— that is, whether tax and non-tax sources of revenue are shown separately.

u,y

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present revenue estimates classified by category.

Answer:
a. Yes, In-Year Reports present actual revenue by category.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1133-receitas-realizadas-ate-setembro-2020
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1131-tofe-2020-ate-setembro-2020

Comment:
No Quadro 1 da pégina 7 do Relatério de Execugéo Orgamental (Il Trimestre), podemos encontrar informagGes de receitas reais por categoria.

Essa informag&@o também podera ser verificada com mais detalhe na Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado e no Mapa de Receitas realizadas,
anexo ao Relatério de Execugdo Orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

72. Do In-Year Reports present the individual sources of revenue for actual revenues collected?

GUIDELINES:

Question 72 asks whether In-Year Reports present actual collections of individual sources of revenue (such as income taxes, VAT, etc.). The question applies
to both tax and non-tax revenue.

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present actual collections for all individual sources of revenue, and “other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must account for
three percent or less of all revenue. To answer “b,” In-Year Reports must present actual collections for individual sources of revenue that when combined
account for at least two-thirds of all revenue collected, but not all revenue. A “c” answer applies if In-Year Reports present individual sources of actual revenue
that account for less than two-thirds of all revenue collected. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of actual revenue are not presented.

Answer:
a. Yes, In-Year Reports present individual sources of actual revenue accounting for all revenue.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/category/176-an0-2020

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1131-tofe-2020-ate-setembro-2020

Comment:
Essa informagdo pode ser encontrada na Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado (TOFE).

Peer Reviewer




Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

73. Do the In-Year Reports compare actual year-to-date revenues with either the original estimate for that period (based on the enacted budget) or the same
period in the previous year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 73 asks whether In-Year Reports compare actual revenues to-date with either the enacted levels or actual revenues for the same period in the
previous year.

The OECD recommends that the reports contain the total year-to-date revenues in a format that allows for a comparison with the budget’s forecast revenues
(based on enacted levels) for the same period.

uy

To answer “a,” comparisons must be made for revenues presented in the In-Year Reports.

Answer:
a. Yes, comparisons are made for revenues presented in the In-Year Reports.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1133-receitas-realizadas-ate-setembro-2020

Comment:
0 Relatério de Execugdo Orgamental e a tabela de Receitas Programadas e realizadas até Setembro de 2020 tém essas informagdes.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

74. Do In-Year Reports present three estimates related to actual government borrowing and debt: the amount of net new borrowing; the total debt outstanding;
and interest payments?

GUIDELINES:
Question 74 asks about three key estimates related to borrowing and debt:

the amount of net new borrowing so far during the year;
the central government’s total debt burden at that point in the year; and

the interest payments to-date on the outstanding debt.

Debt is the accumulated amount of money that the government borrows. The government can borrow from its citizens and banks and businesses within the
country (domestic debt) or from creditors outside the country (external debt). External debt is typically owed to private commercial banks, other governments,
or international financial institutions such as the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund.

Net new borrowing is the additional amount of new borrowing that is required for the budget year to finance expenditures in the budget that exceed available
revenues. Net new borrowing adds to the accumulated debt. It is distinct from gross borrowing, which also includes borrowing needed to repay existing debt
that matured during the budget year; debt that is replaced (or rolled over) does not add to the total of accumulated debt. For the purposes of this question, the
deficit may be accepted as a proxy for net new borrowing.

Interest payments on the debt (or debt service costs) are typically made at regular intervals, and these payments must be made on a timely basis in order to
avoid defaulting on the debt obligation. Interest payments are separate from the repayment of principal, which occurs only when the loan has matured and
must be paid back in full.

uy

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present all three estimates of borrowing and debt. For a “b” answer, In-Year Reports must present two of those three




un

estimates. Fora ‘c
Reports.

answer, [YRs must present one of the three estimates. Answer “d” applies if no information on borrowing and debt is presented in In-Year

Answer:
a. Yes, all three estimates related to government borrowing and debt are presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1131-tofe-2020-ate-setembro-2020

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

Comment:

Relatorio IIl Trimestre:

0 "Quadro 9: Despesas Totais Executadas" da pagina 21 do Relatério de Execugdo Orgamental apresenta-nos informagdes sobre o juro da divida e
os empréstimos.

0 "Quadro 10: Estoque da Divida Publica até Setembro de 2020", da pagina 27, do Relatdrio de Execugdo Orgamental apresenta-nos informagdes
sobre o Stock da divida publica até o Ill trimestre do 2020.

0 "Quadro 12: Resumo do Financiamento do Défice Global", da pagina 29, apresenta-nos informagdes as necessidades do financiamento do déficit
global.

Ainda, na "Tabela de Operagdes Financeiras do Estado - (TOFE) - 2020. - Real até Setembro de 2020", na pagina 2, encontramos informagdes sobre
juros da divida.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

75. Do In-Year Reports present information related to the composition of the total actual debt outstanding?

(The core information must include interest rates on the debt instruments; maturity profile of the debt; and whether it is domestic or external debt.)

GUIDELINES:
Question 75 focuses on the composition of government debt, asking whether “core” information related to its composition is presented. These core
components include:

o nterest rates on the debt;
o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether the debt is domestic or external.

The interest rates affect the amount of interest that must be paid to creditors. The maturity profile indicates the final payment date of the loan, at which point
the principal (and all remaining interest) is due to be paid; government borrowing typically includes a mix of short-term and long-term debt. As discussed in
Question 74, domestic debt is held by a country’s citizens and banks and businesses, while external debt is held by foreigners. These factors related to the
composition of the debt give an indication of the potential vulnerability of the country’s debt position, and ultimately whether the cost of servicing the
accumulated debt is affordable.

Beyond these core elements, a government may also provide additional information related to the composition of its debt, including for instance: whether
interest rates are fixed or variable; whether debt is callable; the currency of the debt; a profile of the creditors (bilateral institutions, multilateral institutions,
commercial banks, Central Bank, etc.); an analysis of the risk associated with the debt; and where appropriate, what the debt is being used to finance.

To answer “a,” In-Year Reports must present all of the core information related to the composition of government debt to-date as well as some additional
information beyond the core elements. To answer “b,” In-Year Reports must present all of the core components noted above. Answer “b” is also accepted if
one of the core elements is not presented but additional information beyond the core elements is presented. A “c” answer applies if some information related
to the composition of government debt is presented, but some of the core pieces of information are not included. Answer “d” applies if no information is
presented on the composition of the debt outstanding in In-Year Reports.

Answer:
c. Yes, information is presented, but it excludes some core elements.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1132-relatorio-de-execucao-orcamental-iii-trimestre-2020

Comment:
0 "Quadro 10: Estoque da Divida Pdblica até Setembro de 2020", da pagina 27 (relatorio IIl trimestre), do Relatdrio de Execugdo Orgamental




apresenta-nos a composigao das divida, mas sem algumas informagdes adicionais como taxa de juro e perfil de vencimento.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

76. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget include an updated macroeconomic forecast for the budget year underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 76 asks whether the Mid-Year Review includes an updated macroeconomic forecast for the budget year underway, and provides an explanation of the
update.

Refer to Question 15 for the components of the macroeconomic forecast presented in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must include an updated macroeconomic forecast and explain all of the differences between the initial forecast presented
in the Executive’s Budget Proposal and the updated forecast. The explanation must include at least estimates of all differences; a narrative discussion is
desirable but not required if estimates of all the differences are provided. To answer “b,” the macroeconomic forecast must be updated, but only some of the
differences between the initial and updated forecasts are explained. The explanation would be more limited, such as only a narrative discussion of the
differences or estimates covering only some of the differences. A “c” response applies if the Mid-Year Review includes an updated macroeconomic forecast,
but does not provide an explanation for the revisions. A ‘d” response applies if the macroeconomic forecast has not been updated.

Answer:
d. No, the estimates for macroeconomic forecast have not been updated.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

77. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget include updated expenditure estimates for the budget year underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 77 asks whether the Mid-Year Review includes updated estimates of expenditure for the budget year underway, and provides an explanation of the

update. Please note that year-to-date expenditures as assessed in Question 70 do not qualify as updated estimates of expenditure for the purposes of this
indlicator.

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must include updated expenditure estimates and explain all of the differences between the initial levels presented in the
Executive’s Budget Proposal (or the Enacted Budget) and the updated estimates. The explanation must include at least estimates of all differences; a narrative
discussion is desirable but not required if estimates of all the differences are provided. The expenditure estimates must be updated, but only some of the
differences between the initial and updated estimates are explained. The explanation would be more limited, such as only a narrative discussion of the
differences or estimates covering only some of the differences. A “c” response applies if the Mid-Year Review includes updated expenditure estimates, but
does not provide an explanation for the revisions. A ‘d” response applies if the expenditure estimates have not been updated.

Answer:
d. No, expenditure estimates have not been updated.




Source:
n/a

Comment:
A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

78. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget present updated expenditure estimates for the budget year underway by any of the three expenditure
classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 78 asks if expenditure estimates for the budget year underway in the Mid-Year Review are presented by any one of the three expenditure
classifications — by administrative, economic, and functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above. Please note that year-to-date
expenditures as assessed in Question 70 do not qualify as updated estimates of expenditure for the purposes of this indicator.

Each of the classifications answers a different question: administrative unit indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose
is the money spent; and economic classification displays what the money is spent on. Unlike classification by administrative unit, which tends to be unigue to
each country, functional and economic classifications for government budgeting have been developed and standardized by international institutions. Cross-
country comparisons are facilitated by adherence to these international classification standards.

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must present expenditure estimates by all three of the expenditure classifications. To answer ‘b,” expenditure estimates
must be presented by two of these three classifications. A ‘c” answer applies if expenditure estimates are presented by one of the three classifications.
Answer ‘d” applies if expenditure estimates are not presented by any of the three classifications in the Mid-Year Review.

Answer:
d. No, the Mid-Year Review does not present expenditure estimates by any expenditure classification.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

78b. Based on the response to Question 78, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications are included in the Mid-Year Review:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:
n/a

Comment:




A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

79. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget present updated expenditure estimates for the budget year underway for individual programs?

GUIDELINES:

Question 79 asks if expenditure estimates in the Mid-Year Review are presented by program for the budget year underway. Please note that year-to-date
expenditures as assessed in Question 70 do not qualify as updated estimates of expenditure for the purposes of this indicator.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must present expenditures for all individual programs, accounting for all expenditures. To answer ‘b,” the Mid-Year Review
must present expenditures for individual programs that when combined account for at least two-thirds of expenditures, but not all expenditures. A “c” answer
applies if the Mid-Year Review presents programs that account for less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” applies if expenditures are not presented
by program in the Mid-Year Review.

Answer:
d. No, the Mid-Year Review does not present expenditure estimates by program.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

80. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget include updated revenue estimates for the budget year underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 80 asks whether the Mid-Year Review includes updated estimates of revenue for the budget year underway, and provides an explanation of the
update. Please note that year-to-date revenues as assessed in Question 73 do not qualify as updated estimates of revenue for the purposes of this indicator.
To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must include updated revenue estimates and explain all of the differences between the initial levels presented in the
Executive’s Budget Proposal (or the Enacted Budget) and the updated estimates. The explanation must include at least estimates of all differences; a narrative
discussion is desirable but not required if estimates of all the differences are provided. To answer “b,” the revenue estimates must be updated, but only some
of the differences between the initial and updated estimates are explained. The explanation would be more limited, such as only a narrative discussion of the
differences or estimates covering only some of the differences. A “c” response applies if the Mid-Year Review includes updated revenue estimates, but no
explanation for the revisions is provided. A “d” response applies if the revenue estimates have not been updated.

Answer:




d. No, revenue estimates have not been updated.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

81. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget present updated revenue estimates for the budget year underway by category (such as tax and non-tax)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 81 asks whether revenue estimates for the budget year underway in the Mid-Year Review are presented by ‘category”— that is, whether tax and non-
tax sources of revenue are shown separately. Please note that year-to-date revenues as assessed in Question 73 do not qualify as updated estimates of
revenue for the purposes of this indicator.
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To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must present revenue estimates classified by category.

Answer:
b. No, the Mid-Year Review does not present revenue estimates by category.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

82. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget present updated individual sources of revenue for the budget year underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 82 asks whether revenue estimates for individual sources of revenue for the budget year underway are presented in the Mid-Year Review. Please note
that year-to-date revenues as assessed in Question 73 do not qualify as updated estimates of revenue for the purposes of this indicator.

To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must present all sources of revenue individually, accounting for all revenues, and “other” or “miscellaneous” revenue must
account for three percent or less of all revenue. To answer ‘b,” the Mid-Year Review must present individual sources of revenue that when combined account
for at least two-thirds of all revenue, but not all revenue. A “c” answer applies if the Mid-Year Review presents estimates of individual revenue sources that
account for less than two-thirds of revenue. Answer “d” applies if individual sources of revenue are not presented in the Mid-Year Review.

Answer:
d. No, the Mid-Year Review does not present individual sources of revenue.




Source:
n/a

Comment:
A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

83. Does the Mid-Year Review of the budget include updated estimates of government borrowing and debt, including its composition, for the budget year
underway?

GUIDELINES:

Question 83 asks whether the Mid-Year Review includes updated estimates of borrowing and debt, including its composition, for the budget year underway,
and provides an explanation of the update.

Refer to Question 13 for details on estimates in the Executive’s Budget Proposal of borrowing and debt. Key estimates related to borrowing and debt include:

e The amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year;
o The central government’s total debt burden at the end of the budget year; and
o The interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year.

Refer to Question 14 for details on estimates in the Executive’s Budget Proposal related to the composition of the debt. Core information related to the
composition of government debt include:

e jnterest rates on the debt;
o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether the debt is domestic or external.
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To answer “a,” the Mid-Year Review must include an updated estimates of borrowing and debt, including its composition, and explain all of the differences
between the initial estimates presented in the Executive’s Budget Proposal (or Enacted Budget) and the updated estimates. The explanation must include at
least estimates of all differences; a narrative discussion is desirable but not required if estimates of all the differences are provided. To answer ‘b,” the
estimates of borrowing and debt must be updated, but only some of the differences between the initial and updated estimates are explained. The explanation
would be more limited, such as only a narrative discussion of the differences or estimates covering only some of the differences. A “c” response applies if the
Mid-Year Review includes updated estimates, but no explanation for the revisions is provided. A “d” response applies if the estimates of borrowing and debt
have not been updated.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of government borrowing and debt have not been updated.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A revisdo semestral ndo é publicada.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

84. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the enacted levels (including in-year changes approved by the legislature) and the actual




outcome for expenditures?

GUIDELINES:

Question 84 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and actual expenditures for the year, and
whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for all expenditures, along
with a narrative discussion. Answer ‘b” if estimates of the differences for all expenditures are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included. Answer ‘c”
if estimates of the differences are presented for some, but not all expenditures, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. Answer “d” if no
estimates of the differences are presented in the Year-End Report

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for expenditures are not presented.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal, em 14/05/2021.
0 Ultimo relatério da CGE é referente ao ano de 2018 e foi publicado a 05/11/2020.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Bem que a resposta é positiva em relagdo com a CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a
CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal . Assim, para todas as as questoes relativas
ao Relatorio Anual (CGE), a resposta sera a "d.", conforme os Open Budget Survey standards. Portanto, na Tabela 30: Execugdo Orgamental das
Despesas, a CGE 2019 apresenta todas as diferengas entre o orgamento inicial aprovado, as dotagdes corrigidas e a execugéo realizada. A Tabela
31apresenta a alteracdo orcamental de despesas por classificagao organica e em seguida por classificagao funcional, localizacéo geogréfica, fonte
de recursos, econdmica, e tipologia, seguidas por uma narrativa sobre as alteragdes.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for all expenditures are presented, along with a narrative
discussion.
Comments: Embora a CGE tenha sido publicado fora do prazo é importante mencionar que o mesmo incorpora as informagdes relativas as trés
classificagdes de despesas conforme mencionado. https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

IBP Comment
Para fins de resposta as seguintes perguntas (84-96), os investigadores devem inspirar as respectivas respostas no relatério de fim de ano
disponivel ao pblico. De modo a ser considerado disponivel ao publico pela metodologia do Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério de fim
de ano deve ser divulgado ao publico o mais tardar um ano apés o final do exercicio fiscal a que corresponde. Se de acordo com as normas do
Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatdrio durante o ano néo for considerado publicamente disponivel, deve marcar “d” em todas as perguntas
relativas ao relatério de fim de ano. A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 e 2018 foram publicadas com atraso, mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano
fiscal.

85. Does the Year-End Report present expenditure estimates by any of the three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, or functional
classification)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 85 asks if expenditure estimates in the Year-End Report are presented by any one of the three expenditure classifications — by administrative,
economic, and functional classifications — which were addressed in Questions 1-5 above. Each of the classifications answers a different question:
administrative unit indicates who spends the money; functional classification shows for what purpose is the money spent; and economic classification
displays what the money is spent on. Unlike classification by administrative unit, which tends to be unique to each country, functional and economic
classifications for government budgeting have been developed and standardized by international institutions. Cross-country comparisons are facilitated by
adherence to these international classification standards.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present expenditure estimates by all three of the expenditure classifications. Answer “b” if expenditure estimates are
presented by two of these three classifications. Answer “c” if expenditure estimates are presented by one of the three classifications. Answer “d” if
expenditure estimates are not presented by any of the three classifications in the Year-End Report.

Answer:
d. No, the Year-End Report does not present expenditure estimates by any expenditure classification.




Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Year-End Report presents expenditure estimates by all three expenditure classifications (by administrative, economic, and functional
classification).
Comments: Embora a CGE tenha sido publicado fora do prazo é importante mencionar que o mesmo incorpora as informagdes relativas as trés
classificagdes de despesas conforme mencionado. https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

IBP Comment
Para fins de resposta as seguintes perguntas (84-96), os investigadores devem inspirar as respectivas respostas no relatério de fim de ano
disponivel ao publico. De modo a ser considerado disponivel ao publico pela metodologia do Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério de fim
de ano deve ser divulgado ao publico o mais tardar um ano apés o final do exercicio fiscal a que corresponde. Se de acordo com as normas do
Inquérito sobre o Orcamento Aberto, o relatdrio durante o ano néo for considerado publicamente disponivel, deve marcar “d” em todas as perguntas
relativas ao relatério de fim de ano. A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 e 2018 foram publicadas com atraso, mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano
fiscal.

85b. Based on the response to Question 85, check the box(es) to identify which expenditure classifications are included in the Year-End Report:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer: Embora a CGE tenha sido publicado fora do prazo é importante mencionar que o mesmo incorpora as informagoes relativas as
trés classificagdes de despesas conforme mencionado. https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

IBP Comment
Para fins de resposta as seguintes perguntas (84-96), os investigadores devem inspirar as respectivas respostas no relatério de fim de ano
disponivel ao publico. De modo a ser considerado disponivel ao publico pela metodologia do Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério de fim
de ano deve ser divulgado ao publico o mais tardar um ano apés o final do exercicio fiscal a que corresponde. Se de acordo com as normas do
Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatdrio durante o ano néo for considerado publicamente disponivel, deve marcar “d” em todas as perguntas
relativas ao relatério de fim de ano. A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 e 2018 foram publicadas com atraso, mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano
fiscal.

86. Does the Year-End Report present expenditure estimates for individual programs?




GUIDELINES:

Question 86 asks if expenditure estimates in the Year-End Report are presented by program. There is no standard definition for the term ‘program,” and the
meaning can vary from country to country. However, for the purposes of answering the questionnaire, researchers should understand the term ‘program” to
mean any level of detail below an administrative unit, such as a ministry or department.

A note for francophone countries. “Program” level detail is sometimes referred to as le plan comptable or le plan comptable detaille. (These data are typically
coded in the financial management database, following the chart of budgetary accounts, so that they can be organized by administrative and functional
classification.)

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present expenditure estimates for all individual programs, accounting for all expenditures. Answer ‘b” if the Year-End
Report presents expenditures for individual programs that when combined account for at least two-thirds of expenditures, but not all expenditures. Answer ‘c”
if the Year-End Report presents programs that account for only less than two-thirds of expenditures. Answer “d” if expenditures are not presented by program
in the Year-End Report.

Answer:
d. No, the Year-End Report does not present expenditure estimates by program.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Year-End Report presents estimates for programs accounting for all expenditures.
Comments: Embora a CGE tenha sido publicado fora do prazo é importante mencionar que o mesmo incorpora as informagdes relativas as trés
classificagdes de despesas conforme mencionado. https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

IBP Comment
Para fins de resposta as seguintes perguntas (84-96), os investigadores devem inspirar as respectivas respostas no relatério de fim de ano
disponivel ao pblico. De modo a ser considerado disponivel ao publico pela metodologia do Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério de fim
de ano deve ser divulgado ao publico o mais tardar um ano apés o final do exercicio fiscal a que corresponde. Se de acordo com as normas do
Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatorio durante o ano néo for considerado publicamente disponivel, deve marcar “d” em todas as perguntas
relativas ao relatério de fim de ano. A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 e 2018 foram publicadas com atraso, mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano
fiscal.

87. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the enacted levels (including in-year changes approved by the legislature) and the actual
outcome for revenues?

GUIDELINES:

Question 87 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and actual revenues for the year, and whether
these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for all revenues, along with a
narrative discussion. Answer ‘b” if estimates of the differences for all revenues are presented, but a narrative discussion is not included. Answer “c” if
estimates of the differences are presented for some, but not all revenues, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. Answer “d” if no estimates
of the differences are presented in the Year-End Report.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for revenues are not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.




Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, estimates of the differences between the enacted levels and the actual outcome for all revenues are presented, along with a narrative
discussion.
Comments: Embora a CGE tenha sido publicado fora do prazo é importante mencionar que o mesmo incorpora as informagdes relativas as trés
classificagdes de despesas conforme mencionado. https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

IBP Comment
Para fins de resposta as seguintes perguntas (84-96), os investigadores devem inspirar as respectivas respostas no relatério de fim de ano
disponivel ao publico. De modo a ser considerado disponivel ao publico pela metodologia do Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério de fim
de ano deve ser divulgado ao publico o mais tardar um ano apés o final do exercicio fiscal a que corresponde. Se de acordo com as normas do
Inquérito sobre o Orcamento Aberto, o relatdrio durante o ano néo for considerado publicamente disponivel, deve marcar “d” em todas as perguntas
relativas ao relatério de fim de ano. A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 e 2018 foram publicadas com atraso, mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano
fiscal.

88. Does the Year-End Report present revenue estimates by category (such as tax and non-tax)?

GUIDELINES:
Question 88 asks whether revenue estimates in the Year-End Report are presented by “category”— that is, whether tax and non-tax sources of revenue are
shown separately.
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To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present revenue estimates classified by category.

Answer:
b. No, the Year-End Report does not present revenue estimates by category.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses apés o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Year-End Report presents revenue estimates by category.
Comments: Embora a CGE tenha sido publicado fora do prazo é importante mencionar que o mesmo incorpora as informagdes relativas as trés
classificagdes de despesas conforme mencionado. https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

IBP Comment
Para fins de resposta as seguintes perguntas (84-96), os investigadores devem inspirar as respectivas respostas no relatério de fim de ano
disponivel ao publico. De modo a ser considerado disponivel ao publico pela metodologia do Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério de fim
de ano deve ser divulgado ao publico o mais tardar um ano apds o final do exercicio fiscal a que corresponde. Se de acordo com as normas do
Inquérito sobre o Orcamento Aberto, o relatdrio durante o ano néo for considerado publicamente disponivel, deve marcar “d” em todas as perguntas
relativas ao relatério de fim de ano. A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 e 2018 foram publicadas com atraso, mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano
fiscal.

89. Does the Year-End Report present individual sources of revenue?




GUIDELINES:

Question 89 asks whether revenue estimates for individual sources of revenue are presented in the Year-End Report. The question applies to both tax and non-
tax revenue.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present all sources of revenue individually, accounting for all revenue, and “other” or ‘miscellaneous” revenue must
account for three percent or less of all revenue. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents individual sources of revenue that when combined account for at
least two-thirds of all revenue, but not all revenue. Answer “c” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of individual revenue sources that account for less
than two-thirds of revenue. Answer “d” if individual sources of revenue are not presented in the Year-End Report.

Answer:
d. No, the Year-End Report does not present individual sources of revenue.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, the Year-End Report presents individual sources of revenue accounting for all revenue.
Comments: Embora a CGE tenha sido publicado fora do prazo é importante mencionar que o mesmo incorpora as informagdes relativas as trés
classificagdes de despesas conforme mencionado. https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

IBP Comment
Para fins de resposta as seguintes perguntas (84-96), os investigadores devem inspirar as respectivas respostas no relatério de fim de ano
disponivel ao pblico. De modo a ser considerado disponivel ao publico pela metodologia do Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério de fim
de ano deve ser divulgado ao publico o mais tardar um ano apés o final do exercicio fiscal a que corresponde. Se de acordo com as normas do
Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério durante o ano néo for considerado publicamente disponivel, deve marcar “d” em todas as perguntas
relativas ao relatério de fim de ano. A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 e 2018 foram publicadas com atraso, mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano
fiscal.

90. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original estimates of government borrowing and debt, including its composition, for the
fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year?

GUIDELINES:
Question 90 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the original estimates and the actual outcome for the fiscal year
for borrowing and debt, including its composition, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

Refer to Question 13 for details on estimates in the Executive’s Budget Proposal of borrowing and debt. Key estimates related to borrowing and debt include:

o the amount of net new borrowing required during the budget year;
o the central government'’s total debt burden at the end of the budget year; and
o the interest payments on the outstanding debt for the budget year.

Refer to Question 14 for details on estimates in the Executive’s Budget Proposal related to the composition of the debt. Core information related to the
composition of government debt include:

o nterest rates on the debt;
o maturity profile of the debt; and
o whether the debt is domestic or external.
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To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of borrowing and debt, including its
composition, for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year, including a narrative discussion. Answer ‘b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of
the differences between all of the original estimates of borrowing and debt for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year, but does not include a
narrative discussion. Answer ‘c” if estimates of the differences between some but not all of the original estimates of borrowing and debt for the fiscal year
and the actual outcome for that year are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the
differences are not presented.




Answer:

d. No, estimates of the differences between the original estimates of government borrowing and debt for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for
that year is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

90b. Based on the response to Question 90, check the box(es) to identify which estimates of government borrowing and debt, including its composition, have
the differences between the original forecast and the actual outcome for the year presented in the Year-End Report:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

91. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original macroeconomic forecast for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year?

GUIDELINES:

Question 91 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the original macroeconomic forecast for the fiscal year and the
actual outcome for that year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

Refer to Question 15 for the components of the macroeconomic forecast in the Executive’s Budget Proposal. Core components include estimates of the
nominal GDP level, inflation rate, real GDP growth, and interest rates, although the importance of other macroeconomic assumptions, such as the price of oil,
can vary from country to country.

To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original macroeconomic assumptions for the fiscal year and
the actual outcome for that year, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between all of the
original macroeconomic assumptions for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year, but does not include a narrative discussion. Answer ‘c” if
estimates of the differences between some but not all of the original macroeconomic assumptions for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year are
presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented.




Answer:

d. No, estimates of the differences between the original macroeconomic forecast for the fiscal year and the actual outcome for that year is not
presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses apés o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

91b. Based on the response to Question 91, check the box(es) to identify which elements of the macroeconomic forecast have the differences between the
original forecast and the outcome for the year presented in the Year-End Report:

Answer:
None of the above

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses apés o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

92. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome?

GUIDELINES:

Question 92 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the
actual outcome for the year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

Refer to Question 49 for the nonfinancial data on inputs included in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the
actual outcome, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates
of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome, but does not include a narrative discussion. Answer ‘c” if estimates of the differences between some
but not all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is
included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on inputs and the actual outcome are not presented.




Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

93. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome?

GUIDELINES:

Question 93 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the
actual outcome for the year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion. Nonfinancial data on results can include data on both
outputs and outcomes, but not on inputs (which are addressed in Question 92).

Refer to Question 50 for the nonfinancial data on results included in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the
actual outcome, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates
of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome, but does not include a narrative discussion. Answer “c” if estimates of the differences between some
but not all of the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is
included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented.

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the original estimates of nonfinancial data on results and the actual outcome are not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses apés o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

94. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the enacted level of funds for policies (both new proposals and existing policies) that are
intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome?

GUIDELINES:
Question 94 asks whether the Year-End Report includes estimates of the differences between the enacted level of funds for policies that are intended to

benefit directly the country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome for the year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative
discussion.

Refer to Question 52 for assistance to the most impoverished populations in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
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To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must present estimates of the differences between the enacted level for all policies that are intended to benefit the
country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of




the differences between the enacted level for all policies that are intended to benefit the country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome, but
does not include a narrative discussion. Answer ‘c” if estimates of the differences between the enacted level for some but not all of the policies that are
intended to benefit the country’s most impoverished populations and the actual outcome are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is
included. A “d” response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented.

Answer:

d. No, estimates of the differences between the enacted level for policies that are intended to benefit directly the country’s most impoverished
populations and the actual outcome are not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

95. Does the Year-End Report present the differences between the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome?

GUIDELINES:

Question 95 asks whether the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual
outcome for the year, and whether these estimates are accompanied by a narrative discussion.

Refer to Question 33 for estimates of extra-budgetary funds in the Executive’s Budget Proposal.
To answer “a,” the Year-End Report must include estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual
outcome, including a narrative discussion. Answer “b” if the Year-End Report presents estimates of the differences between all of the original estimates of
extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome, but does not include a narrative discussion. Answer “c” if estimates of the differences between some but not all
of the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome are presented, regardless of whether a narrative discussion is included. A “d”
response applies if estimates of the differences are not presented

Answer:
d. No, estimates of the differences between the original estimates of extra-budgetary funds and the actual outcome is not presented.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

96. Is a financial statement included as part of the Year-End Report or released as a separate report?




GUIDELINES:

Question 96 asks whether a financial statement is included as part of the Year-End Report, or whether it is released as a separate report. The financial
statement can include some or all of the following elements: a cash flow statement, an operating statement, a balance sheet, and notes on accounting. For
purposes of responding to this question, the financial statement in question does not need to be audited. For an example of a financial statement, see the
document "Financial Statements of the Government of New Zealand 2013" (https.//treasury.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2013-10/fsgnz-year-jun13.pdf)

To answer “a,” a financial statement must either be included in the Year-End Report or must be released as a separate report. Answer “a” applies if a financial
statement is released as a separate report, even if the Year-End Report is not publicly available. Answer “b” applies if no financial statement is released either
as part of the Year-End Report or as a separate report.
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Answer:
b. No, a financial statement is neither part of the Year-End Report nor released as a separate report.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 foi publicada mais de 12 meses ap6s o final do ano fiscal.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: A CGE 2019, esta foi publicada a mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal. Também, a CGE 2018 foi publicada no dia 5 de novembro
de 2020, com mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano fiscal.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
a. Yes, a financial statement is part of the Year-End Report or is released as a separate report.
Comments: Embora a CGE tenha sido publicado fora do prazo é importante mencionar que o mesmo incorpora as informagdes relativas as trés
classificagdes de despesas conforme mencionado. Balango Patrimonial Tabela 37 e 38 das Pag. 118 e 119 Demonstragédo do Fluxo de Caixa Quadro
2 a 5 Pagina 149 a 150 https://financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/1305-relatorio-cge-2019

IBP Comment
Para fins de resposta as seguintes perguntas (84-96), os investigadores devem inspirar as respectivas respostas no relatério de fim de ano
disponivel ao publico. De modo a ser considerado disponivel ao publico pela metodologia do Inquérito sobre o Orgamento Aberto, o relatério de fim
de ano deve ser divulgado ao publico o mais tardar um ano apés o final do exercicio fiscal a que corresponde. Se de acordo com as normas do
Inquérito sobre o Orcamento Aberto, o relatdrio durante o ano néo for considerado publicamente disponivel, deve marcar “d” em todas as perguntas
relativas ao relatério de fim de ano. A Conta Geral do Estado 2019 e 2018 foram publicadas com atraso, mais de 12 meses apos o final do ano
fiscal.

97. What type of audits (compliance, financial, or performance) has the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl) conducted and made available to the public?

GUIDELINES:
Question 97 asks about the types of audits conducted by the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl). There are three basic types of audits:
o Financial audits are intended to determine if an entity’s financial information is accurate (free from errors or fraud) and presented in accordance with

the applicable financial reporting and regulatory framework. See ISSAI 200 (http.//www.issai.org/issal-framework/3-fundamental-auditing-
priciples.htm) for more detail.

. Comp//ance aud/ts look at the extent to wh/ch z‘/;e relevant regu/at/ons and procedures have been followed. See ISSAI 400

Financial and compliance audits are more common than performance audits, which usually occur only once a performance framework has been agreed upon.

In some countries, the SAlI's mandate limits the type of audit it can conduct.

To answer “a,” the SAl must have conducted all three types of audit — financial, compliance, and performance — and made all of them available to the public. A
“response applies if the SAl has conducted two of the three audit types, and a ‘c” applies if it has conducted only one type of audit. Answers “b” and c”

may be selected even if the Audit Report is not publicly available, as long as the SAl has conducted compliance or performance audits and made them available

to the public. A “d” response applies if the SAl has not conducted any of the three types of audits, or has not made them available to the public.



https://treasury.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2013-10/fsgnz-year-jun13.pdf
http://www.issai.org/issai-framework/3-fundamental-auditing-priciples.htm
https://www.issai.org/pronouncements/issai-400-compliance-audit-principles/
https://www.issai.org/pronouncements/issai-300-performance-audit-principles/

Answer:
d. The SAl has not conducted any of the three types of audits, or has not made them available to the public.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Ultimo Relatério e Parecer do Tribunal de Contas refere ao ano econémico de 2017 e s6 foi publicado a 25/08/2020. Ou seja, publicado além dos
limites aceitaveis de acordo com a metodologia OBS (18 meses).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question

98. What percentage of expenditures within the mandate of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) has been audited?

GUIDELINES:
Question 98 focuses on the coverage of audits by the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl), asking what percentage of expenditures within the SAlI's mandate has
been audited.

The SAl's mandate is typically defined in statute. Only expenditures related to budgetary central government (ministries, departments, and agencies) that are
within the SAl's mandate should be considered for this question. (Question 99 addresses audits of extra-budgetary funds.) Further, the question does not
apply to “secret programs” (for example, security-related expenditures that are confidential). Further, if the mandate gives the SAl the authority to outsource
some audits, then those audits count for purposes of this question.

Only the Audiit Report identified in Section 1 should be used to answer this question. Financial audits and compliance audits, or a hybrid of the two, can be taken|
into account to answer this question. Performance audits should not be considered for this question.

To answer “a,” all expenditures within the SAl's mandate must be audited. A “b” response applies if at least two-thirds, but not all, expenditures within the SAl's
mandate have been audited. A “c” response is appropriate when less than two-thirds of expenditures within the SAl's mandate have been audited. A “d”

response applies when no expenditures have been audited.

Answer:
d. No expenditures have been audited.

Source:
Comment:

Ultimo Relatério e Parecer do Tribunal de Contas refere ao ano econémico de 2017 e s6 foi publicado a 25/08/2020. Ou seja, publicado além dos
limites aceitaveis de acordo com a metodologia OBS (18 meses).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question

99. What percentage of extra-budgetary funds within the mandate of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) has been audited?

GUIDELINES:

Question 99 focuses on audits of extra-budgetary funds, asking what percentage of extra-budgetary funds within the mandate of the Supreme Audit Institution
(SAl) has been audited. These funds, although technically outside the budget, are governmental in nature and thus should be subject to the same audit
requirement as other government programs.




The SAl's mandate is typically defined in statute. Only expenditures related to extra-budgetary funds within the SAl's mandate should be considered for this
question. (Question 98 addresses audits of budgetary central government.) Further, if the mandate gives the SAl the authority to outsource some audits, then
those audits count for purposes of this question.

To answer "a,” all extra-budgetary funds within the SAl's mandate must be audited. A “b” response applies if extra-budgetary funds accounting for at least two-
thirds of, but not all, expenditures associated with extra-budgetary funds within the SAl's mandate have been audited. A “c” response applies if extra-budgetary
funds accounting for less than two-thirds of expenditures associated with extra-budgetary funds within the SAl's mandate have been audited. A “d” response
applies if extra-budgetary funds have not been audited.

Answer:
d. No extra-budgetary funds have been audited.

Source:
Comment:

Ultimo Relatério e Parecer do Tribunal de Contas refere ao ano econémico de 2017 e s6 foi publicado a 25/08/2020. Ou seja, publicado além dos
limites aceitaveis de acordo com a metodologia OBS (18 meses).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question

100. Does the annual Audit Report(s) prepared by the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) include an executive summary?

GUIDELINES:

Question 100 asks whether the annual Audit Report includes an executive summary. Only the Audit Report identified in Section 1 should be used to answer this
question. The Audit Report can be a fairly technical document, and an executive summary of the report’s findings can help make it more accessible to the
media and the public.

To answer "a,"” the Audit Report must include at least one executive summary summarizing the report’s content. Answer ‘b” applies if the Audit Report does not
include an executive summary, or the Audit Report is not made publicly available.

Answer:
b. No, the annual Audit Report(s) does not include an executive summary.

Source:
Comment:

Ultimo Relatério e Parecer do Tribunal de Contas refere ao ano econémico de 2017 e s6 foi publicado a 25/08/2020. Ou seja, publicado além dos
limites aceitaveis de acordo com a metodologia OBS (18 meses).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

101. Does the executive make available to the public a report on what steps it has taken to address audit recommendations or findings that indicate a need for
remedial action?

GUIDELINES:
Question 107 asks whether the executive reports to the public on the steps it has taken to address audit recommendations made by the Supreme Audit
Institution (SAl). The ultimate purpose of audits is to verify that the budget was executed in a manner consistent with existing law, and to hold the government




accountable for this execution and its future improvement. The extent to which audits achieve the latter depends on whether there is adequate and timely
follow-up on the recommendations provided in the SAl's audit reports.

To answer "a,"” the executive must report publicly on the steps it has taken to address all audit findings. A “b” response applies if the executive reports publicly
on the steps it has taken to address most, but not al|, audit findings. A “c” response applies if the executive reports publicly on the steps it has taken to
address only some audit findings. As long as the executive reports publicly on the steps it has taken to address audit finding, answer “a,”’b,” or ‘c” may be
selected, even if the Audit Report is not made publicly available. A “d” response applies if the executive does not report at all on its steps to address audit
findings.

Answer:
d. No, the executive does not report on steps it has taken to address audit findings.

Source:

Comment:

Né&o existe esse tipo de documento publicado.

Por outro lado, o dltimo Relatério e Parecer do Tribunal de Contas refere ao ano econémico de 2017 e sé foi publicado a 25/08/2020. Ou seja,
publicado além dos limites aceitaveis de acordo com a metodologia OBS (18 meses).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

102. Does either the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) or legislature release to the public a report that tracks actions taken by the executive to address audit
recommendations?

GUIDELINES:

Question 102 asks whether the Supreme Audit Institution (SA) or the legislature track actions by the executive to address audit recommendations. After audit
results and recommendations are discussed and validated by the legisiature, the executive is normally asked to take certain actions to address the audit
findings. For accountability purposes, the public needs to be informed about the status of those actions, and steps the executive has taken to address audit
recommendations. In addition to the executive reporting on its actions (see Question 101), the SAl and legislature — as the key oversight institutions — have a
responsibility to keep the public informed by tracking the executive’s progress in addressing audit recommendations.

To answer “a,” the SAl or legislature must report publicly on what steps the executive has taken to address all audit findings. A “b” response applies if the SAl
or legislature reports publicly on what steps the executive has taken to address most, but not all, audit findings. A “c” response applies if the SAl or legis/ature
reports publicly on what steps the executive has taken to address only some audit findings. As long as the SAl or legislature reports publicly on the steps the
executive has taken, answer “a,”’b,” or ‘c” may be selected, even if the Audit Report is not made publicly available. A “d” response applies if neither the SAl nor
the legislature reports on the executive’s steps to address audit findings.

Answer:
d. No, neither the SAI nor legislature reports on steps the executive has taken to address audit recommendations.

Source:
Comment:

Ultimo Relatério e Parecer do Tribunal de Contas refere ao ano econémico de 2017 e s6 foi publicado a 25/08/2020. Ou seja, publicado além dos
limites aceitaveis de acordo com a metodologia OBS (18 meses).

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

103. Is there an Independent Fiscal Institution (IFI) that conducts budget analyses for the budget formulation and/or approval process?




GUIDELINES:

Question 103 examines whether an Independent Fiscal Institution (IFl) exists that contributes budget analyses to the budget formulation and/or approval
process. According to the Principles for Independent Fiscal Institutions, adopted by the OECD Council in 2014, “independent fiscal institutions are publicly
funded, independent bodies under the statutory authority of the executive or the legislature which provide non-partisan oversight and analysis of, and in some
cases advice on, fiscal policy and performance’, and with “a forward-looking ex ante diagnostic task”. In practice, they come in two main forms:

o Parliamentary budget offices (also known as PBOs) such as the Congressional Budget Office in the United States (hitps.//www.cbo.gov/), the
Parliamentary Budget Office in South Africa (https.//www.parliament.gov.za/parliamentary-budget-office), and the Center for Public Finance Studies in
Mexico (Centro de Estudios de las Finanzas Piblicas, http.//www.cefp.gob.mx/); or

o Fiscal councils such as the Office for Budget Responsibility in the United Kingdom (https.//obr.uk/) and the High Council for Public Finances in France
(Haut Conseil des finances publiques, https.//www.hcfp.fr/).

For more information, see von Trapp et al. ‘Principles for Independent Fiscal Institutions and Case Studies, OECD Journal on Budgeting 15.2 (special issue,
2016), https://doi.org/10.1787/budget-15-5jm2795tv625.

u,y

To answer “a,” there must be an IF|, and its independence must be set in law. In addition, it must have sufficient staffing and resources, including funding, to
carry out its tasks. Answer “b” applies if an IFI exists, but either its independence is not set in law or its staffing and resources are insufficient to carry out its
tasks. Answer ‘c” applies if an IFl exists, but its independence is not set in law and it lacks sufficient staffing and resources. Answer “d” applies if no IFl
exists.

If the answer is ‘a,”'b,” or “c,” please specify in the comments the name and type of IFl that exists (e.g., parliamentary budget office or fiscal council). If the
answer is “a” or ‘b,” identify the law that guarantees its independence, and provide evidence in support of the assessment of the adequacy of its staffing and
resources. This can include the IFI’s total budget allocation over recent years, any press reports that discuss perceived funding shortfalls, assessments by

international organizations, and/or information from interviews with staff of the IFl.

Answer:
d. No, there is no IFI.

Source:

Comment:
Em S&o Tomé e Principe nédo existe uma IFI.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

104. Does the Independent Fiscal Institution (IF1) publish macroeconomic and/or fiscal forecasts?

GUIDELINES:

Question 104 assesses whether an Independent Fiscal Institution (IFI) has a role in producing the macroeconomic forecast (e.g., GDP growth, inflation, interest
rates, etc.) and/or the fiscal forecast (revenues, expenditure, deficits, and debt), and if so, what kind of role it has. Macroeconomic and/or fiscal forecasting is
a typical core function across IFls, but their role in forecasting takes several forms (von Trapp et al. 2016, p. 17 and Table 2). Some IFls produce just a
macroeconomic forecast, while others produce a complete fiscal forecast (which also typically requires an underlying macroeconomic forecast). In some
cases, the fiscal forecast reflects continuation of current budget policies; such forecasts can be used by the legislature, the media, or the public to assess the
projections in the executive’s budget reflecting the government’s policy proposals.

Some IFls produce the official macroeconomic and fiscal forecasts used in the executive’s budget. In other cases, IFls do not prepare their own independent
forecasts, but rather produce an assessment of the official estimates, or provide an opinion on, or endorsement of, the government’s forecasts. Some others
have no role at all in forecasting.

To answer “a’, there must be an IFI that publishes both its own macroeconomic AND fiscal forecasts. Answer ‘b” applies if an IFI publishes its own
macroeconomic OR fiscal forecast (but not both). Answer ‘c” applies if the IFI does not publish a macroeconomic or fiscal forecast, but rather publishes an
assessment of the official forecasts produced by the executive and used in the budget. Choose option “d” if there is no IFi; or if there is an IF] that neither
publishes its own macroeconomic andyor fiscal forecasts, nor a commentary on the official forecasts for the budget.

Macroeconomic forecasts may include indicators relating to economic output and economic growth, inflation, and the labor market, amongst others. Fiscal
forecasts may include estimates of revenues, expenditures, the budget balance, and debt. If the answer is “a” or °b,” please specify which indicators and

a,n

estimates are included in the forecasts and whether the forecast is used by government as the official forecast. If the answer is ‘c,” please describe the
nature and depth of the assessment (e.qg., the length of the commentary, or whether it covers both economic and fiscal issues).



https://www.cbo.gov/
https://www.parliament.gov.za/parliamentary-budget-office
http://www.cefp.gob.mx/
https://obr.uk/
https://www.hcfp.fr/
https://doi.org/10.1787/budget-15-5jm2795tv625

Answer:
d. No, there is no IFI; or the IFI neither publishes its own macroeconomic and/or fiscal forecasts, nor a commentary on the official forecasts
produced by the executive.

Source:

Comment:
Né&o existe esse organismo em Sao Tomé e Principe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

105. Does the Independent Fiscal Institution (IFI) publish its own costings of new policy proposals, to assess their impact on the budget?

GUIDELINES:

Question 105 assesses whether an Independent Fiscal Institution (IFI) has a costing function that involves assessing the budgetary implications of new policy
proposals for both revenues and expenditures, and if so, what kind of role it has. Many IFls have a costing role, but with substantial diversity in the nature and
extent of this work (von Trapp et al 2016, pp. 17-18 and Table 2). Some assess virtually all new policy proposals, while others cost only a selection of new
policy proposals. Others only publish opinions on, or scrutinize the costings of, budget measures produced by the executive.

To answer “a,” the IFI must publish its own costings of all (or virtually all) new policy proposals. Answer ‘b” applies if the IFI publishes its own costings, but
only for major new policy proposals - for instance, only those proposals that cost or save above a certain amount. Answer “c” applies if the IFI publishes its
own costings, but only on a limited number of proposals. This could occur, for instance, if the IFI lacked the capacity to assess proposals dealing with certain
sectors. Instead of producing a cost estimate, it can also publish an assessment of the estimates produced by the executive. Answer “d” applies if there is no
IFI; or if the IFI does not publish its own costings of new policy proposals or provide an assessment of the official costings of new policy proposals.

Answer:
d. No, there is no IFI; or the IFI does not publish its own costings of new policy proposals.

Source:

Comment:
Né&o existe esse organismo em Sdo Tomé e Principe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

106. In the past 12 months, how frequently did the head or a senior staff member of the Independent Fiscal Institution (IFI) take part and testify in hearings of a
committee of the legislature?

GUIDELINES:

Question 106 concerns the interaction between two important oversight actors and assesses how frequently the Independent Fiscal Institution (IF]) made high-
level inputs to the work of legislative committees. Almost all IFls interact with the legislature in some form (von Trapp et al 2076, p. 18), but the intensity of the
Interaction varies. This question assesses this aspect by asking, with reference to the past 12 months, how frequently the head or a senior staff member of the
IFI took part and testified in hearings of a committee of the legislature. The intent is to assess the extent to which the IFI staff member in question was not
only present at a meeting of a legislative committee, but was an active participant (as opposed to a passive observer, serving only as a resource when called
upon). As evidence to support your answer, you can refer to official records of legislative committees, websites and annual reports of the IF], press releases
and media coverage, for example. Choose answer “a” if this occurred five times or more; “b” for three times or more, but less than five times, and “c” for once
or twice. Answer “d” should be selected if the head or a senior staff member of the IFI never took part and testified in hearings of a committee of the
legislature, or if there is no IFl.




Answer:
d. Never, or there is no IFI.

Source:

Comment:
N&o existe esse organismo em Sdo Tomé e Principe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

107. Does the full legislature and/or a legislative committee debate budget policy prior to the tabling of the Executive’s Budget Proposal?

GUIDELINES:

Question 107 asks whether the legislature debated budget policies prior to the tabling of the Executive’s Budget Proposal for the most recent budget year
before the research cut-off date. In general, prior to discussing the Executive’s Budget Proposal for the coming year, the legislature should have an opportunity
to review the government’s broad budget priorities and fiscal parameters. Often times this information is laid out in a Pre-Budget Statement, which the
executive presents to the legislature for debate. (See Questions 54-58.)

A number of countries conduct a pre-budget debate in the legislature around six months before the start of the budget year. In some cases, they adopt laws
that guide the upcoming budget, for example the Budget Guidelines Law in Brazil and the Spring Fiscal Policy Bill in Sweden. A pre-budget debate can serve
two main purposes: 1) to allow the executive to inform the legislature of its fiscal policy intentions by presenting updated reports on its annual and medium-
term budget strategy and policy priorities; and 2) to establish “hard” multi-year fiscal targets or spending ceilings, which the government must adhere to when
preparing its detailed spending estimates for the upcoming budget year.

To answer “a,” the full legislature must debate budget policy prior to the tabling of the Executive’s Budget Proposal and approve recommendations for the
upcoming budget.

Answer ‘b” applies if a legislative committee (but not the full legislature) debates budget policy prior to the tabling of the Executive’s Budget Proposal, and
approves recommendations for the budget. Option “b” also applies if, in addition to the action by the committee, the full legislature also debates budget policy
in advance of the budget, but does not approve recommendations.

Answer ‘c” applies if the full legislature and/or a legislative committee debates budget policy prior to the tabling of the Executive’s Budget Proposal, but does
not approve recommendations for the budget. Answer “d” applies if neither the full legislature nor any legislative committee debate budget policy prior to the
tabling of the Executive’s Budget Proposal.

In your comment, please indicate the dates of the budget debate, and if both the full legislature and a legislative committee held a debate. Note that a debate
does not need to be open to the public, but a public record of the meeting or a public notice that the meeting occurred is required. In addition, please indicate
whether the budget debate was focused on a Pre-Budget Statement published by the Executive. If the Executive did not publish a Pre-Budget Statement, then
please indicate what served as the focus of the legislature’s debate (for instance, a report released by an IFI or some other institution).

Answer:
d. No, neither the full legislature nor any legislative committee debate budget policy prior to the tabling of the Executive’s Budget Proposal.

Source:
Comment:

Em S&@o Tomé e Principe, ndo existe qualquer debate no parlamento sobre a politica orcamental antes da Proposta do Orgamental ser apresentado
pelo governo.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




108. How far in advance of the start of the budget year does the legislature receive the Executive’s Budget Proposal?

GUIDELINES:

Question 108 examines how far in advance of the start of the most recent budget year the legislature receives the Executive’s Budget Proposal. International
good practice recommends that the Executive’s Budget Proposal should be submitted to the legislature far enough in advance to allow the legis/ature time to
review it properly, or at least three months prior to the start of the fiscal year. (See, for instance, Principle 2.2.2 of the IMF's Fiscal Transparency Handbook
(2018) (https.//www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xm).

For the purposes of responding to this question, if — and only if — the most recent budget submission occurred later than usual as a result of a particular
event, such as an election, please use a more normal year as the basis for the response. If, however, delays have been observed for more than one budget year,
and the legislature has not received the Executive’s Budget Proposal in a timely manner on more than one occasion in the last three years, then “d” will be the
appropriate answer.

To answer “a,” the legislature must receive the Executive’s Budget Proposal at least three months in advance of the start of the budget year. Answer ‘b”
applies if the legislature receives the Executive’s Budget Proposal at least two months, but less than three months, before the start of the budget year. Answer
‘c” applies if the legislature receives the Executive’s Budget Proposal at least one month, but less than two months, before the start of the budget year. Answer
“d” applies if the legislature does not receive the Executive’s Budget Proposal at least one month prior to the start of the budget year, or does not receive it at
all.

Answer:
c. The legislature receives the Executive’s Budget Proposal at least one month, but less than two months, before the start of the budget year.

Source:
https://visao.sapo.pt/atualidade/mundo/2020-11-18-governo-sao-tomense-entrega-ao-parlamento-orcamento-de-1399-me-para-2021/

http://www.parlamento.st/

Comment:

De acordo com a Resolugéo n.° 29/VIII/2007- Regimento da Assembleia Nacional - no seu art® 205° "0 Primeiro-Ministro remete ao Presidente da
Assembleia Nacional, até 31 de Outubro de cada ano, a proposta de lei das Grandes Opgdes do Plano e a proposta de lei do Orgamento Geral do
Estado para ano econémico seguinte, com a sua documentagéao anexa"

No entanto, a Proposta do OGE 2021 foi entregue pelo Governo a Assembleia Nacional no dia 18/11/2020, ou seja, pelo menos um més, mas
menos de dois meses, antes do inicio do ano orgamental.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

109. When does the legislature approve the Executive’s Budget Proposal?

GUIDELINES:

Question 109 examines when the legislature approves the Executive’s Budget Proposal. International good practice recommends that the Executive’s Budget
Proposal should be approved by the legislature before the start of the fiscal year the budget proposal refers to. This gives the executive time to implement the
budget in its entirety, particularly new programs and policies.

In some countries, the expenditure and revenue estimates of the Executive’s Budget Proposal are approved separately, for purposes of this question, at least
the expenditure estimates must be approved. Further, approval of the budget implies approval of the full-year budget, not just a short-term continuation of
spending and revenue authority.

To answer “a,” the legislature must approve the Executive’s Budget Proposal at least one month before the start of the budget year. Answer ‘b” applies if the
legislature approves the Executive’s Budget Proposal less than one month in advance of the start of the budget year, but at least by the start of the budget
year. Answer ‘c” applies if the legislature approves the Executive’s Budget Proposal less than one month after the start of the budget year. Answer “d” applies
if the legislature approves the Executive’s Budget Proposal more than one month after the start of the budget year, or does not approve the budget.

Answer:
c. The legislature approves the budget less than one month after the start of the budget year.



https://www.elibrary.imf.org/view/IMF069/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859/24788-9781484331859.xml

Source:
https://www.rfi.fr/pt/s%C3%A30-tom%C3%A9-e-pr%C3%ADncipe/20210114-aprova%C3%A7%C3%A30-pelo-parlamento-s%C3%A30-tomense-do-oge-
de-166-milh%C3%B5es-de-d%C3%B3lares-para-2021

https://www.rtp.pt/noticias/mundo/parlamento-sao-tomense-aprova-orcamento-do-estado-para-2021-na-generalidade_n1288653
Comment:

A Proposta do OGE 2021 foi aprovada, na generalidade, no Parlamento, a 11/01/2021.
Mas, a aprovagéo final global foi feita no dia 14/01/2021.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

110. Does the legislature have the authority in law to amend the Executive’s Budget Proposal?

GUIDELINES:

Question 110 examines the legislature’s power to amend—as opposed to simply accept or reject—the budget proposal presented by the executive. This
question is about legal authority rather than actions the legislature takes in practice. The legislature’s powers to amend the budget can vary substantially
across countries.

The “a” response is appropriate only if there are no restrictions on the right of the legislature to modify the Executive’s Budget Proposal, including its right to
change the size of the proposed deficit or surplus. The ‘b” response would be appropriate if, for instance, the legislature is restricted from changing the deficit
or surplus, but it still has the power to increase or decrease funding and revenue levels. The more limited ‘c” response would apply if, for instance, the
legislature can only re-allocate spending within the totals set in the Executive’s Budget Proposal or can only decrease funding levels or increase revenues.
Finally, response “d” would apply if the legislature may not make any changes (or only small technical changes), or if amendments must first be approved by

the executive. In these cases, the legislature is essentially only able to approve or reject the budget as a whole. If the answer is “b” or “c’, please indicate the
nature of the amendment powers available to the Parliament and how they are limited.

Answer:
a. Yes, the legislature has unlimited authority in law to amend the Executive’'s Budget Proposal.

Source:
https://www2.camara.leg.br/saotomeeprincipe/legislacao/legislacao-parlamentar/regianstp.pdf/view

https://www.wipo.int/edocs/lexdocs/laws/pt/st/st001pt.pdf

Comment:

De acordo com a Resolugéo n.° 29/VIII/2007- Regimento da Assembleia Nacional - no seu art® 205° "0 Primeiro-Ministro remete ao Presidente da
Assembleia Nacional, até 31 de outubro de cada ano, a proposta de lei das Grandes Opgdes do Plano e a proposta de lei do Orgamento Geral do
Estado para ano econémico seguinte, com a sua documentagao anexa".

Apos a apresentagao do OGE e Grandes Opgdes do Plano pelo Governo, o documento é discutido e aprovado na generalidade na Assembleia
Nacional (n® 1 do art® 209 do Regimento da Assembleia Nacional).

Apds a aprovagao na generalidade, a Proposta de Lei do OGE é discutido na especialidade, na Comisséao especializada, onde é discutido o
orgamento de cada ministério e com a presenga dos respetivos ministros (n° 1 do art® 211 do Regimento da Assembleia Nacional).

Aal. g) do art® 97° da Constituigdo da Republica Democratica de S Tomé e Principe atribui a competéncia de aprovagdo do OGE a Assembleia
Nacional.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




111. During the most recent budget approval process, did the legislature use its authority in law to amend the Executive’s Budget Proposal?

GUIDELINES:

Question 111 assesses whether any formal authority of the legislature to amend the Executive’s Budget Proposal is used in practice. The responses to this
question should be determined based on action by the legislature related to the Enacted Budget used in the OBS. Choose answer ‘a” if the legis/ature used its
authority in law to amend the Executive’s Budget Proposal during the most recent budget approval process, and amendments were adopted (al|, or at least
some of them). Answer ‘a” also applies if the legislature used its authority in law to amend the Executive’s Budget Proposal, but the amendments were
rejected by executive veto. Answer ‘b” applies if the legislature used its authority in law to propose amendments to the Executive’s Budget Proposal, but none
of these amendments were adopted. Answer ‘c” applies if the legislature has the authority in law to amend the budget, but no amendments were proposed
during its consideration. Answer ‘d” applies when the legislature does not have any authority to amend the budget (that is, Question 110 is answered “d”).

If the answer is “a” or ‘b”, please specify in the comments the number of amendments introduced by the legisiature (and in the case of an ‘a” response, the
number adopted, or if applicable, information about an executive veto) and describe their nature. For example, did the amendments result in an increase or
decrease of the deficit? What were the most significant amendments to revenues and to expenditures in terms of the sums involved? How did amendments

uy

affect the composition of expenditures? If the answer is “a,” please specify which amendments were adopted, and provide evidence for it.

Answer:
¢. No, while the legislature has the authority in law to propose amendments to the Executive’s Budget Proposal, no amendments were offered.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/940-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio
Comment:

Embora a Assembleia tenha poderes consagrados na Lei para propor a alteragéo do Orgamento, ndo se verificou qualquer alteragao entre a proposta
apresentada pelo Governo e o Orgamento aprovado.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

112. During the last budget approval process, did a specialized budget or finance committee in the legislature examine the Executive’s Budget Proposal?

GUIDELINES:

Question 112 assesses the role of a specialized budget or finance committee during the budget approval stage. Effective committee involvement is an
essential condition for legislative influence in the budget process. Specialized committees provide opportunities for individual legislators to gain relevant
expertise, and to examine budgets and policy in depth. Yet, the involvement of committees differs across legislatures. Some legislatures have separate
committees to examine spending and tax proposals, while others have a single finance committee. Not all legislatures have a specialized budget or finance
committee to examine the budget. In addition, there can be differences in the time available for the committee’s analysis of the budget.

A report with the committee’s findings and recommendations is intended to inform the debate in the full legis/ature, therefore it must be published before the
legislature has adopted the budget.

Response “a” requires that, in the last budget approval process, a specialized budget or finance committee had one month or more to examine the Executive’s
Budget Proposal, and it published a report with findings and recommendations prior to the budget being adopted. Response ‘b” applies where such a
committee examined the draft budget and published a report, but within a shorter timeframe of less than one month. Response ‘c” applies if a committee
examined the budget (without regard to the time period), but did not publish a report prior to the adoption of the budget. Response ‘d” applies where a
specialized budget or finance committee did not examine the Executive’s Budget Proposal.

Please specify in your comment the name of the committee and the number of days it had available to examine the budget. For bicameral legislatures where
one house or chamber has greater constitutional authority in budgetary matters, the question applies to the house or chamber (usually the upper or second one)
that is decisive. For bicameral legislatures with co-equal houses or chambers, the question should be answered with reference to the one that achieves the
higher score for this question. In the case of bicameral legislatures, please note the relevant arrangements in each house or chamber. If applicable, provide a
copy of the report. Please note also if a report is published, but only after the budget has been adopted.

Answer:
b. Yes, a specialized budget or finance committee had less than one month to examine the Executive’s Budget Proposal, and it published a report
with findings and recommendations prior to the budget being adopted.




Source:
https://www2.camara.leg.br/saotomeeprincipe/diarios-da-an/xi-legislatura-22-11-2018/ii-serie-a/3.a-sessao/DAN05-IS.pdf/view

https://www2.camara.leg.br/saotomeeprincipe/diarios-da-an/xi-legislatura-22-11-2018/ii-serie-a/3.a-sessao/DAN08-IIS.pdf/view
https://www2.camara.leg.br/saotomeeprincipe/diarios-da-an/xi-legislatura-22-11-2018/ii-serie-a/3.a-sessao/DAN13-IIS.pdf/view
Comment:

Apds o OGE 2020 ser entregue na Assembleia Nacional a 15/11/2019, a 12, 32, 42 e a 52 Comissdo Permanente da Assembleia Nacional examinaram
o documento e emitiram os seus respetivos pareceres que foram publicados no Didrio da Assembleia Nacional.

- Parecer da 1.2 Comisséo Especializada Permanente, publicado no Diério da Assembleia Nacional, Il Série, Nimero 5 (pag. 91);
- Parecer da 3.2 Comissdo Especializada Permanente, publicado no Diério da Assembleia Nacional, Il Série, Nimero 5 (pag. 93);
- Parecer da 4.2 Comisséo Especializada Permanente, publicado no Diério da Assembleia Nacional, Il Série, Nimero 5 (pag. 95);
- Parecer da 5.2 Comissdo Especializada Permanente, publicado no Diério da Assembleia Nacional, Il Série, Nimero 5 (péag. 96).

No entanto, essas Comissdes tiveram menos de um més para examinar o documento e emitir os respetivos pareceres. 0 Didrio da Assembleia
Nacional Il Serie - Nimero 5 foi publicado a 26 de novembro de 2019, sendo que o OGE foi entregue na Assembleia Nacional a 15 de novembro.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

113. During the last approval process, did legislative committees, responsible for particular sectors (e.g., health, education, defense, etc.), examine spending in
the Executive’s Budget Proposal related to the sector for which they are responsible?

GUIDELINES:

Question 113 assesses the role of committees of the legislature that are responsible for particular sectors (e.g., health, education, defense, etc.) during the
budget approval stage. The role of sectoral committees differs across legislatures. Some legislatures do not involve them in the budget approval process,
while others do. In addition, the time available for committee analysis differs.

A report with the committee’s findings and recommendations is intended to inform the debate in the full legislature, so therefore must be published before the
legislature has adopted the budget. Response ‘a” requires that sector committees had one month or more to examine the Executive’s Budget Proposal, and
published a report with findings and recommendations prior the budget being adopted. Response “b”” applies where such committees examined the draft
budget and published a report, but within a shorter timeframe of less than one month. Response “c” applies if sectoral committees examined the budget
(without regard to the time period), but did not publish a report prior to the adoption of the budget. Response ‘d” applies where sectoral committees did not

examine the Executive’s Budget Proposal.

Please note that the examination of sectoral budgets by a specialized budget or finance committee is assessed in Question 112 and should not be considered
for this question.

Please provide in the comments a brief overview of the committee structure and specify the number of days that sectoral committees had available to examine
the budget and to publish their reports. For bicameral legislatures where one house or chamber has greater constitutional authority in budgetary matters, the
question applies to the house or chamber (usually the upper or second one) that is decisive. For bicameral legislatures with co-equal houses or chambers, the
question should be answered with reference to the one that achieves the higher score for this question. In the case of bicameral legislatures, please note the
relevant arrangements in each house or chamber. If applicable, provide a sample copy of at least one of the reports. Please note if a report is published, but
only after the budget has been adopted.

For purposes of responding to this question, use those sectoral committees that are best performing - that is, the ones that examine the budget the longest
and that publish reports.

Answer:
b. Yes, sector committees had less than one month to examine the Executive’s Budget Proposal, and they published reports with findings and
recommendations prior to the budget being adopted.

Source:
https://www2.camara.leg.br/saotomeeprincipe/diarios-da-an/xi-legislatura-22-11-2018/ii-serie-a/3.a-sessao/DAN05-IIS. pdf/view

Comment:

Apds o OGE 2020 ser entregue na Assembleia Nacional a 15/11/2019, a 12, 32, 42 e a 52 Comissao Permanente da Assembleia Nacional examinaram
o documento e emitiram os seus respetivos pareceres que foram publicados no Diario da Assembleia Nacional.

- Parecer da 1.2 Comiss#o Especializada Permanente (Comiss#o dos Assuntos Politicos, Juridicos, Constitucionais e Etica) foi publicado no Diério
da Assembleia Nacional, Il Série, Nimero 5 (pag. 91);

- Parecer da 3.2 Comissdo Especializada Permanente (Assuntos Sociais, Satide, Educagdo, Emprego e Solidariedade Social) foi publicado no Diario
da Assembleia Nacional, Il Série, Nimero 5 (pag. 93);




- Parecer da 4.2 Comisséo Especializada Permanente (Comisséo da Cidadania, Didspora e Direitos Humanos) foi publicado no Didrio da Assembleia
Nacional, Il Série, Ndmero 5 (pag. 95);

- Parecer da 5.2 Comisséo Especializada Permanente (Comisséo de Género, Familia, Coeséo Social, Juventude, Desporto e Comunicagéo Social) foi
publicado no Diario da Assembleia Nacional, Il Série, Nimero 5 (pag. 96)

No entanto, essas Comissdes tiveram menos de um més para examinar o documento e emitir os respetivos pareceres. 0 Didrio da Assembleia
Nacional Il Serie - Nimero 5 foi publicado a 26 de novembro de 2019, sendo que o OGE foi entregue na Assembleia Nacional a 15 de novembro.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

114. In the past 12 months, did a committee of the legislature examine in-year implementation of the Enacted Budget during the relevant budget execution
period?

GUIDELINES:

Question 114 is about legislative oversight of budget execution. It assesses whether and how often a committee examined the implementation of the budget
during the budget execution period (i.e., financial year) for which it was approved, and whether this resulted in an official report with findings and
recommendations. This question does not apply to the ex post review of implementation following the end of the budget year as part of the audit stage, which
is assessed separately. Nor does it apply to the legislature’s review of the budget that it may undertake as part of the process of considering a supplemental
budget during the year. In-year monitoring by the legislature will be affected by the frequency that the executive publishes In-Year Reports.

To answer “a,” a committee must have examined in-year implementation of the Enacted Budget at least three times during the course of the relevant budget
year and published reports with findings and recommendations. Answer ‘b” applies where this occurred only once or twice during the year.

Exception. If a legis/ature is in session only twice during the year, and it examines the implementation of the budget during both sessions, then it would be

eligible for an “a” response.
Choose “c” if a committee examined in-year implementation (without regard to frequency), but did not publish any report with findings and recommendations.
Answer ‘d” applies where no committee examined in-year implementation.

If the answer is ‘a” or ‘b,” please specify the name of the committee and when it reviewed budget implementation, and provide a copy of its report(s). If the
answer is ‘c,” please specify the name of the committee and when it reviewed budget implementation.

For purposes of responding to this question, if more than one committee holds in-year reviews of the budget, use the committee that is best performing - that
is, the one that examines in-year implementation the most times and that publishes a report.

Answer:
d. No, a committee did not examine in-year implementation.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/450-repositorios

Comment:

A Lei do Orgamento Geral de Estado prevé, no seu art® 17° (Informagéo periédica) que "Fica o Governo obrigado a prestar informagdes trimestrais a
Assembleia Nacional sobre a execugdo do OGE, em obediéncia ao artigo 36.° da Lei SAFE (Lei sobre o Sistema de Administragéo Financeira do
Estado)."

A Lei SAFE (Lei n.° 3/2007) estipula, no seu art® 36° (Informagao periddica) (pag. 123), o seguinte:

"1. 0 Governo presta informagdo trimestral sobre a execugdo do Orgamento Geral do Estado a Assembleia Nacional, até 30 dias depois de vencido o
trimestre, devendo esta ser publicada no Didrio da Republica.

2. Cabe ao Ministro que superintende a drea das Finangas a regulamentagéo sobre os dados a publicar. "

A Assembleia Nacional tem a 22 Comissé&o Especializada para Assuntos Econémicos, Financeiros, Transparéncia e Administragao, mas, essa
Comissao ndo faz andlise de implementacéo do OGE ao longo do ano e nem publica nenhum relatdrio.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer




Opinion: Agree

115. Does the executive seek approval from the legislature prior to shifting funds between administrative units that receive explicit funding in the Enacted
Budget, and is it legally required to do so?

GUIDELINES:
Question 115 examines whether the executive seeks approval from the legislature prior to shifting funds between administrative units, and whether it is legally
required to do so.

In some countries, the executive has the power in law to adjust funding levels for specific appropriations during the execution of the budget. This question
examines rules around shifting funds between administrative units (ministries, departments, or agencies) or whatever funding unit (or “vote”) is specified in the
Enacted Budget.

The conditions under which the executive may exercise its discretion to shift funds should be clearly defined in publicly available regulations or law. In
addition, the amount of funds that the executive is allowed to transfer between administrative units should not be so excessive as to undermine the
accountability of the executive to the legislature.

To answer “a,” the executive is required by law or regulation to obtain prior legislative approval before shifting funds between administrative units, and it does
so in practice. Answer ‘b” applies if the executive obtains legislative approval before shifting funds between administrative units, but is not legally required to
do so. Answer ‘c” applies if the executive is legally required to receive legisiative approval before shifting funds, but does not do so in practice. Answer ‘d”
applies if legislative approval is not legally required for the executive to shift funds between administrative units and the executive does not obtain legislative
approval in practice. Answer ‘d” also applies if the executive is authorized to shift an amount considered so excessive as to undermine accountability (roughly
equal to 3 percent of total budgeted expenditures). A “d” response applies if the legislature only approves the shifting of funds after it has already occurred.

In the comments, please indicate any law or regulation that provides the executive with standing authority to shift funds between administrative units and, if so,
describe that authority. Similarly, legislative approval for shifting funds between administrative units typically occurs with the adoption of legislation such as a
supplemental budget. But if other formal procedures for gaining approval from the legislature exist, then please provide information about that approval
Process.

Answer:
c. The executive is required by law or regulation to obtain approval from the legislature prior to shifting funds between administrative units, but in
practice the executive shifts funds before obtaining approval from the legislature.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/450-repositorios

https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

A Lei n.° 3/2007 (Lei sobre o Sistema de Administracéo Financeira do Estado) no seu art® 35° ns 1 e 2 (pag. 123) dizem o seguinte:

1. As alteragdes dos limites fixados no Orgamento Geral do Estado sdo efectuadas por Lei sob proposta do Governo devidamente fundamentada.
2. E ainda da competéncia do Governo a redistribui¢do de dotagoes dentro dos limites estabelecidos pela Assembleia Nacional na Lei Anual do
Orcamento.

A Lei do Orgamento Geral de Estado, nos n°s 1,2, 3, 4, 5 e 6 do art® 16° (Alteragdo orgamental) concede poderes ao Governo poderes para proceder
alteragdes orgamentais mediante algumas condigdes.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Em STP, o artigo 35° da lei SAFE estabelece regras sobre as alteragdes orgamentais, mas prevé também que é da competéncia do
Governo a redistribuicdo de dotacdes dentro dos limites estabelecidos pela Assembleia na lei orgcamental.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

116. Does the executive seek approval from the legislature prior to spending excess revenue (that is, amounts higher than originally anticipated) that may
become available during the budget execution period, and is it legally required to do so?

GUIDELINES:
Question 116 examines whether the executive receives approval from the legislature prior to spending excess revenue, and whether it is legally required to do
so. Good practice requires the legislature to approve changes in revenue or expenditure relative to the Enacted Budget. For example, if additional revenue is




collected unexpectedly during the year, which often happens in oil/mineral-dependent countries, and it was not accounted for in the Enacted Budget, there
should be a procedure in place to ensure that the legislature approves any proposed use of these ‘new” funds. If such requirements are not in place, the
executive might deliberately underestimate revenue in the budget proposal it submits to the legislature, in order to have additional resources to spend at the
executive’s discretion, with no legislative control.

To answer “a,” the executive is required by law or regulation to obtain prior legis/ative approval before spending any funds resulting from higher-than-expected
revenues, and it does so in practice. Answer ‘b” applies if the executive obtains legislative approval before spending excess revenue, but is not legally required
to do so. Answer ‘c” applies if the executive is legally required to receive legisiative approval before spending excess revenue, but does not do so in practice.
Answer ‘d” applies if prior legisiative approval is not legally required for the executive to spend excess revenue and the executive does not obtain legislative
approval in practice. A “d” response applies if the legislature only approves the additional spending after it has already occurred.

Typically, legislative approval of additional spending beyond what was reflected in the Enacted Budget would occur with the adoption of a supplemental
budget. But other formal procedures for getting approval from the legislature in advance of it adopting the supplemental budget may exist. If that is the case,
then please provide information about that approval process.

Answer:
a The executive is required by law or regulation to obtain approval from the legislature prior to spending excess revenues, and it does so in practice.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/450-repositorios
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio

Comment:

De acordo com 0 n° 2 do art°® 15° da Lei 03/2007 (Lei sobre o Sistema de Administragdo Financeira do Estado), "Nenhuma despesa pode ser
assumida, ordenada ou realizada sem que, sendo legal, se encontre inscrita devidamente no Orgamento Geral do Estado aprovado, tenha cabimento
na correspondente verba orgamental e seja justificada quanto a sua economicidade, eficiéncia e eficacia.”

Conforme o n® 4 do art® 6° da Lei 01/2020 (Lei de Orgamento Geral de Estado) "E proibida a utilizagdo de Fundos de Contrapartida ou outros
recursos extraordindrios para financiar despesas que ndo tenham sido previamente inscritas no OGE."

Logo, 0 governo deve ter autorizagao do legislativo para utilizar receitas excedentarias.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

117. Does the executive seek approval from the legislature prior to reducing spending below the levels in the Enacted Budget in response to revenue shortfalls
(that is, revenues lower than originally anticipated) or other reasons during the budget execution period, and is it legally required to do so?

GUIDELINES:

Question 117 examines whether the executive receives approval from the legislature prior to cutting spending below the levels in the Enacted Budget in
response to revenue shortfalls or for any other reason, and whether it is legally required to do so. Good practice requires the legislature to approve changes in
revenue or expenditure relative to the Enacted Budget. For example, if less revenue is collected unexpectedly during the year, the legislature should approve or
reject any proposed reductions in expenditures that are implemented as a result. If such requirements are not in place, the executive might substantially
change the composition of the budget at the executive’s discretion, with no legislative control.

Typically, legislative approval of proposals to reduce spending below the levels reflected in the Enacted Budget would occur as part of the supplemental
budget. But other formal procedures for getting approval from the legislature in advance of it adopting the supplemental budget may exist. If that is the case,
then please provide information about that approval process.

To answer “a,” the executive is required by law or regulation to obtain prior legislative approval before implementing spending cuts in response to revenue
shortfalls or for other reasons, and it does so in practice. Answer ‘b” applies if the executive received legislative approval before implementing such cuts, but
is not legally required to do so. Answer “c” applies if the executive is legally required to obtain legislative approval before implementing such cuts, but does not
do so in practice. Answer “d” applies if legis/ative approval is not legally required for the executive to implement such cuts and the executive does not obtain
such approval in practice. A “d” response applies if the legislature only approves the spending cuts after they have already occurred.

Answer:
d. There is no law or regulation requiring the executive to obtain approval from the legislature prior to reducing spending below enacted levels, and in
practice the executive implements these spending cuts before seeking prior approval from the legislature.

Source:
https://www.financas.gov.st/index.php/publicacoes/documentos/file/960-1-stp-oge-2020-lei-e-relatorio




Comment:

A Lei do Orgamento do Orgamento Geral de Estado promulgado, no n°® 8 do art°® 16° (Alteragdo orgamental) diz o seguinte:

"0 Governo pode suspender ou condicionar a execugéo de despesas orgamentais da administragao central, dos servigos e fundos auténomos, se a
situagdo financeira do Pais o justificar.”

Portanto, a Lei do OGE promulgado ja atribui o Governo o poder de reduzir gastos em caso de necessidade.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Disagree
Suggested Answer:
d. There is no law or regulation requiring the executive to obtain approval from the legislature prior to reducing spending below enacted levels, and in
practice the executive implements these spending cuts before seeking prior approval from the legislature.
Comments: As regras para realizar ajustes ao orcamento séo claramente definidas na lei do OGE e durante o ano fiscal 2018, foram realizados
ajustes ao orgamento pelo executivo, com a diminuigdo do OGE 2018 de 30% (excluindo salérios), sem a aprovagdo da Assembleia.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

IBP Comment
De acordo com os argumentos do "peer reviewer", a resposta a essa questao passou de "b" para "d".

118. Did a committee of the legislature examine the Audit Report on the annual budget produced by the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 118 is about ex post oversight following the implementation of the budget. It probes whether a committee examined the Audit Report on the annual
budget produced by the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl), and whether this resulted in an official report with findings and recommendations. A key issue is how
soon after the SAl releases the report does it legislature review it. This question does not apply to the legislative scrutiny of in-year implementation of the
Enacted Budget during the relevant budget execution period, which is assessed separately. Also, the question is asking specifically about the SAl's annual
report on the execution of the budget, not about other audit reports that the SAl may produce. (This is the Audit Report used for responding to Question 98.)
To answer “a,” a legislative committee must have examined the annual Audit Report within three months of it being released by the SAl, and then published a
report (or reports) with findings and recommendations. (Note that the three-month period should only take into account time when the legislature is in
session.)

Answer ‘b” applies when the committee examines it within six months of it being released (but more than three months), and then published a report with its
findings and recommendations. Choose “c” if a committee examined the annual Audit Report more than six months after it became available or it did not
publish any report with findings and recommendations. Answer ‘d” applies where no committee examined the annual Audit Report.

If the answer is ‘a” or 'b,” please specify the name of the committee and when it reviewed the Audit Report, and provide a copy of its report(s). If the answer is
‘c,” please specify the name of the committee and when it reviewed budget implementation. Answers “a,”"b,” or ‘c” may be selected if the Audit Report is
produced by the SAl but not made publicly available.

Answer:
d. No, a committee did not examine the Audit Report on the annual budget.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
0 dltimo relatério elaborado pelo Tribunal de Contas foi referente ao CGE 2017.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

119. Was the process of appointing (or re-appointing) the current head of the SAl carried out in a way that ensures his or her independence?




GUIDELINES:

Question 179 concerns the appointment process of the current head of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl). Appointment procedures vary greatly across
countries, as well as across different types of SAls. Moreover, conventions and informal practices can greatly affect the de facto independence of the head of
the SAI. While these factors make it difficult to devise a single metric against which all SAls can be assessed with regard to this particular aspect, this question
focuses on whether the legislature or judiciary must appoint or approve the appointment of the head of the SAl as a way to ensure the SAl's independence from
the executive. However, if the appointment is carried out in another way that nonetheless ensures the independence of the SAl head, then that approach could
be also considered.

To answer “a,” the legislature or judiciary must appoint (or re-appoint) the head of the SAl, or approve the recommendation of the executive, as a way that
ensure his or her independence from the executive. (As noted above, alternative approaches may also be acceptable.) Choose ‘b’ if the appointment process
does not ensure the independence of the head of the SAl, e.g. the executive may appoint the head of the SAl without the final consent of the legislature or
Judiciary.

Irrespective of which answer you selected, provide a description of how the head of the SAl is appointed.

Answer:
a. Yes, the head of the SAl may only be appointed by the legislature or judiciary, or the legislature or judiciary must give final consent before the
appointment takes effect.

Source:
Lein°11/2019 - Lei Organica e de Processos do Tribunal de Contas
Publicado no Didrio da Republica, n® 69, | SERIE, 04/11/2019

http://tcontas.st/legislacao.php

Comment:

"0 Tribunal de Contas tem por miss&o controlar a legalidade das receitas e despesas publicas, julgar as contas que a lei mandar submeter-lhe, dar
parecer sobre a Conta Geral do Estado e efectivar as responsabilidades financeiras decorrentes das irregularidades e infracgdes financeiras
detectadas." (n° 1 do art® 3 da Lei 3/99 de 20 de Agosto - Lei Organica do Tribunal de Contas de Sdo Tomé e Principe)

Osn°s 1e2do art® 5 da mesma Lei diz o seguinte:

"1. 0 Tribunal de Contas exerce as suas competéncias de forma independente, sendo o seu autogoverno assegurado nos termos da presente Lei.
2. Sdo garantias da independéncia a que se refere o nimero anterior o autogoverno, a inamovibilidade e irresponsabilidade dos seus Juizes e a
exclusiva sujeicdo destes a lei."

Quanto a sua composicao, o art® 14 diz o seguinte:

"1. 0 Tribunal de Contas é composto por cinco Juizes Conselheiros, sendo um deles o Presidente.

2. 0 Presidente do Tribunal de Contas é eleito por voto secreto entre os seus pares, para um mandato de 4 anos, ndo podendo ser reeleito por mais
de umavez."

Portanto, perante a Lei, o Presidente do Tribunal de Contas totalmente independente.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: | choose not to review this question

120. Must a branch of government other than the executive (such as the legislature or the judiciary) give final consent before the head of the Supreme Audit
Institution (SAI) can be removed from office?

GUIDELINES:

Question 120 covers the manner in which the head or senior members of the SAl may be removed from office. This question draws on best practices identified

in the Lima Declaration of Guidelines on Auditing Precepts (http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/LimaDeclaration.pdf), including measures
intended to guarantee the office’s independence from the executive.

To answer “a,” the head of the SAl may only be removed by the legislature or judiciary, or the legisiature or judiciary must give final consent before the head of
the SAl is removed. For example, the legislature or judiciary may give final consent following a certain external process, such as a criminal proceeding. So while
the executive may initiate a criminal proceeding, the final consent of a member of the judiciary — or a judge — is necessary to render a verdict of wrongdoing
that may lead to the removal from office of the head of the SAl. Answer “b” applies if the executive may remove the head of the SAl without the final consent of
the judiciary or legis/ature.

Answer:
a. Yes, the head of the SAI may only be removed by the legislature or judiciary, or the legislature or judiciary must give final consent before he or she



http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/LimaDeclaration.pdf

is removed.

Source:
Lein°11/2019 - Lei Organica e de Processos do Tribunal de Contas
Publicado no Didrio da Republica, n® 69, | SERIE, 04/11/2019

http://tcontas.st/legislacao.php
https://www.wipo.int/edocs/lexdocs/laws/pt/st/st001pt.pdf

Comment:

De acordo com os n°s 1 e 2 do art® 22 da Lei 11/2019,

"1. Os Juizes do Tribunal de Contas sdo independentes e inamoviveis; devem exclusiva obediéncia a Constituigéo e a lei, ndo estando sujeitos a
quaisquer ordens ou instrugdes, nomeadamente de outros drgaos de soberania.

2. Os Juizes ndo podem ser afastados do exercicio do cargo, salvo a seu pedido, ou por imposigéo legal decorrente de pena disciplinar expulsiva.”

De acordo com o n° 1 do art® 125 da Constitui¢édo de Sdo Tomé e Principe "Os Juizes séo inamoviveis, ndo podendo ser transferidos, suspensos,
aposentados ou demitidos sendo nos casos previstos na lei".

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

121. Who determines the budget of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI)?

GUIDELINES:

Question 121 asks who determines the budget of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl). To ensure objective audits of government budgets, another important
component of the SAl's independence from the executive is the extent to which the SAl’s budget is determined by a body other than the executive, and whether
the SAl has adequate resources to fulfill its mandate.

Answer ‘a” applies if the funding level is broadly consistent with the resources the SAl needs to fulfill its mandate, AND either the SAl determines its own
budget and then submits it to the executive (which accepts it with little or no change) or directly to the legislature, or the budget of the SAl is determined
directly by the legislature or judiciary (or some independent body). Answer ‘b” applies if the SAl's budget is determined by the executive (absent a
recommendation from the SAl), and the funding level is broadly consistent with the resources the SAl needs to fulfill its mandate. Answer “c” applies if the
legislature or judiciary (or some independent body) determines the SAI's budget, but the funding level is not consistent with the resources the SAl needs to
fulfill its mandate. Answer “d” applies if the executive determines the SAl's budget, and the funding level is not consistent with the resources the SAl needs to
fulfill its mandate. Please provide evidence in support of the assessment that the funding level is or is not broadly consistent with the resources the SAl needs
to fulfill its mandate.

Answer:
c. The budget of the SAl is determined by the legislature or judiciary (or some independent body), but the funding level is not consistent with the
resources the SAl needs to fulfill its mandate.

Source:
http://tcontas.st/legislacao.php ]
Lein®11/2019 - Lei Orgénica e de Processos do Tribunal de Contas Publicado no Didrio da Republica, n® 69, | SERIE, 04/11/2019

Comment:
De acordo com a al. a) do art® 112° do Lei 11/2019 (Lei Organica e de Processos do Tribunal de Contas), compete ao Tribunal de Contas, em
Plenario Geral "Aprovar o projecto do seu orgamento anual, bem como o do respectivo Cofre."

Osn°1,2e3do art® 110° da mesma Lei referem o seguinte:

"1. 0 Tribunal de Contas possui autonomia administrativa, financeira e patrimonial, dispondo de orgamento privativo, nos termos da legislagcdo em
vigor.

2. Na gestao financeira do Tribunal de Contas é respeitado o principio do autogoverno.

3. As despesas com as instalagoes e funcionamento

do Tribunal de Contas constituem encargo do Orcamento Geral de Estado, sem prejuizo do disposto no n.° 3 do artigo seguinte.”

Mas, o Orgamento do Tribunal de Contas esta dependente do Orgamento Geral de Estado aprovado pela Assembleia Nacional.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




Comments: O TC ndo tem independéncia na definigao do teto do seu orgamento e a sua execugédo depende da disponibilidade da tesouraria do
Estado.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

122. Does the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) have the discretion in law to undertake those audits it may wish to?

GUIDELINES:
Question 122 explores the scope of the investigative powers of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl) as prescribed in law.

Question 97 asks which of the three types of audits — financial, compliance, and performance — the SAl conducts. This question asks if the SAl is constrained
by law (rather than by a lack of capacity or an inadequate budget) from undertaking any form of audit or investigating irregularities in any program or activity.

There are numerous examples of limitations. For instance, some SAls are not permitted by their legal mandate to audit joint ventures or other public-private
arrangements. Others are only allowed to undertake financial audits, precluded from conducting performance or value-for-money audits. The SAls in some
countries do not have the legal mandate to review arrangements involving oil or stabilization funds, or other types of special or extra- budgetary funds. The SA/
may also not have the ability to audit commercial projects involving the public and private sector.

To answer “a,” the SAl must have full discretion in law to decide which audits to undertake. Answer ‘b” applies if some limitations exist, but the SAl enjoys
significant discretion to undertake those audits it wishes to. Answer ‘c” applies if the SAl has some discretion, but significant legal limitations exist. Answer
“d” applies if the SAl has no power at all to choose which audits to undertake

Consulting the Lima Declaration of Guidelines on Auditing Precepts (http.//internationalbudget. org/wp-content/uploads/LimaDeclaration.pdf) may be useful in
answering this question as its provisions serve to define the appropriate scope of a SAl’s legal mandate and jurisdiction.

Answer:
a. The SAl has full discretion to decide which audits it wishes to undertake.

Source:

http://tcontas.st/legislacao.php

Lein®11/2019 - Lei Orgénica e de Processos do Tribunal de Contas
Publicado no Diério da Republica, n® 69, | SERIE, 04/11/2019

Comment:
0 ambito das competéncias do Tribunal de Contas de Sdo Tomé e Principe estd estabelecido no n°® 1 do art® 4° da Lei 11/2019, que diz o seguinte:
1. Sem prejuizo do disposto em outras disposicdes legais, estdo sujeitos a jurisdicao e controlo financeiro do Tribunal de Contas o Estado e os seus
servigos, designadamente:
a) Os drgdos de soberania e os seus servigos, entidades e servigos deles dependentes;
b) A Regido Auténoma do Principe e os seus servigos;

) As Autarquias Locais, suas associagdes e 0s Seus Servigos;
) Os Institutos Pdblicos;
) As instituicdes de Seguranga Social;
f) Os servigos auténomos e projectos;
g) As empresas plblicas e as sociedades de capitais exclusiva ou maioritariamente publicos;
h) Os tesoureiros ou exactores da Fazenda Publica, responséveis por contas relativas a material
ou equipamentos e quaisquer entidades que giram ou beneficiem de receitas ou financiamentos provenientes de organismos internacionais ou das
entidades referidas no niimero anterior, ou obtidos com intervengao destes, consubstanciado nomeadamente em subsidios, empréstimos ou a
vales;
i) As comissGes administrativas e de gestdo de dinheiros pdblicos, seja qual for a sua designagao, e, em geral todos os responsaveis pela gestdo de
bens e dinheiros publicos.

c
d
e

Mais, 0 n°2 do mesmo artigo diz o seguinte:

2. Estdo igualmente sujeitos a jurisdi¢do e controlo financeiro do Tribunal de Contas:

a) As fundagdes de direito privado que recebam anualmente, com caracter de regularidade, fundos provenientes do Orgamento Geral do Estado ou
das Autarquias Locais, relativamente a utilizagdo desses fundos;

b) Quaisquer outros entes que a lei determina.

Portanto, dentro desse ambito, o Tribunal de Contas pode realizar a auditoria que entender.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree



http://internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/LimaDeclaration.pdf

123. Are the audit processes of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl) reviewed by an independent agency?

GUIDELINES:

Question 123 assesses whether and to what extent the audit processes of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl) are subject to review by an independent agency.
The latter could be a peer SAl, an international organization, an academic institution with relevant expertise, or an independent domestic agency with quality
assurance functions in the area of financial reporting.

To answer “a,” an independent agency must conduct and publish a review of the audit processes of the SAl on an annual basis. Answer ‘b” applies if a review
was carried out within the past five years, and published, but it is not conducted annually, but. Choose answer “c” if the SAl has an internal unit that reviews the
audit processes of the SAl on a regular basis, but an independent agency does not conduct such a review. Answer “d” applies if the audit processes of the SA/
are reviewed neither by an independent agency nor by a unit within the SAI.

If the answer is either ‘a” or ‘b,” please specify the name of the independent agency and when last it conducted such a review, and provide a copy of the

“,n

published report. If the answer is “c,” please specify the name of the unit within the SAl that is tasked with conducting such reviews.

Answer:
d. No, the audit processes of the SAl are reviewed neither by an independent agency nor by a unit within the SAI.

Source:
n/a

Comment:
Em S&o Tomé e Principe, ndo existe qualquer Orgéo independente que faga a revisdo das auditorias do Tribunal de Contas.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

124. In the past 12 months, how frequently did the head or a senior staff member of the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) take part and testify in hearings of a
committee of the legislature?

GUIDELINES:

Question 124 concerns the interaction between two important oversight actors and assesses how frequently the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) made high-
level inputs to the work of legislative committees. Many SAls interact with the legislature in some form, but the nature and intensity of the interaction varies.
This question probes this aspect by asking, with reference to the past 12 months, how frequently the head or a senior staff member of the SAl took part and
testified in hearings of a committee of the legislature. The intent is to assess the extent to which the SAl representative in question was not only present at a
meeting of a legislative committee, but was an active participant (as opposed to a passive observer, serving only as a resource when called upon). You can
refer to official records of legislative committees, websites and annual reports of the SAl, press releases and media coverage, for example. Choose answer “a”
if this occurred five times or more; ‘b” for three times or more, but less than five times, ‘c” for once or twice, and “d” for never.

Answer:
d. Never.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Né&o existe registros de participagdo do presidente do Tribunal de Contas em qualquer reunido de qualquer Comissdo especializada da Assembleia
Nacional.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: No entanto, o Presidente do Tribunal de Contas e/ou seus pares (juizes) se reinem com o Presidente da Assembleia Nacional, como no
caso da entrega do Relatério e Parecer sobre a Conta Geral do Estado ao presidente da Assembleia Nacional, ou em circunstancias de encontros de
cortesia.




Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

125. Does the executive use participation mechanisms through which the public can provide input during the formulation of the annual budget (prior to the
budget being tabled in parliament)?

GUIDELINES:
This question reflects the GIFT principles on “Inclusiveness” and “Timeliness” and assesses the extent to which the participation mechanismy(s) used by the
executive are truly interactive and involve a two-way conversation between citizens and the executive.

The drafting of this question and its answers are partially drawn from the IAP2 Spectrum of Public Participation, in particular with regards to the concepts of
“involvement” (option ‘a” in the responses) and ‘consultation” (option ‘b”). See:
https.//cdn.ymaws.com/www.iap2.org/resource/resmgr/foundations_course/IAP2_P2_Spectrum_FINAL.pdf .

Please consider only participation mechanisms that the Ministry of Finance, lead budget agency, or central coordinating agency designated by the government
to implement participation mechanisms (“the executive”) is currently using to allow the public to participate in the formulation of the annual budget, including
annual pre-budget discussions. Participation mechanisms used only by line ministries should not be used to answer this question. If there is more than one
mechanism used by the executive, please select the deepest or most interactive mechanism that reflects the government’s efforts to incorporate citizens’ input
into the formulation of the annual budget. The participation mechanisms can involve a range of different issues, such as spending and tax policy, funding and
revenue levels, and macro-fiscal planning .

To answer “a,” the executive must use open participation mechanisms that involve the public in the formulation of the annual budget. This means that a public
process is in place whereby CSOs and/or individual members of the public and government officials interact, and have the opportunity to express their
opinions to each other in what can be considered a public dialogue between them (i.e., in-person and online discussion forums). Additionally, the mechanism
should be open to any CSO and/or individual members of the public who wish to participate. By selecting this answer, the researcher must present evidence to
support the presence of a public dialogue among citizens and government officials. Examples include public meetings and online deliberative exchanges.

Answer ‘b” applies if an open consultation mechanism is in place whereby members of the public (i.e., individuals and/or CSOs as well as academics,
independent experts, policy think tanks, and business organizations) can provide their input in the formulation of the annual budget. This answer applies if the
government is using a mechanism that is structured and well established, and not ad-hoc. The researcher must present evidence to support the presence of
consultative processes through which the executive seeks out inputs from citizens. Examples include surveys, focus groups, report cards, published policy
consultation exercises, and online platforms that government officials actively manage to solicit inputs.

un

Answer ‘c” applies if the executive has established a mechanism or mechanisms to allow citizens to participate in the budget formulation phase, but:

1) The mechanisms are not structured and happen only on ad-hoc basis, or not regularly.
and/or

2) The executive consults with andy/or interacts with, citizens, but there is discretion in who is allowed to participate, and the executive determines fully or
partially such selection process by inviting specific groups (for example by making an open call but just to experts from a particular sector, or naming specific
organizations). While it is not possible for all citizens and/or CSOs to participate in this or other phases of the budget process, options “a” and ‘b” apply if the
government does not exercise any discretion in determining who is allowed to participate. While there is likely going to be self-selection, it is important that the
selection is not made by the executive.

In cases where there is discretion in who is allowed to participate, to select answer choice ‘c”, there should be some sort of public record (held in public,
minutes of meetings released to public) so that the all CSOs and individual members of the public can have knowledge of the meeting, who participated, and
what was discussed.

Examples of mechanisms that might qualify as a “c” response include hotlines, Facebook announcements, and one-off meetings with NGOs in which there is a
public record.

“n

The researcher must present evidence to support selection of a “c” response.

un

Answer ‘d” applies if the requirements for a ‘c” response or above are not met or if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the
budget formulation stage.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a

“.n

c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
0 executivo de Sdo Tomé e Principe ndo usa qualquer mecanismo de participagdo dos cidaddos durante a fase de formulagéo anual do OGE.



https://cdn.ymaws.com/www.iap2.org/resource/resmgr/foundations_course/IAP2_P2_Spectrum_FINAL.pdf

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

126. With regard to the mechanism identified in question 125, does the executive take concrete steps to include vulnerable and under-represented parts of the
population in the formulation of the annual budget?

GUIDELINES:

This question reflects the GIFT principle of “Inclusiveness’, and examines the executive’s effort to actively reach out to citizens who are from socially
vulnerable groups and/or underrepresented in national processes. The emphasis here is on the executive’s efforts to seek out the views of members of the
public from socially vulnerable groups and/or who are underrepresented in the process.

To answer “a,” the executive must actively seek out individuals from at least one vulnerable and underrepresented community and/or civil society organization
representing vulnerable and underrepresented individuals and communities. The researcher must provide evidence to show the government's efforts and
actions. The researcher must speak with the relevant government official(s), and subsequently double check with an alternative source, such as
representatives of vulnerable/underrepresented groups.

Answer ‘b” applies if the executive does not take concrete steps to incorporate vulnerable/underrepresented individuals, or organizations representing them,
into participation mechanisms or if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the budget formulation stage.

Answer:
b. The requirements for an

w n

a" response are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Em Séo Tomé e Principe, ndo existe a pratica de envolvimentos dos cidaddos na formulagéo do OGE.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

127. During the budget formulation stage, which of the following key topics does the executive’s engagement with citizens cover?
For the purpose of this question, key topics are considered to be:

1. Macroeconomic issues

2. Revenue forecasts, policies, and administration
3. Social spending policies

4. Deficit and debt levels

5. Public investment projects

6. Public services

GUIDELINES:
This question reflects the GIFT principles of “Transparency” and “Timeliness”. Please consider all of the mechanisms currently used by the executive to
promote public participation during the formulation of the annual budget.

Please note that while the public engagement can/may cover other topics - and for this reason the other questions assessing the executive’s engagement with
the public during budget formulation can be answered on the basis of engagement on topics other than the six listed above - for the purpose of answering this
question, ‘key topics” are considered to be only the ones listed above. If the executive’s engagement with the public covers topics other than the six listed
above, please specify these topics in the comments.

Note also that this question assesses only the coverage of public engagement (i.e., “what issues is the public invited to engage on?”) and issues related to the
depth of engagement or selectivity of engaged are not dealt with by this question.




If written materials about the public engagement, such as an invitation, do not specify the coverage of the public engagement, but the researcher has
personally participated in the engagement, s/he may respond to this question based on firsthand experience of the coverage of the public engagement.
Answer ‘d” applies if requirements for a “c” response or above are not met or if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the budget
formulation stage.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a

“.n

c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Em Sdo Tomé e Principe, ndo existe a pratica de envolvimento dos cidadaos na formulagéo do OGE.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

128. Does the executive use participation mechanisms through which the public can provide input in monitoring the implementation of the annual budget?

GUIDELINES:
This question reflects the GIFT principles on “Inclusiveness” and “Timeliness” and assesses the extent to which the participation mechanism(s) used by the
executive are truly interactive and involve a two-way conversation between citizens and the executive.

The drafting of this question and its answers are partially drawn from the IAP2 Spectrum of Public Participation, in particular with regards to the concepts of
“involvement” (option ‘a” in the responses) and ‘consultation” (option ‘b”). See:

https.//cdn.ymaws.com/www.iap2.org/resource/resmgr/foundations_course/IAP2_P2_Spectrum_FINAL.pdf.

Please consider only participation mechanisms that the Ministry of Finance, lead budget agency, or central coordinating agency designated by the government
to implement participation mechanisms (“the executive”) is currently using to allow the public to participate in monitoring the implementation of the annual
budget. If the executive has designated a central coordinating agency to implement participation mechanisms throughout the national budget process,
researchers may consider these mechanisms. Participation mechanisms used only by line ministries should not be used to answer this question. If there is
more than one mechanism used by the executive, please select the deepest or most interactive mechanism that reflects the government’s efforts to
incorporate citizens’ input into the implementation of the annual budget. The participation mechanisms can involve a range of different issues, such as
revenue administration, public service delivery, public investment project implementation, including procurement, and the administration of social transfer
schemes.

To answer “a,” the executive must use open participation mechanisms that involve the public in the implementation of the annual budget. This means that a
public process is in place whereby CSOs and/or individual members of the public and government officials interact, and have the opportunity to express their
opinions to each other in what can be considered a public dialogue between them (i.e., in-person and online discussion forums). Additionally, the mechanism
should be open to any CSO and/or individual members of the public who wish to participate. By selecting this answer, the researcher must present evidence to
support the presence of a public dialogue among citizens and government official. Examples include public meetings, online, deliberative exchanges,
procurement complaint mechanisms, and social monitoring and dialogue.

Answer ‘b” applies if an open consultation mechanism is in place whereby members of the public (i.e., individuals and/or CSOs as well as academics,
independent experts, policy think tanks, and business organizations) can provide their input on the implementation of the annual budget. This answer applies if
the government is using a mechanism that is structured and well established, and not ad-hoc. The researcher must present evidence to support the presence
of consultative processes through which the executive seeks out inputs from citizens. Examples include public hearings, surveys, focus groups, report cards,
and online platforms that government officials actively manage to solicit inputs.

un

Answer ‘c” applies if the executive has established a mechanism or mechanisms to allow citizens to provide input on budget implementation, but:

1) The mechanisms are not structured, happen only on ad-hoc basis, or not regularly.
andy/or

2) The executive consults with andy/or interacts with, citizens, but there is discretion in who is allowed to participate, and the executive determines fully or
partially such selection process by inviting specific groups (for example by making an open call but just to experts from a particular sector, or naming specific
organizations). While it is not possible for all citizens and/or CSOs to participate in this or other phases of the budget process, options “a” and ‘b” apply if the
government does not exercise any discretion in determining who is allowed to participate. While there is likely going to be self-selection, it is important that the
selection is not made by the executive.

un

In cases where there is discretion in who is allowed to participate, to select answer choice “c’, the researcher must have evidence that the government is



https://cdn.ymaws.com/www.iap2.org/resource/resmgr/foundations_course/IAP2_P2_Spectrum_FINAL.pdf

holding participation mechanisms that have some sort of public record (held in public, minutes of meetings released to public) so that all CSOs and members
of the public can have knowledge of the meeting, who participated, and what was discussed.

Examples include hotlines, Facebook announcements, one-off meetings with NGOs in which there is a public record.

“n

The researcher must present evidence to support selection of a “c” response.

un

Answer ‘d” applies if the requirements for a ‘c” response or above are not met or if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the
budget implementation stage.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a

“.n

c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Né&o existe, em Sdo Tomé e Principe, a pratica de envolvimentos dos cidaddos na monitorizagdo dos orgamento anual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

129. With regard to the mechanism identified in question 128, does the executive take concrete steps to receive input from vulnerable and underrepresented
parts of the population on the implementation of the annual budget?

GUIDELINES:

This question reflects the GIFT principle of “Inclusiveness’, and examines the executive’s effort to actively reach out to citizens who are from socially
vulnerable groups andy/or underrepresented in national processes. The emphasis here is on national government’s efforts to obtain input from members of the
public who are from socially vulnerable groups and/or underrepresented in national processes during the implementation of the annual budget.

To answer “a,” the executive must actively seek out individuals from at least one vulnerable and underrepresented community and/or civil society organization
representing vulnerable and underrepresented individuals and communities. The researcher must provide evidence to show the government’s efforts and
actions. The researcher must speak with the relevant government official(s), and subsequently double check with an alternative source, such as
representatives from vulnerable/underrepresented groups.

Answer ‘b” applies if the national executive does not take concrete steps to incorporate vulnerable/underrepresented individuals, or organizations
representing them, into participation mechanisms or if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the budget implementation stage.

Answer:
b. The requirements for an

w n

a’ response are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
0 executivo ndo usa qualquer mecanismo para receber contributos da parte vulneravel ou grupos sub-representados da populagédo na
implementagao do orgamento anual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




130. During the implementation of the annual budget, which of the following topics does the executive’s engagement with citizens cover?
For the purpose of this question, key topics are considered to be:

1. Changes in macroeconomic circumstances
2. Delivery of public services

3. Collection of revenue

4. Implementation of social spending

5. Changes in deficit and debt levels

6. Implementation of public investment projects

GUIDELINES:
This question reflects the GIFT principles of “Transparency” and “Timeliness”. Please consider all of the mechanisms currently used by the executive to
promote public participation during the implementation of the annual budget.

Please note that while the public engagement can/may cover other topics - and for this reason the other questions assessing the executive’s engagement with
the public during budget implementation can be answered on the basis of engagement on topics other than the six listed above - for the purpose of answering
this question, ‘key topics” are considered to be ONLY the ones listed above. If the executive’s engagement with the public covers topics other than the six
listed above, please specify these topics in the comments.

Note also that this question assesses only the coverage of public engagement (i.e., “what issues is the public invited to engage on?”) and issues related to the
depth of engagement or selectivity of engaged are not dealt with by this question.

If written materials about the public engagement, such as an invitation, do not specify the coverage of the public engagement, but the researcher has
personally participated in the engagement, s/he may respond to this question based on firsthand experience of the coverage of the public engagement.
Answer ‘d” applies if requirements for a “c” response or above are not met or if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the budget
implementation stage.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a

“.n

¢” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Né&o existe qualquer envolvimento dos cidaddos na implementagéo do orgamento anual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

131. When the executive engages with the public, does it provide comprehensive prior information on the process of the engagement, so that the public can
participate in an informed manner?

Comprehensive information must include at least three of the following elements:

1. Purpose

2. Scope

3. Constraints

4. Intended outcomes
5. Process and timeline

GUIDELINES:

This question relates to the GIFT principle of “Openness,” and addresses whether the executive provides relevant information on the process of the
engagement before public participation takes place, in order to help citizens engage effectively. The question addresses whether the ‘rules of the public
engagement” are clearly spelled out, in advance and in detail, so that those members of the public who want to engage know how to do so, in terms of when
they can do so, what they are expected to provide input on, by when, to whom, etc. This question does not cover the substance of the engagement, which is
covered by questions 127 and 130.

Non-comprehensive information means that the government provides information that includes at least one but less than three of the elements listed above.




Purpose refers to a brief explanation of why the public engagement is being undertaken, including the executive’s objectives for its engagement with the public.
Scope refers to what is within the subject matter of the engagement as well as what is outside the subject matter of the engagement. For example, the scope
may include how a current policy is administered but exclude the specifics of the policies themselves.

Constraints refers to whether there are there any explicit limitations on the engagement. An example of a constraint could be that any policy changes must not

cost (or forgo revenue) more than a specific amount or have no net fiscal cost.

Intended outcomes refers to what the executive hopes to achieve as a result of the engagement. Examples of intended outcomes could be revising a policy to
better reflect citizen or service-user views or to improve the way in which a particular program is administered.

Process refers to the methods by which the public engagement will take place and the discrete steps in the process. For example, the process may simply be a
one-off Internet-based consultation, with a summary published of public inputs and the official response. The process may involve simultaneous or
overlapping steps, and may be conducted in one round or in two or more rounds of engagement.

Timeline refers to the specific dates on which the discrete steps in the process will take place, or during which they will be completed, and clear start and end
dates for the overall engagement.

Answer ‘d” applies if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the budget implementation or formulation stage.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a “c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
0 executivo ndo usa qualquer mecanismo de participagéo dos cidadéos.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

132. With regard to the mechanism identified in question 125, does the executive provide the public with feedback on how citizens’ inputs have been used in
the formulation of the annual budget?

GUIDELINES:
This question reflects the GIFT principles of “Transparency” and “Sustainability”, and examines the extent to which the executive provides information to
citizens on which public inputs were received, which ones are used in the formulation of the annual budget, and how/why.

By “written record’, we mean a document that is produced and released by the lead budget agency (Ministry of Finance, Treasury) that has set up and holds the
participation activity.

upn

Answer ‘a” applies when the executive provides a written document with:

- Theinputs (e.g., a written transcript) received from the public and

- Adetailed report on how the inputs were used or not used (such report should include information on which inputs were used or not used, why, and how)
Answer ‘b” applies when the executive provides a written document that includes:

- Theinputs (e.g., a written transcript) received from the public and

- A not-so-detailed report, such as a document with a few paragraphs, on how public inputs were used or not used. This document only gives a general idea
on how those inputs were used or not used.

Answer ‘c” applies when the executive provides a written document that includes:
- The inputs (e.g., a written transcript) received from the public or
- Avreport (being it detailed or not-so-detailed) on how public inputs have been used or not used.

wn

Answer ‘d” applies if the requirements for a “c” response or above are not met or if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the




budget formulation stage.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a

“.n

c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Néo existe a prética de envolvimento dos cidaddos no processo de formulagéo e execugdo do orgamento anual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

133. With regard to the mechanism identified in question 128, does the executive provide the public with information on how citizens’ inputs have been used to
assist in monitoring the implementation of the annual budget?

GUIDELINES:

This question reflects the GIFT principles of “Transparency” and “Sustainability”, and examines the extent to which the executive provides information to
citizens on which public inputs were received during the implementation of the annual budget, which ones are take into account to improve budget monitoring,
and how/why.

By “written record’, we mean a document that is produced and released by the lead budget agency (Ministry of Finance, Treasury) that has set up and holds the
participation activity.

Answer ‘a” applies when the executive provides a written document with:

- The inputs (e.g., a written transcript) received from the public and

- Adetailed report on how the inputs were used or not used (such report should include information on which inputs were used or not used, why, and how)
Answer ‘b” applies when the executive provides a written document that includes:

- The inputs received (e.g., a written transcript) from the public and

- A not-so-detailed report, such as a document with a few paragraphs, on how public inputs were used or not used. This document only gives a general idea
on how those inputs were or were not taken into account by the executive during budget monitoring.

un

Answer ‘c” applies when the executive provides a written document that includes:

- Theinputs (e.g., a written transcript) received from the public or
- Areport (being it detailed or not-so-detailed) on how public inputs have been used or not used.

un

Answer ‘d” applies if the requirements for a ‘c” response or above are not met or if the executive does not use public participation mechanisms during the
budget implementation stage.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a

. n

C" response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Néo existe a prética de envolvimento dos cidaddos na formulagdo e implementagéo do orgamento anual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

134. Are participation mechanisms incorporated into the timetable for formulating the Executive’s Budget Proposal?

GUIDELINES:
This question reflects the GIFT principles on “Sustainability,”Timeliness” and “Complementarity” and addresses whether the executive is able to link
participation mechanisms to the administrative processes that are used to create the annual budget.

%

Please note that “timetable” refers to a document setting deadlines for submissions from other government entities, such as line ministries or subnational
government, to the Ministry of Finance or whatever central government agency is in charge of coordinating the budget’s formulation. This document is
sometimes referred to as the budget calendar and is the same document referenced in Question 53.

Answer ‘a” applies if the national executive establishes a clear set of guidelines that enable citizens and civil servants to understand when participation
mechanisms should be used to enable citizen inputs to be incorporated into the annual budget. For answer choice “a’, the timetable must be available to the
public prior to the budget preparation process beginning.

Answer ‘b” applies if the executive does not establish a clear set of guidelines that enable citizens and civil servants to understand when participation
mechanisms should be used to enable citizen inputs to be incorporated into the annual budget or if the executive does not use public participation
mechanisms during the budget formulation or implementation stage.

Answer:
b. The requirements for an

w n

a" response are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Néo existe a prética de envolvimento dos cidaddos na formulagdo e implementagéo do orgamento anual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

135. Do one or more line ministries use participation mechanisms through which the public can provide input during the formulation or implementation of the
annual budget?

GUIDELINES

While questions 125 - 134 focus only on participation mechanisms that the Ministry of Finance, lead budget agency, or central coordinating agency currently
use to allow the public to participate in the national budget process, this question asks about participation mechanisms used by line ministries to allow the
public to participate in national budget processes. Thus, participation mechanisms used by the Ministry of Finance, lead budget agency, or central coordinating
agency should not be used to answer this question. If there is more than one mechanism used by a line ministry or if multiple line ministries use particijpation
mechanisms, please select the deepest or most interactive mechanism that reflects the government’s efforts to incorporate citizens’ input into the formulation
and/or implementation of the annual budget.

This question reflects the GIFT principles on “Inclusiveness” and “Timeliness” and assesses the extent to which the participation mechanism(s) used by the
executive are truly interactive and involve a two-way conversation between citizens and the executive.

The drafting of this question and its answers are partially drawn from the IAP2 Spectrum of Public Participation, in particular with regards to the concepts of
“involvement” (option ‘a” in the responses) and ‘consultation” (option ‘b”). See:

https.//cdn.ymaws.com/www.iap2.org/resource/resmgr/foundations_course/IAP2_P2_Spectrum_FINAL.pdf

u,y

To answer “a,” a line ministry must use open participation mechanisms that involve the public in the formulation or implementation of the annual budget. This
means that a public process is in place whereby CSOs and/or individual members of the public and government officials interact, and have the opportunity to
express their opinions to each other in what can be considered a public dialogue between them (i.e., in-person and online discussion forums). Additionally, the
mechanism should be open to any CSO and/or individual members of the public who wish to participate. By selecting this answer, the researcher must present
evidence to support the presence of a public dialogue among citizens and government official. Examples include public meetings and online deliberative
exchanges.



https://cdn.ymaws.com/www.iap2.org/resource/resmgr/foundations_course/IAP2_P2_Spectrum_FINAL.pdf

Answer ‘b” applies if an open consultation mechanism is in place whereby members of the public (i.e., individuals and/or CSOs as well as academics,
independent experts, policy think tanks, and business organizations) can provide their input in the formulation or implementation of the annual budget. This
answer applies if the government is using a mechanism that is structured and well established, and not ad-hoc. The researcher must present evidence to
support the presence of consultative processes through which a line ministry seeks out inputs from citizens. Examples include surveys, focus groups, report
cards, published policy consultation exercises, and online platforms that government officials actively manage to solicit inputs.

un

Answer ‘c” applies if a line ministry has established a mechanism or mechanisms to allow citizens to participate in the budget formulation phase, but:

1) The mechanisms are not structured and happen only on ad-hoc basis, or not regularly.
anad/or

2) A line ministry consults with and/or interacts with, citizens, but there is discretion in who is allowed to participate, and the line ministry determines fully or
partially such selection process by inviting specific groups (for example by making an open call but just to experts from a particular sector, or naming specific
organizations). While it is not possible for all citizens and/or CSOs to participate in this or other phases of the budget process, options ‘a” and ‘b” apply if the
government does not exercise any discretion in determining who is allowed to participate. While there is likely going to be self-selection, it is important that the
selection is not made by the executive.

In cases where there is discretion in who is allowed to participate, to select answer choice ‘c”, there should be some sort of public record (held in public,
minutes of meetings released to public) so that the all CSOs and individual members of the public can have knowledge of the meeting, who participated, and
what was discussed.

“n

The researcher must present evidence to support selection of a “c” response.

un

Examples of mechanisms that might qualify as a “c” response include hotlines, Facebook announcements, and one-off meetings with NGOs in which there is a
public record.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a

“.n

c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Néo existe a prética de envolvimento dos cidaddos na formulagdo e implementagéo do orgamento anual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

136. Does the legislature or the relevant legislative committee(s) hold public hearings and/or use other participation mechanisms through which the public can
provide input during its public deliberations on the formulation of the annual budget (pre-budget and/or approval stages)?

GUIDELINES:

This question reflects the GIFT principle on “Sustainability,”“Transparency,” and “Complementarity” and assesses the extent to which the participation
mechanism(s) used by the legislative are interactive and involve a two-way conversation between citizens and the legislature, rather than being limited to
allowing the public to attend or hear public budget deliberations.

nar

Please consider participation mechanisms that the legislature (both in its whole institution or its relevant budget/public accounts/finance committees) has put
in place and is using to allow the public to participate in their deliberations on the annual budget. This includes deliberations during the pre-budget phase (i.e.,
when the executive is still in the process of formulating the draft budget) and the budget discussions after the budget has been tabled to parliament and
before it is approved. In the comment box, please specify during which stage of the budget cycle the legislature has put in place a public participation
mechanism.

Mechanisms through which members of the public reach out to individual Members of Parliament as opposed to the legisiature (both in its whole institution or
its relevant budget/public accounts/finance committees) or unofficial hearings organized by a subset of committee members should not be considered in
answering this question.

If there is more than one mechanism, please select a mechanism that best shows/reflects the legislature’s efforts to incorporate citizens into the formulation
of the annual budget. The participation mechanisms can involve a range of different issues, such as revenues, policy selection, and macro-fiscal planning
(please note that the issue of coverage is covered in a subsequent question).

u,y

To answer “a,” the legislature must hold public hearings where citizens are allowed to testify. This answer applies only if the legislature does not exercise




discretion in determining which citizens and/or CSOs can testify (for example, participation takes place on a first-come-first-served basis).
Answer ‘b” should be selected if the following applies:

o The legislature holds public hearings on the budget;

o Testimony is not allowed from members of the public or CSOs, but

o There are other means used by the legisiature to receive and collect views from citizens and CSOs on the budget, and the legislature does not exercise
discretion in determining which citizens and/or CSOs can provide input. The researcher must provide evidence to support the presence of those
alternative processes through which the legislature seeks inputs from citizens. For example, there should be a public record indicating that views from
citizens and the public were sought.

un

Answer ‘c” should be selected if the following applies:

The legislature holds public hearings on the budget;

Testimony is not allowed from members of the public or CSOs;

No other means are used by the legislature to receive and collect views/input from citizens and CSOs on the budget, but

The legislature invites a few individuals/groups to provide input (through public hearings or elsewhere)

The legislature has a provision (via standing orders or in law) through which the public can submit their inputs, and members of the public or CSOs
actively use it to submit opinions on the budget.

un

Answer ‘d” applies if the requirements for a “c” response or above are not met or if the legislature does not use public participation mechanisms during its
deliberations on the annual budget

Answer:
d. The requirements for a “c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Em S&o Tomé e Principe, ndo existe a pratica de realizagao de audiéncia publica para os cidadaos emitiram as suas opinides sobre a formulagéo do
orgamento anual.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
Comments: Nao existe uma pratica de qualquer convite a sociedade civil de modo a assistir/participar, mais os trabalhos parlamentares séo abertos
na participagao do publico interessado, sem a possibilidade de intervengéo.

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

137. During the legislative deliberations on the annual budget (pre-budget or approval stages), which of the following key topics does the legislature’s (or
relevant legislative budget committee) engagement with citizens cover?

For the purpose of this question, key topics are considered to be:

1. Macroeconomic issues

2. Revenue forecasts, policies, and administration
3. Social spending policies

4. Deficit and debt levels

5. Public investment projects

6. Public services

GUIDELINES:
This question reflects the GIFT principles of “Transparency” and “Timeliness”. Please consider the range of mechanisms currently used by the legislature to
promote public participation during legislative deliberations on the annual budget.

Please note that while the public engagement can/may cover other topics, for the purpose of answering this question, “key topics” are considered to be only
the ones listed above. If the legislature’s engagement with the public covers topics other than the six listed above, please specify these topics in the
comments.

Note also that this question assesses only the coverage of public engagement (i.e., “what issues is the public invited to engage on?") and issues related to the
depth of engagement or selectivity of engaged are not dealt with by this question.

If written materials about the public engagement, such as an invitation, do not specify the coverage of the public engagement, but the researcher has




personally participated in the engagement, s/he may respond to this question based on firsthand experience of the coverage of the public engagement.

wn

Answer ‘d” applies if the requirements for a “c” response or above are not met or if the legislature does not use public participation mechanisms during its
deliberations on the annual budget.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a “c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Né&o existe essa pratica em Sdo Tomé e Principe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

138. Does the legislature provide feedback to the public on how citizens' inputs have been used during legislative deliberations on the annual budget?

GUIDELINES:

This question reflects the GIFT principles of “Transparency” and “Sustainability’, and examines the extent to which the legislature provides information to
citizens on which public inputs were received and how inputs were used during legisiative deliberations (please note that these deliberations can refer to the
pre-budget and approval phases). By “written record” in this question, we mean a document that is produced and released by the legislature.

Answer ‘a” applies when the legislature provides a written document with:

- The inputs received from the public (e.g., a written transcript) and

- Adetailed report on how the inputs were used or not used (such report should include information on which inputs were used or not used, why, and how).
Answer ‘b” applies when the legislature provides a written document that includes:

- The inputs received from the public (e.g., a written transcript) and

- A not-so-detailed report on how public inputs were used or not used. This document only gives a general idea on how those inputs were used or not used
in legislative deliberations on the annual budget (please note that these deliberations refer to the pre-budget and approval phases).

un

Answer ‘c” applies when the legislature makes available a video recording of the relevant legislative session or provides a written document that includes:

- The inputs received from the public (e.g., a written transcript) or
- Areport (being it detailed or not-so-detailed) on how public inputs have been used or not used.

un

Answer ‘d” applies if the requirements for a “c” response or above are not met or if the legislature does not use public participation mechanisms during its
deliberations on the annual budget.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a

. n

C" response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Né&o existe essa pratica em Sdo Tomé e Principe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer




Opinion: Agree

139. Does the legislature hold public hearings and/or use other participation mechanisms through which the public can provide input during its public
deliberations on the Audit Report?

GUIDELINES:

This question reflects the GIFT principle on “Sustainability,”“Transparency,” and “Complementarity” and assesses the extent to which the participation
mechanism(s) used by the legislative are interactive and involve a two-way conversation between citizens and the legislature, rather than being limited to
allowing the public to attend or hear public budget deliberations.

A key constitutional role of the legislature in almost all countries is to oversee the government’s management of public resources. While the Supreme Audit
Institution is responsible for checking the government’s accounts and publishing the outcome of their audits, for accountability purposes it is essential that the
legislature reviews and scrutinizes those reports, and checks on whether the executive is taking the appropriate corrective actions based on the Supreme
Audit Institution’s recommendations.

Holding public hearings to review audit findings allows the public to learn more about how the government has managed its resources for the budget years that
have ended, and demand accountability in case of mismanagement and irregularities. Reviewing and discussing those reports in public is therefore a key
responsibility of a legislature.

Please note that by "Audit Report” we refer to the same audit report assessed in the transparency section of this Survey, i.e., one of the eight key budget
documents that all governments (in this case, the Supreme Audit Institution) must produce, according to best practice.

Please consider participation mechanisms that the legislature (both in its whole institution or its relevant budget/public accounts/finance committees) have
put in place and using to allow the public to participate in their deliberations on the Audit Report.

Mechanisms through which members of the public reach out to individual members of parliament as opposed to the legislature (both in its whole institution or
its relevant budget/public accounts/finance committees) or unofficial hearings organized by a subset of committee members should not be considered in
answering this question.

To answer “a,” the national legislature must hold public hearings where citizens are allowed to testify. This answer applies only if the legislature does not
exercise discretion in determining which citizens and/or CSOs can testify (for example, participation takes place on a first-come-first-served basis).

Answer ‘b” should be selected if the following applies:

o The legislature holds public hearings on the budget;

o No testimony is allowed from the public; BUT

o There are other means used by the legisiature to receive and collect views from citizens and CSOs on the budget, and the legislature does not exercise
discretion in determining which citizens and/or CSOs can provide input. The researcher must provide evidence to support the presence of those
alternative processes through which the legislature seeks inputs from citizens. For example, there should be a public record indicating that views from
citizens and the public were sought.

un

Answer ‘c” should be selected if the following applies:

The legislature holds public hearings on the budget;

No testimony is allowed from the public;

No other means are used by the legislature to receive and collect views/input from citizens and CSOs on the budget, BUT
The legislature invites a few individuals/groups to provide input (through public hearings or elsewhere)

un

Answer ‘d” applies if the requirements for a “c” response or above are not met or if the legislature does not use public participation mechanisms during its
deliberations on the Audit Report.

Answer:
d. The requirements for a “c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:

0 Parlamento néo tem a prética de debater o Parecer sobre a Conta Geral do Estado e nem tdo pouco envolver os cidadaos no debate desses
Relatorio.

0 ultimo Relatério de Conta Geral de Estado que se conhece é de 2017 e foi publicado em 2020, mas sem qualquer debate.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree




Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

140. Does the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) maintain formal mechanisms through which the public can suggest issues/topics to include in the SAI's audit
program (for example, by bringing ideas on agencies, programs, or projects that could be audited)?

GUIDELINES:

This question assesses whether the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl) has established mechanisms through which the public can provide suggestions on
[ssues/topics to be included in its audit program. When deciding its audit agenda, the SAI may undertake audits for a sample of agencies, projects, and
programs in the country; and such a selection could be based on complaints and suggestions made by members of the public. To receive such suggestions, the
SAl may create formal mechanisms, like setting up a website, hotline, or office (or assigning staff to liaise with the public).

Please note that formal mechanisms that do not explicitly seek the public’s input in the audit program (such as general comment submission boxes on the
SAl’s website) should not be considered for this question.

Answer:
b. The requirements for an

w n

a" response are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Né&o existe qualquer mecanismo onde o publico podera sugerir tépicos a serem incluidos na auditoria do Tribunal de Contas de Sdo Tomé e Principe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

141. Does the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) provide the public with feedback on how citizens’ inputs have been used to determine its audit program?

GUIDELINES:

This question reflects the GIFT principles of “Transparency” and “Sustainability”, and examines the extent to which the Supreme Audit Institution provides
information to citizens on which public inputs were received, which ones are used to determine the Supreme Audit Institution’s audit program. By “written
record” in this question, we mean a document that is produced and released by the Supreme Audit Institution.

upn

Answer ‘a” applies when the Supreme Audit Institution provides a written document with.

- Theinputs received from the public and

- Adetailed report on how the inputs were used or not used (such report should include information on which inputs were used or not used, why, and how).
Answer ‘b” applies when the SAl provides a written document that includes:

- Theinputs received from the public and

- A not-so-detailed report on how public inputs were used or not used. This document only gives a general idea on how those inputs were used or not used
to determine the SAl’s annual audjt program.

un

Answer ‘c” applies when the SAl provides a written document that includes:
- The received from the public or
- Avreport (being it detailed or not-so-detailed) on how public inputs have been used or not used.

wn

Answer ‘d” applies if requirements for a “c” response or above are not met or if maintain formal mechanisms through which the public can suggests
issues/topics to include in the SAl's audit program.




Answer:
d. The requirements for a “c” response or above are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:

Né&o existe mecanismos que permitem o envolvimento dos cidaddos na sugestao dos tdpicos a serem incluidos na auditoria. Assim sendo, a
Instituigdo Suprema de Auditoria (Tribunal de Contas) ndo pode fornecer feedback ao piblico sobre as contribuigdes dos cidaddos.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

142. Does the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl) maintain formal mechanisms through which the public can contribute to audit investigations (as respondents,
witnesses, etc.)?

GUIDELINES:
This question mirrors question 140, but instead of covering public assistance in formulating the SAl's audit program, it focuses on whether the Supreme Audit
Institution has established mechanisms through which the public can participate in audit investigations. In addition to seeking public input to determine its

audit agenda, the SAl may wish to provide formal opportunities for the public and civil society organizations to participate in the actual audit investigations, as
witnesses or respondents.

Answer:
b. The requirements for an

w n

a" response are not met.

Source:
n/d

Comment:
Néo existem esses mecanismos na Instituigdo Suprema de Auditoria (Tribunal de Contas) de Sdo Tomé e Principe.

Peer Reviewer
Opinion: Agree

Government Reviewer
Opinion: Agree
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